
WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 
AGENDA FOR REGULAR MEETING 

 

October 12, 2016 
 

Cougar Room 
(Access Through the Library Entrance) 

 

5:00 p.m. 
 

29 Cougar Court 
Taft, California 93268 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER  
 
2. PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS 
 

A. Accessibility.  In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to access the meeting 
room or to otherwise participate in this meeting, including auxiliary aids or services, please contact Sarah Criss at (661) 763-7711.  
Notification at least 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the Governing Board to make reasonable arrangements to ensure 
accessibility to the meeting. 
 
B. Obtaining Public Records.  A copy of the Board packet, including documents relating to any open session item are available 
to members of the public on the District website and also at the District Office.  Any writings or documents that are public records 
and are provided to a majority of the Governing Board regarding an open session item on this agenda will be made available for 
public inspection in the District Office located at 29 Cougar Ct., Taft, California, during normal business hours.  These documents 
will be made available to the public at the same time that they are made available to a majority of the Board. 
 
C. Language Assistance.  The District welcomes Spanish and other language speakers to Board meetings.  Anyone planning to 
attend and needing an interpreter should call Sarah Criss at (661) 763-7711 forty-eight (48) hours in advance of the meeting so 
that arrangements can be made for an interpreter.  El Distrito da la bienvenida a las personas de hable hispana a las juntas de la 
Mesa Directiva.  Si planea asistir y necesita interpretacion llame al (661) 763-7711 (48) horas antes de la junta, para poder hacer 
arreglos de interpretacion. 
 
D. Addressing the District Board.  The Board encourages public participation and involvement.  Community members will 
therefore have several opportunities to address the Board.  However, please respect the Board’s time and the need for efficient 
board meetings.  The Board also requests that comments be respectful and professional. 
 
 1. Agenda Items.  If you wish to address the Board on an agenda item, please do so when that item is called.  

Presentations will be limited to a maximum of three (3) minutes.  Time limitations are at the discretion of the Board 
President. 

 2. Non-Agenda Items.  Individuals have an opportunity to address the Board during the period set aside for Public 
Comment on Items of General Interest on topics within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board not listed on the 
agenda.  Presentations will be limited to a maximum of three (3) minutes, with a total of thirty (30) minutes 
designated for this portion of the agenda. 

 
E. Questions for the Board.  Individuals with questions on District issues may submit them in writing.  The Board will refer such 
requests to the Superintendent, who will endeavor to respond to your questions after the meeting. 
 
F. Placing issues on the Board Agenda.  Items from the public pertaining directly to College business may be placed on the 
Board agenda by submitting the request in writing to the Office of the Superintendent.  The proposed agenda item will be 
reviewed and placed, if appropriate, on the Board’s agenda within a reasonable period of time.  Please contact the Office of the 
Superintendent at (661) 763-7711 for further information. 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting October 12, 2016 
Page 2 
 
 
3. ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION  
 
 A. Public Employee Appointment/Employment, Government Code Section 54957 
 B. Public Employee Performance Evaluations, Government Code Section 54957  
 C. Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Reassignment, Government 

 Code Section 54957 
 D. Conference with Labor Negotiators (Government Code section 54957.6) 
 Agency Designated Representative:  Superintendent/President 
 Employee Organizations: TC Faculty Association, CSEA Chapter #543 & 

Management/Supervisory/Classified Confidential Employees 
 E.  Conference with Legal Counsel – Anticipated Litigation 

  Significant Exposure to Litigation Pursuant to Paragraph (2) or (3) of Subdivision 
(d) of Section 54956.9 – 2 Potential Cases 

F.  Student Discipline and Other Confidential Student Matters, Education Code 
Sections 35146, 48900 et. Seq. and 48912(b)  

 
4. RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION; ANNOUNCE CLOSED SESSION ACTIONS  
 
5. TEMPORARILY ADJOURN – JOINT BOARD MEETING WITH TAFT UNION HIGH 

SCHOOL DISTRICT  
 
6. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
7. PUBLIC COMMENT ON OPEN SESSION AGENDA ITEMS 
 
8. GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS  
 
9. APPROVAL OF MINUTES - Regular Meeting Held September 14, 2016 and Special 

Meeting Held on September 14, 2016 (Budget Study Session)  
 
10. NEW BUSINESS:   
 

A. Adoption of the WKCCD Board Goals for 2016/17 
 

B. Second Presentation and Request for Approval – Tentative Agreement with the 
Taft College Faculty Association for a Compensation Increase of 1.59% to the 
2016/17 Faculty Salary Schedule, Effective July 1, 2016  

 
C. Second Presentation and Request for Approval – Tentative Agreement with the 

Classified School Employees Association (CSEA) Chapter #543 for a 
Compensation Increase of 1.59% to the 2016/17 Classified Salary Schedule, 
Effective July 1, 2016  

 
D. Second Presentation and Request for Approval – Compensation Increase of 1.59% 

to the 2016/17 Management Salary Schedule, Effective July 1, 2016   
 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting October 12, 2016 
Page 3 
 
 
NEW BUSINESS (continued):  
 
 

E. Request for Approval – Development of an External Education Laboratory (EEL), 
Anticipated Cost of $450,000.00 

 
F. Request for Approval – Proposal for Construction Materials Testing and 

Inspection Services from BSK Associates for the Student Center Project, 
$152,522.00  

 
G. Request for Approval – Subcontractor Substitution Request – HVAC 

Subcontractor for the Student Center Project from CH Air System Co., Inc. to 
Custom Air Conditioning, Inc.  

 
H. Request for Approval – Resolution #2016/17-09 – Support of Proposition 55  

 
11. CONSENT AGENDA  (Items A – O) 
 

A. Information Item - Review of the California Community College Financial Status 
Report (CCFS-311A) for the Year Ending June 30, 2016 
 

B. Request for Approval – Discontinuance of the A.A. in English Degree  
 

C. Request for Ratification – Memorandum of Understanding between Kern 
Community College District (KCCD) and West Kern Community College District 
for Proposition 39 Clean Energy Workforce Program Grant, September 1, 2016 – 
April 30, 2017, Revenue of $50,000.00 assigned to Proposition 39 Budget 

 
D. Request for Approval – Agreement with Class 1 DSA Inspector John Karwoski, 

November 1, 2016 – October 31, 2017, $10,920.00 per Month 
 

E. Request for Ratification – 2-Year Agreement with SmartCatalog IQ Services and 
Licensing for Integrated Academic Catalog Services, Two Year Term 
Commencing October 1, 2016, Total Cost of $30,841.00  

 
F. Request for Ratification – Agreement with Lasefiche Avante Solution Project 

Proposal: Avante Upgrade, May 11, 2016 – May 11, 2017, Not to Exceed $15,825.00   
 

G. Request for Ratification- Contract with Collaborative Brain Trust for Consulting 
Services to Assess Taft College’s Degree Granting Office, October 11, 2016 – 
November 2016, Contract Services and Travel Not to Exceed $12,350.00  

 
H. Request for Ratification – Agreement with GL Consulting Services, LLC for IMB 

Cognos Business Intelligence Support for On-Site Training, $6,200.00 
 

 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting October 12, 2016 
Page 4 
 
 
CONSENT (continued): 
 

I. Request for Approval – Renewal of Agreement with C.A. Reding for Equitrac 
Equipment and On-Site Local Support for Library Printing Management, 
November 1, 2016 – October 31, 2017, $1,287.00  

 
J. Request for Ratification – Renewal of Agreement with Issue Trak for Information 

Technology Work Order Tracking Software, August 1, 2016 – August 1, 2017, 
$1,925.00 

 
K. Request for Ratification – Facilities Use Agreement with Lincoln Junior High 

School for Use of the TC Gym and Volleyball Courts for Athletic Events, Dates 
Include 10/8/16, 12/3//16, 1/21/17, and 1/28/17  

 
L.  Request for Ratification – Facilities Use Agreement with Calvary Temple for 

WKAEN Career Technical Education Courses, October 1, 2016 – June 30, 2017, 
$250.00 per Session  

 
M. Request for Ratification – Agreement between the Chabot-Las Positas Community 

College District on Behalf of its California Early Childhood Mentor Program and 
Taft College, August 1, 2016 – July 31, 2017, Mentor Program to Pay $500.00 to 
Becky Roth  

 
N. Ratification of the September 2016 Vendor Check & Purchase Order Registers 

 
O. Routine Personnel Items:  

 
1. Request for Conference Attendance and Expenses as of October 3, 2016 

 
12. PUBLIC COMMENT ON ITEMS OF GENERAL INTEREST 

 
13. REPORTS: 
 
 A. Financial Reports (for information): 

 
1. Revenue Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2016/17  
2. Expenditure Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2016/17 
3. Expenditure Detail of $10,000.00 or Greater, September 2016 
4. Student Organization and Special Accounts, September 2016 
5. Funds Deposited in County Treasury, September 2016 

 

 B. Trustee Reports 
 C. Academic Senate Report 
 D. Reports from Staff and Student Organizations 
 
14. REPORT OF THE SUPERINTENDENT 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting October 12, 2016 
Page 5 
 
 
15. EMPLOYMENT 
  

A. Academic Employment (Appendix I) 
B. Classified Employment (Appendix II) 
C. Resignations and Retirements (Appendix II) 
D. Request for Approval to Recruit (Appendix II) 

 
16. NEXT MEETING DATE 
  
 The next regular meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, November 9, 2016, at  
 5:00 p.m.  
 
17. CONTINUATION OF CLOSED SESSION (If Necessary) 
 
18. ADJOURNMENT 



 
 WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 

MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
 

SPECIAL MEETING 
 

BUDGET STUDY SESSION 
 

September 14, 2016 
 
 

A special meeting of the Board of Trustees of the West Kern Community College District 
was called to order at 4:11 p.m. by President Billy White, to review the proposed 2016/17 
budget.  Secretary Kal Vaughn and Trustees Emmanuel Campos and Dawn Cole were 
also present. Trustee Michael Long was absent. Superintendent/President Dr. Debra 
Daniels and Executive Secretary Sarah Criss were also in attendance.   
 
PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS 
 
No comments were heard. 
 
 
2016/17 Budget Study Session 
 
Executive Vice President of Administrative Services Brock McMurray expressed his 
appreciation to the administrative departments and staff members that collaborated on 
the budget and thanked them for their diligent work and dedicated effort.  
 
Mr. McMurray delivered a presentation using PowerPoint that contained essential 
information of the state adopted budget, impacts to the community college system and 
the WKCCD proposed budget (copy attached to official minutes).  He highlighted details 
pertinent to each including the following:  
 
State Budget:  
 

 $122.5 billion including a reserve of $8.5 billion 

 $7.5 billion increase from FY 2015/16 

 Based on the Governor’s conservative economic forecast 
 

Impacts to Community Colleges:  
 

 $75 million base allocation increase 

 $114 million for growth/access funds 

 0% Cost of Living Allowance (COLA) 

 Includes $185 million in deferred maintenance/instructional equipment funding 

 Includes $49 million for Proposition 39 energy projects/retrofitting 

 $200 million budgeted for the Strong Workforce Program and $48 million to the 
CTE Pathways Program 

 No fee increases to students 
 



West Kern Community College District – Special Meeting September 14, 2016 
Page 2 
 
 
BUDGET STUDY SESSION (continued):  
 
CalSTRS and CalPERS increase:  
 

 CalSTRS will rise from 8.25% in 2013/14 to 19.1% in 2021 
o Currently CalSTRS is 12.58% FY 2016/17 

 CalPERS is expected to rise from 11.44% in 2013/14 to 20.4% in 2021 
o Currently CalPERS is 13.888% FY 2016/17 

 
WKCCD Budget:  
 

 Step, Column and Longevity increases 

 Health care benefit cost increase of 2% 

 New faculty hires 

 Revenue based on advanced apportionments 

 Conservative categorical funding for programs 

 $235,500.00 for GASB obligations coming from one time mandate funds 

 Budget includes limited growth target (1%)  
 

Mr. McMurray reviewed the 2016/17 unrestricted fund revenue composed of state and local 

income, along with the reserve totaling $23,503,464; all funds, including restricted funds, total 

$41,196,519. He explained that this is the first year the District has not used a TRAN agreement 

to fund expenses; the District intends to avoid such an agreement if possible. Mr. McMurray also 

explained there was a negative difference from the 2015/16 unrestricted budget. Items such as one 

time mandate funds and lower property taxes in our region had an effect on the budget.  

 

Mr. McMurray briefly reviewed the Budget contents and how to reference material in the Budget 

document. He again thanked the TC staff for their work in preparing the 2016/17 budget.  

 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
At 4:47 p.m., on a motion by Trustee Vaughn, seconded by Trustee Cole and unanimously 
carried, the meeting was adjourned. 
 
Respectfully Submitted: 
 
 
      
Kal Vaughn, Secretary 



 
 WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 

MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
 

REGULAR MEETING 
 

September 14, 2016 
 
 

The regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of the West Kern Community College 
District was called to order at 5:03 p.m. by President Billy White.  Secretary Kal Vaughn 
and Trustees Emmanuel Campos and Dawn Cole were also present. Trustee Michael 
Long was absent. Superintendent/President Dr. Debra Daniels and Executive Secretary 
Sarah Criss were also in attendance.   
 
PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS 
 
No comments were heard. 
 
CLOSED SESSION 
 
At 5:04 p.m. it was moved by Trustee Campos, seconded by Trustee Vaughn and 
unanimously carried, that the Board convene in Closed Session to discuss the District’s 
position regarding the following matters: 
 
A. Public Employee Appointment/Employment, Government Code Section 54957 
B. Public Employee Performance Evaluations, Government Code Section 54957  
C. Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Reassignment, Government Code 

Section 54957 
D. Conference with Labor Negotiators (Government Code section 54957.6)  
 Agency Designated Representative:  Superintendent/President 
 Employee Organizations: TC Faculty Association, CSEA Chapter #543 & 
 Management/Supervisory/Classified Confidential Employees 
E.  Conference with Legal Counsel – Anticipated Litigation 

 Significant Exposure to Litigation Pursuant to Paragraph (2) or (3) of Subdivision (d) 
of Section 54956.9 – 2 Potential Cases 

F.  Student Discipline and Other Confidential Student Matters, Education Code  
 Sections 35146, 48900 et. Seq. and 48912(b)  
 
RECONVENE IN PUBLIC SESSION; ANNOUNCE CLOSED SESSION ACTIONS 
 
At 5:51 p.m., it was moved by Trustee Vaughn, seconded by Trustee Campos and 
unanimously carried, to reconvene in Public Session.  President White reported that no 
action was taken during Closed Session. 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
President White led the pledge of allegiance. 
 
 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting September 14, 2016 
Page 2 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT ON OPEN SESSION ITEMS 
 
No comments were heard. 
 
GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS 
 
President White welcomed Student Trustee Martha “Luz” Lopez. Ms. Lopez introduced 
herself. She is a freshmen Liberal Arts/Communication major and is a member of the TC 
Women’s Soccer team.  
 
SPECIAL PRESENTATION 
 
On behalf of Vice President of Student Services Primavera Arvizu and himself, Vice 
President of Instruction Mark Williams presented an overview of current fall enrollment 
data through a PowerPoint presentation (copy attached to official minutes). Unduplicated 
headcount enrollment comparisons show that figures are up 5%. WESTEC, who is 
contracted for 350 fulltime equivalent students (FTES), is currently 47 FTES above 2015 fall 
figures. Possible reasons the enrollment figures have risen are, but are not limited to: 29 
additional sections, improved high school outreach, and improved publicity efforts. 
Student Services have also added enrollment assistance by hosting three Cougar Days for 
students who are new to the District.    
 
President White asked whether the figures are available of the number students attending 
Taft College that reside in Bakersfield. Mr. Williams did not have the figures at this time 
but believes a possible draw to the College is the variety of online courses available to 
students. Student Trustee Lopez said that students have mentioned the College’s 
counseling staff and the availability of free tutoring as draws to the campus.  
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
On a motion by Trustee Cole, seconded by Trustee Campos and unanimously carried, the 
minutes of the Regular Meeting held August 10, 2016 and the Special Meeting (Retreat) 
held August 26, 2016 were approved. 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
Public Hearing and Request for Approval – 2016/17 WKCCD Budget 
 
President White noted that the traditional budget study session was held immediately 
preceding the regular meeting at which a PowerPoint presentation of the proposed budget 
was made by Executive Vice President of Administrative Services Brock McMurray (copy 
attached to the official minutes). President White commended staff for the diligent work 
involved in developing the budget. Board members also praised staff for the effort to 
manage cash flow during the 2016/17 without the use of a TRAN agreement.  
 
 
 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting September 14, 2016 
Page 3 
 
 
NEW BUSINESS (continued):  
 
At 6:14 p.m. President White called the Public Hearing to order. Hearing no comments, it 
was closed at 6:15 p.m. On a motion by Trustee Vaughn, seconded by Trustee Campos and 
unanimously carried, the 2016/17 WKCCD Budget was approved.  
 
First Presentation – Tentative Agreement with the Taft College Faculty Association for 
a Compensation Increase of 1.59% to the 2016/17 Faculty Salary Schedule, Effective 
July 1, 2016 (No Action)  
 
Dr. Debra Daniels explained that the Faculty bargaining agreement includes language that 
refers to the Frey report as the measurement tool for TC Faculty salary schedule as 
compared to other California community college districts. The Frey Report indicates that 
the College is currently 1.59% below the identified benchmark. Through discussion during 
the bargaining process, the Faculty bargaining unit and the administration are 
recommending a 1.59% compensation increase to faculty salary schedules.   
 
First Presentation – Tentative Agreement with the Classified School Employees 
Association (CSEA) Chapter #543 for a Compensation Increase of 1.59% to the 2016/17 
Classified Salary Schedule, Effective July 1, 2016 (No Action) 
 
Similarly, the District administration has also bargained with the CSEA bargaining unit to 
for a 1.59% compensation increase to the 2016/17 salary schedule. 
 
First Presentation – Compensation Increase of 1.59% to the 2016/17 Management Salary 
Schedule, Effective July 1, 2016 (No Action) 
 
Dr. Daniels reported that the administration is also recommending a 1.59% compensation 
increase to the management class.  
 
Change Order #1 to Include Alternates 1 & 4 to the Student Center Project, $300,000.00  
 
Kevin Cobb, Principle Architect of AP Architects, presented Change Order #1 for the 
Student Center Project to include alternates 1 and 4. After research of cost and benefits, the 
decision was made to request the additions. Alternate 1 included site work while alternate 
4 included finishing elements to the project. On a motion by Trustee Cole, seconded by 
Trustee Campos and unanimously carried, the change order to include alternates 1 and 4 
to the Student Center Project at a cost of $300,000.00 was approved (copy is attached to 
official minutes).  
 
Subcontractor Substitution Request – Earthwork Scope of Work for the Student Center 
Project from Union Construction to Barraza & Sons, Inc.   
 
Mr. Cobb explained that by public code contractors can request to be removed from a 
project if a need occurs. This request will not add additional cost to the project. On a motion 
by Trustee Cole, seconded by Trustee Campos and unanimously carried, the substitution  



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting September 14, 2016 
Page 4 
 
 
NEW BUSINESS (continued):  
 
request to award the earthwork scope of work to Barraza & Sons, Inc. was approved (copy 
is attached to official minutes).  
 
Subcontractor Substitution Request – Concrete and CMU Scope of Work for the 
Student Center Project from Union Construction to 12 Towers Engineering and 
Construction 
 
Mr. Cobb reviewed this request was due to lack of qualified workers to complete the 
project. On a motion by Trustee Vaughn, seconded by Trustee Campos and unanimously 
carried, the concrete and CMU scope of work was awarded to 12 Towers Engineering and 
Construction (copy is attached to official minutes).   
 
Subcontractor Substitution Request – Steel Scope of Work for the Student Center 
Project from GBS Company to 12 Towers Engineering and Construction  
 
In connection with the previous item, Mr. Cobb stated this request is from the awarded 
contractor to be released from the project. On a motion by Trustee Campos, seconded by 
Trustee Vaughn and unanimously carried, the steel scope of work was awarded to 12 
Towers Engineering and Construction (copy is attached to official minutes).  
 
Change Order #1 for the Site Utilities Project, an Increase of $25,275.97 from Project 
Contingency Funds  
 
Mr. Cobb reported the Change Order #1 is the result of a repaired water leak that was 
discovered on District property after asphalt had been removed. The cost was covered by 
project contingency funds. On a motion by Trustee Cole, seconded by Trustee Campos and 
unanimously carried, the change order for the Site Utilities Project was approved (copy is 
attached to official minutes).  
 
Second Reading and Request for Approval– Updated Board Policy #5500 – Standards 
of Student Conduct  
 
Board Policy #5500 has been updated as recommended by the legal counsel of the 
Community College League of California Board Policy and Procedure Service. The policy 
was modified to add sexual assault and sexual exploitation to the list of student conduct 
that may result in discipline. On a motion by Trustee Vaughn, seconded by Trustee Cole 
and unanimously carried, Board Policy #5500 was approved (copy attached to the official 
minutes).  
 
CONSENT AGENDA: 

 

A. Request for Ratification – Grant Sub-Agreement with Rancho Santiago Community 
College District (RSCCD) to Support CTE Program Development through the CTE  
 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting September 14, 2016 
Page 5 
 
 
CONSENT (continued):  

 
Data Unlocked Initiative, 7/19/16 – 10/31/17, Revenue of $50,000.00 in the CTE Data 
Unlock Budget (New)  
 

B. Information Item – Use of Proposition 30 Education Protection Account (EPA) Funds 
for FY 2016/17, $3,274,334.00   
 

C. Request for Approval – West Kern Adult Education Network (WKAEN) Furniture 
Purchase from Sierra School Supply Equipment Company through the Arvin Union 
School District Piggyback Bid, $47,908.46  
 

D. Request for Approval – Agreement with the University of the Pacific to Provide 
Access to Interim Therapeutic Restoration (ITR) Online Training Materials, 9/16/16 
– 9/16/17, $150.00  
 

E. Request for Approval – Facility Use Agreement with Taft Union High School for the 
Use of the TUHS Pool for the Taft College STEM Event “Lincoln Junior High 
Cardboard Regatta”, 10/6/16, Fees to be Waived  

 
F. Request for Ratification – Facility Use Agreement with Taft Union High School for the 

Use of TUHS Soccer Fields for the Fall 2016 Classes and Intercollegiate Schedule, 
8/1/16 – 12/16/16, $5,000.00, as well as Possible Costs for Maintenance, Non-Routine 
Services, or Damage Incurred Due to Use  
 

G. Request for Ratification - Facility Use Agreement with the Fort Preservation Society 
to be Utilized as a Classroom for the West Kern Adult Education Network (WKAEN), 
8/1/16 – 7/31/18, $1,200.00 per Month for a total of $28,000.00    
 

H. Request for Approval – Agreement with Schools Legal Services (SLS) for Legal 
Services, One-Year Term, $228.00 per Hour  
 

I. Request for Ratification – Agreement with SARS Software Products, Inc. for Annual 
Renewal of Support License 2016-17, 8/20/16 – 8/19/17, $3,800.00 
 

J. Request for Ratification – Agreement with Firefly Computers for the Smart Clients for 
Virtualized Computing and Server Plan, Quote #625914 - 110 Thin Clients and 
Monitors and Quote #625724 – 1 Server Array System, $54,941.25  
 

K. Request for Approval – Agreement with Insight Systems Exchange for Proposal PRP-
44741-K4Q2 3 Party Warranty Support for Cisco 4507R, 9/14/16 – 9/13/18, $2,700.00  
 

L. Request for Approval – Agreement with Guest Speaker Lu Chi Fa (Gordon) to Speak 
and Sign his Autobiography Double Luck: Memoirs of a Chinese Orphan, 10/10/16, 
$600.00  
 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting September 14, 2016 
Page 6 
 
 
CONSENT (continued):  
 
M. Request for Ratification – Agreement with the Yosemite Community College District, 

Child Development Training Consortium (YCCD/CDTC) to Continue to Name Becky 
Roth as the Coordinator for Taft College in the CDTC 2016/17, 9/1/16 – 6/30/17, 
CDTC to Cover Compensation Not to Exceed $7,500.00  
 

N. Ratification of the August 2016 Vendor Check & Purchase Order Registers 
 

O. Routine Personnel Items: 
 

1. Request for Conference Attendance and Expenses as of September 7, 2016 and 
Fall 2016 Proposed Field Trips  

 
On a motion by Trustee Campos, seconded by Trustee Vaughn and unanimously carried, 
Consent Agenda Items A – O were approved as presented (materials related to items A – 
O are attached to official minutes).   
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS OF GENERAL INTEREST 
 
No comments were made.  
 
REPORTS FROM STAFF AND STUDENT ORGANIZATIONS 
 

Financial Reports 
 

The financial reports listed on the page following were presented for information (copies 
attached to official minutes). 
 
Financial Reports: 
 
A. Financial Reports (for information): 
 

1. Revenue Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2016/17  
2. Expenditure Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2016/17 
3. Expenditure Detail of $10,000.00 or Greater, August 2016 
4. Student Organization and Special Accounts, August 2016 
5. Funds Deposited in County Treasury, August 2016 

 
Trustee Reports 
 
President White attended the community reception for Dr. Daniels on August 25th and 
enjoyed the event. He stated the community was receptive and enthusiastic in welcoming 
Dr. Daniels. Mr. White also attended the Foundation leadership summit and the 
Associated Student 9/11 memorial ceremony. Both events were successful and well 
attended. A special note, Mr. White mentioned the student presence for the 9/11 
ceremony was impressive.  



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting September 14, 2016 
Page 7 
 
 
REPORTS (continued):  
 
Trustee Vaughn shared President White’s sentiments regarding to the reception and 
leadership summit. He shared that the finances of WESTEC were presented at the latest 
WESTEC board meeting. The figures are strong.  
 
Trustee Cole shared condolences of the passing of Taft College supporter Harry Wilson.   
 
Academic Senate 
 
Academic Senate President Geoffrey Dyer reported that the Senate as a whole met on 
August 18th and September 7th. The Academic Senate Council met on August 31st. Topics 
that the Senate are currently discussing include: goals for the 2016/17 year; compliance 
with the Brown Act; newly revised annual program review process; open educational 
resources; the flexible calendar coordinator; the process for ranking new faculty 
positions; and changes in basic skills.  
 
Mr. Dyer stated the STEM Pathways Grant is currently proposing a new external 
education laboratory in the form of a treatment tank farm. The project would serve the 
Energy Technology and Industrial Health & Safety Programs, among others. The grant is 
also proposing a new electromyography (EMG) and electroencephalography (EEG) 
laboratory, which would be a state of the art weight-lifting and cardio lab to serve the 
Kinesiology, Physiology, Anatomy and Psychology disciplines. 
 
Academic Senate is also developing suggestions to help Student Learning Outcomes 
(SLOs) assessments to lead to actionable data. The Senate has ranked six new faculty 
position requests in the subsequent order: Engineering, Health/Kinesiology, English, 
Sociology, Librarian, and Art History. 
 
Associate Students 
 
Student Trustee Martha “Luz” Lopez reported the Associated Student membership is 
active in planning for fall events. For the week of October 10-14, student activities will be 
in support of Breast Cancer Awareness. Activities will include a fashioned t-shirt contest, 
balloon popping contest, pie eating contest, and a guys’ “Pretty in Pink” event. On 
October 31st students will be encouraged to dress in Halloween costumes. A fall calendar 
is currently being developed to be submitted for approval by administration.  
 
Faculty Association 
 
Diane Jones, Faculty Association President, welcomed Luz Lopez to her role as Student 
Trustee. Ms. Jones also stated the faculty are pleased with the strong enrollment figures 
this fall.  
 
 
 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting September 14, 2016 
Page 8 
 
 
REPORTS (continued):  
 
Transition to Independent Living  
 
TIL Interim Director Carey Carpenter reported the TIL students are working in jobs in 
the community. Staff are working to develop and improve employment opportunities for 
the students. TIL staff are also researching means to raise funds and create program 
advancements to recruit and continue to develop the program further.   
 
Phi Theta Kappa (PTK) 
 
PTK advisor Dr. Sharyn Eveland stated that the 2016/17 membership is eagerly planning 
the year ahead. There are currently 12 members and they are highly motivated, already 
having met six times since the school year began. It promises to be a successful year. 
 
Facilities 
 
Mr. McMurray reported that the Student Center Project is currently in the abatement 
process of demolition. There will be more visible work completed soon, once abatement 
is completed. The PG&E conversion project as well as the Proposition 39 Site Lighting 
projects are progressing well.   
 
TC Foundation 
 
Foundation Director Sheri Horn-Bunk thanked the Board members who were able to 
attend the Leadership Summit on September 9th featuring Dr. Francis Flynn. The event 
was a success and Dr. Flynn has already requested to return to work with the group 
again. Ms. Horn-Bunk invited the Board to attend the October 13th 7th Annual Cougar 
Cookout to be held in the College Quad. There will be 150 veterans served who will be 
hosted by sponsors and individuals who have made donations on their behalf. The 
Nightlife Band will be playing and there will be an alumni village for draft beer tasting.  
 
Ms. Horn-Bunk shared details on the service for Harry Wilson. The Foundation will be 
providing live “Painted Lady” butterflies for release at his service.    
 
Instruction 
 
Mark Williams, Vice President of Instruction, reported that staff from both Instruction 
and Student Services were well represented at the Kern County College Night at the 
Bakersfield Convention Center on September 9th. The Taft College presence was evident 
and area colleges communicated appreciation of the enthusiasm and effort made by the 
College staff. The event served many area students and demonstrated athletics, STEM, 
and many other facets of the Cougar community. The STEM trailer and the Cougar 
mascot made a strong visual impression on the event. 
 
 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting September 14, 2016 
Page 9 
 
 
REPORTS (continued):  
 
Human Resources 
 
Dr. Robert Meteau, Associate Vice President of Human Resources, welcomed Luz Lopez 
as Student Trustee to the Board. He reported that HR staff have begun plans to hold a flu 
shot clinic on campus on October 11th and FRISK management training on September 
15th. Dr. Meteau attended the Foundation Leadership Summit with Dr. Flynn. He enjoyed 
the experience and added that it was a great interactive workshop. Dr. Meteau also 
visited the Kern County College Night and noted the positive presence of TC in the event.  
 
REPORT OF THE SUPERINTENDENT 
 
Dr. Debra Daniels echoed the welcome of Luz Lopez to the Student Trustee role. The 
remainder of the report was delivered with the assistance of a PowerPoint presentation 
(copy attached to official minutes).   
 
Reception 
 
Dr. Daniels thanked the Board, the Foundation, and College staff for the warm 
community reception. She was pleased to meet many members of the community.    
 
Leadership Summit  
 
Dr. Daniels thanked Foundation Director Sheri Horn-Bunk for the motivating Leadership 
Summit with Dr. Francis Flynn. The event encouraged attendees to think about things 
differently, “outside of the box.” She was also pleased to continue to network with 
community and Foundation partners.   
 
9/11 Memorial Ceremony 
 
On September 12th the Associated Student organization presented a ceremony in memory 
of the September 11, 2001 events. Dr. Daniels praised student leaders Nancy Reynaga and 
Luz Lopez for their efforts in coordination of the ceremony.  
 
Kern County College Night 
 
Dr. Daniels reported that a strong visible presence was made by College staff at the 
annual Kern County College Night. There were thousands of students in attendance and 
the work of the staff made a positive impression.  
 
Ground Breaking Event 
 
Dr. Daniels asked the Board to save the date for October 12th for the tentative 
groundbreaking ceremony for the Student Center Project, which will be held at 10 a.m. 
in the TC quad. 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting September 14, 2016 
Page 10 
 
 
REPORT OF THE SUPERINTENDENT (continued):  
 
Additional Updates 
 
Dr. Daniels expressed condolences for the loss of Mr. Harry Wilson, who she had the 
pleasure of meeting recently.  
 
The division chairs each met with Dr. Daniels. She appreciated the time and effort spent 
to aid her in becoming familiar with each division. Dr. Daniels has also met with the 
leadership of WESTEC and toured the Taft College Bookstore. She met with Dr. Blanca 
Cavazos, Superintendent of Taft Union High School District, in an effort to continue 
building opportunities for students.  
 
Dr. Daniels was inducted into the Rotary Club of Taft. She looks forward to the 
relationships she will make while serving the community.  
 
Lastly, Dr. Daniels provided Board members with the draft of their 2016/17 Board Goals 
for their review and suggestions for any modifications. 
 
EMPLOYMENT 
 
On a motion by Trustee Vaughn and seconded by Trustee Cole, Employment Items A – 
B were approved by the following vote (Employment Items A – B (Appendix I & II) are 
attached to official minutes): 
 
Yes: Emmanuel Campos, Billy White, Dawn Cole and Kal Vaughn 
No: None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: Michael Long 
 
NEXT MEETING 
 
The next monthly meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, October 12, 2016, at 5:00 p.m.   
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
At 6:51 p.m., on a motion by Trustee Vaughn, seconded by Trustee Cole and unanimously 
carried, the meeting was adjourned. 
 
Respectfully Submitted: 
 
 
      
Kal Vaughn, Secretary 



 

 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
 

2016/17 Goals 
 

(Developed at August 26, 2016 Board Retreat) 
 
 
 

Strategic Action Plan Area 1 – Student Learning/Success 

1. Expect and monitor completion of the Strategic Action Plan objectives scheduled 
for the 2016-17 year. 

2. Expect 100% compliance with the Accreditation Standard related to using SLO 
assessments for continuous improvement of student learning/success. 

3. Expect continued focus on student pathways, opportunities and strategies for 
student learning and success.  

4.  Continue to ensure the Board is knowledgeable about college programs, 
including how they meet community and student needs and foster student 
achievement. 

5.  Maintain the momentum created by links with local and regional high schools.  
6.  Expect that the data and information contribute to continuous improvement at 

all levels, including enabling better monitoring by the Board.  
 

Strategic Action Plan Area 2 – Access 

1. Expect and monitor completion of the Strategic Action Plan objectives scheduled 
for the 2016-17 year. 

2. Monitor the use and impact of the Taft scholarships awarded to high school 
students.  
 

Strategic Action Plan Area 3 – Business, Industry and Community 

1. Expect and monitor completion of the Strategic Action Plan objectives scheduled 
for the 2016-17 year.   

2. Monitor how current CTE programs are aligned with employment skills in the 
region. Expect and review plans to expand CTE as needed.  

3.  Continue to be actively involved in the city of Taft and surrounding areas.  
4.  Provide leadership and support for the College’s Foundation, particularly for 

Foundation/business collaboration.  
5.  Ensure a collaboration approach in the partnership with WESTEC.  
6.  Explore a possible role for the college in assisting local communities in economic 

forecasting.  
 

Strategic Action Plan Area 4 – Facilities and Infrastructure 

1. Expect and monitor completion of the Strategic Action Plan objectives scheduled 
for the 2016-17 year. 

2. Monitor implementation of the plans to acquire land.  
 



Board of Trustees – Goals 2016/17 
Page 2 
 
 

 
Strategic Action Plan Area 5 – Institutional Planning and Effectiveness 
 

1. Expect and monitor completion of the Strategic Action Plan objectives scheduled 
for the 2016-17 year. 

2. Be appropriately involved in the follow-up report and visit from ACCJC. 
3. Continue to monitor that program review, implementation of plans, data 

systems and student success monitoring are integrated and linked.  
4.  Expect and monitor that evaluation and compliance reports are completed in a 

timely manner.  
 
Board Fiduciary Role:  District Sustainability 
 

1. Continue to expect long-range financial planning that addresses debt obligations, 
reserves, and financial needs; provide direction as needed. 

2. Continue to ensure Board capacity to monitor costs and the benefits of 
technology. 

3. Foster an ongoing shift to a culture of innovation and evidence.  
4.  Continue to address issues related to transitioning grant-funded programs to 

college support. 
 
Board Effectiveness 
 

1. Continue to strengthen trustee knowledge and skills, and the ability of the Board 
to work as a team. 

2. Ensure success of the new Superintendent/President through ongoing 
communication and support. 

3. Foster increased involvement of the student trustee in board development. 
 
 
 
 















































































































































































































































































































 

1 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-September-16 through 30-September-16 FY 16-17 

78021842 09/06/2016  A00039262Andrews, Quellen               S0035195                  11000           9526                   230.00 

78021843 09/06/2016  A00250441Ash, Tyler J.                  S0035196                  11000           9526                    46.00 

78021844 09/06/2016  A00285148Bhullar, Kamalpreet            S0035197                  11000           9526                   184.00 

78021845 09/06/2016  A00270989Brown, Christopher J.          S0035198                  11000           9526                   253.00 

78021846 09/06/2016  A00267511Campos, Saratiel               S0035199                  11000           9526                    66.66 

78021847 09/06/2016  A00280960Castillo, Anissa R.            S0035200                  11000           9526                   368.00 

78021848 09/06/2016  A00224334Cazares, Ashley                S0035201                  11000           9526                 2,100.00 

78021849 09/06/2016  A00103650Crawford, Justin T.            S0035202                  11000           9526                   184.00 

78021850 09/06/2016  A00283244Davenport, Tara D.             S0035203                  11000           9526                   196.00 

78021851 09/06/2016  A00274885Diaz, Sandy V.                 S0035204                  11000           9526                   598.00 

78021852 09/06/2016  A00261244Downs, James W.                S0035205                  11000           9526                   276.00 

78021853 09/06/2016  A00267549Ducote, Michaela R.            S0035206                  11000           9526                   184.00 

78021854 09/06/2016  A00273393Fernandez, Pedro               S0035207                  11000           9526                   552.00 

78021855 09/06/2016  A00284660Garcia, Michelle A.            S0035208                  11000           9526                   322.00 

78021856 09/06/2016  A00271359Gittens, Chaniece J.           S0035209                  11000           9526                   184.00 

78021857 09/06/2016  A00267098Godinez, Jose L.               S0035210                  11000           9526                   184.00 

78021858 09/06/2016  A00271486Hartman, Michele Y.            S0035211                  11000           9526                   437.00 

78021859 09/06/2016  A00097780Hernandez, Micaela A.          S0035212                  11000           9526                   111.00 

78021860 09/06/2016  A00276995Higgins, Heather L.            S0035213                  11000           9526                   276.00 

78021861 09/06/2016  A00284429Houston, Delaney L.            S0035214                  11000           9526                   200.00 

78021862 09/06/2016  A00267835Houston, Kayla N.              S0035215                  11000           9526                    69.00 

78021863 09/06/2016  A00284041Jimenez, Hector M.             S0035216                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78021864 09/06/2016  A00271127Kendrick, Erika M.             S0035217                  11000           9526                   184.00 

78021865 09/06/2016  A00241315Kopp, Emily L.                 S0035218                  11000           9526                   230.00 



 

2 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-September-16 through 30-September-16 FY 16-17 

78021866 09/06/2016  A00201656Latunde, Ashly M.              S0035219                  11000           9526                 2,865.00 

78021867 09/06/2016  A00284379Leal, Garret M.                S0035220                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78021868 09/06/2016  A00106325Lonza, Andrew                  S0035221                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78021869 09/06/2016  A00284595Lopez, Logan R.                S0035222                  11000           9526                   506.00 

78021870 09/06/2016  A00228246Lopez, Nayeli                  S0035223                  11000           9526                14,311.47 

78021871 09/06/2016  A00202808Loza-Perez, Daniel             S0035224                  11000           9526                   414.00 

78021872 09/06/2016  A00211289Lugo, Anthony                  S0035225                  11000           9526                    92.00 

78021873 09/06/2016  A00243214Manriquez, Lawrence            S0035226                  11000           9526                   207.00 

78021874 09/06/2016  A00012362McFarland, Christopher R.      S0035227                  11000           9526                   391.00 

78021875 09/06/2016  A00260726Mendoza, Joshua                S0035228                  11000           9526                   184.00 

78021876 09/06/2016  A00283191Myers, Dalton M.               S0035229                  11000           9526                   230.00 

78021877 09/06/2016  A00284594Nation, Bradley M.             S0035230                  11000           9526                   184.00 

78021878 09/06/2016  A00231416Neher, Jessica R.              S0035231                  11000           9526                   253.00 

78021879 09/06/2016  A00261169Paniagua, Carmen E.            S0035232                  11000           9526                   368.00 

78021880 09/06/2016  A00283110Patrick, Antoinette T.         S0035233                  11000           9526                   230.00 

78021881 09/06/2016  A00268421Renteria, Adrian               S0035234                  11000           9526                   200.00 

78021882 09/06/2016  A00265985Ritchie, Tajai L.              S0035235                  11000           9526                   184.00 

78021883 09/06/2016  A00201283Rodriguez, Rosa M.             S0035236                  11000           9526                15,000.00 

78021884 09/06/2016  A00274429Sanchez, Esther                S0035237                  11000           9526                   552.00 

78021885 09/06/2016  A00282767Som, Jenny                     S0035238                  11000           9526                   184.00 

78021886 09/06/2016  A00267258Sorensen, Kennedy D.           S0035239                  11000           9526                   759.00 

78021887 09/06/2016  A00272422Sumler, Angela M.              S0035240                  11000           9526                   276.00 

78021888 09/06/2016  A00284806Swan, Masen M.                 S0035241                  11000           9526                   200.00 

78021889 09/06/2016  A00201058Unruh, Krystal B.              S0035242                  11000           9526                   184.00 



 

3 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-September-16 through 30-September-16 FY 16-17 

78021890 09/06/2016  A00273737Villarreal, Coty R.            S0035243                  11000           9526                   276.00 

78021891 09/06/2016  A00280757Zelaya, Britney A.             S0035244                  11000           9526                   150.00 

78021892 09/09/2016  A00283057A-T Solutions, Inc.            I0045647        SINV-9-0  12560   223     4311    21050        1,334.00 

78021893 09/09/2016  A00200017A.P.I. Plumbing                I0045608        4768      11000   431     4310    65100          384.00 

                                                                                       11000   431     5632    65100          480.00 

                                                                                       35819   357     4310    69700        4,730.00 

                                                                                       35819   357     5632    69700        3,800.00 

78021894 09/09/2016  A00248933Abtech Systems, Inc.           I0045585        H607059-  11000   113     6412    67801       19,315.46 

78021895 09/09/2016  A00200034Albertson's                    I0045609        13500810  32000   422     4410    69400            7.50 

78021896 09/09/2016  A00200043American Express               I0045671        11003082  11000   203     6310    61200        6,175.79 

78021897 09/09/2016  A00269058Aramark Uniform Services       I0045547        60108763  11000   431     5870    65100          236.50 

                                                                                       11000   205     5870    12042           12.00 

                                                                                       39000   314     5870    64991           18.00 

78021898 09/09/2016  A00200066Bacsco                         I0045583        5380802   11000   431     4312    65100          112.16 

78021899 09/09/2016  A00200096Board of Governors, CCC        I0045567        94835630  12000   304     5710    63200          280.00 

78021900 09/09/2016  A00200109Brown & Reich Petroleum, Inc   I0045600        29837     39000   314     4316    64991          538.08 

                                                             I0045606        29836     11000   432     4316    67703          307.54 

78021901 09/09/2016  A00284904California State Polytechnic   I0045565        94674677  11000   313     5710    63300           75.00 

                                                             I0045566        94687490  12000   304     5710    63200           75.00 

78021902 09/09/2016  A00200135CAPED                          I0045588        11044108  12000   311     5710    64200          530.00 

78021903 09/09/2016  A00200141Careertrack                    I0045564        20-26000  11000   313     5710    63300          299.00 

78021904 09/09/2016  A00201685Cengage Learning               I0045615        58481214  31000   423     4110    69100          550.00 

78021905 09/09/2016  A00200181City of Taft                   I0045599        8501      35000   357     5641    69700        6,122.69 

                                                                                       31000   423     5641    69100        2,040.90 



 

4 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-September-16 through 30-September-16 FY 16-17 

78021906 09/09/2016  A00010784Cordova, Anthony L.            I0045639        081616    12565   223     5710    60103           55.19 

                                                             I0045640        080516    12564   223     5710    60103        1,684.30 

                                                             I0045641        080316    12566   223     5710    60103          131.40 

                                                             I0045642        072716    12566   223     5710    60103          124.20 

78021907 09/09/2016  A00244039DB & Company                   I0045570        49105     11000   111     4318    66002          241.88 

78021908 09/09/2016  A00277845Double D Cleaning Service      I0045546        015       12560   223     5890    60103          240.00 

78021909 09/09/2016  A00251443Doubletree by Hilton Hotel S   I0045568        81361988  12000   304     5710    63200          327.75 

78021910 09/09/2016  A00258705El Dorado Trading Group        I0045577        INV22469  31000   423     4310    69100        1,630.54 

78021911 09/09/2016  A00253023Ellucian Company L.P.          I0045601        90200218  12000   304     5641    63200           46.75 

78021912 09/09/2016  A00278900Fantastic Displays             I0045554        10019     12375   301     4310    64500        3,172.60 

78021913 09/09/2016  A00200307Farmer Bros. Company           I0045555        64036144  32000   422     4410    69400          342.88 

78021914 09/09/2016  A00261816FireFly Computers, LLC         I0045574        120877    12060   113     6415    67801       34,650.00 

78021915 09/09/2016  A00282401Fred Pryor Seminars            I0045604        20513009  11000   302     5710    63100          299.00 

78021916 09/09/2016  A00200950Furman, Tori J.                I0045637        080516    12564   223     5710    60103          162.50 

78021917 09/09/2016  A00200629Grainger                       I0045596        91937592  35819   357     4312    69700          497.88 

                                                                                       35819   357     5940    69700            6.55 

78021918 09/09/2016  A00200655Henry Schein, Inc.             I0045544        33188647  11000   205     4311    12042        1,442.87 

                                                             I0045561        32968175  12461   206     4311    12042          618.21 

78021919 09/09/2016  A00285753Hilton Garden Inn San Diego    I0045562        092916    12434   219     5710    17010        2,883.47 

                                                                                       12435   221     5710    19010        2,883.46 

78021920 09/09/2016  A00260774ITsavvy LLC                    I0045578        00893800  11000   113     5643    67801        9,748.20 

                                                                                       11000   113     5643    67801          984.32 

78021921 09/09/2016  A00244660J & J Supply, Inc.             I0045571        757984    11000   352     4310    69619          127.65 

78021922 09/09/2016  A00200656Jacobi, Victoria J.            I0045644        073116    11000   202     5710    00000        1,206.40 



 

5 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-September-16 through 30-September-16 FY 16-17 

78021923 09/09/2016  A00276687JP Marketing                   I0045602        12713     12375   301     5641    64500        1,231.00 

78021924 09/09/2016  A00215716Kern County Auditors Office    I0045543        06/16     11531   433     5910    69500           11.00 

78021925 09/09/2016  A00200712Kern County Supt. of Schools   I0045553        603949    11000   421     5990    67200        1,680.75 

                                                             I0045667        091216    12434   219     4318    17010          750.00 

                                                                                       11000   202     5210    60103          750.00 

78021926 09/09/2016  A00200715Kern Electric Distributors     I0045580        548436    11000   431     4310    65100           24.09 

                                                             I0045605        548728    11000   431     4310    65100          103.51 

78021927 09/09/2016  A00280536Kern Trophies                  I0045551        58698     11000   101     4320    66004           15.59 

78021928 09/09/2016  A00200721Kiwanis Club of Taft           I0045669        16451     11000   355     5210    69400          635.50 

                                                             I0045670        16451.    31000   423     5210    69100          725.50 

78021929 09/09/2016  A00284753Mark Wattenbarger Constructi   I0045541        11        35000   000     4317    71002       21,848.53 

                                                                                       35000   000     5631    71002       15,716.21 

78021930 09/09/2016  A00284848Marriott Riverside             I0045587        93007271  11000   313     5710    63300          107.64 

78021931 09/09/2016  A00200552McCallum Group, Inc.           I0045545        16-137    11000   111     5510    66002        2,700.00 

78021932 09/09/2016  A00200559McMurray, Robert B.            I0045646        080416    11000   401     5710    67200          197.94 

78021933 09/09/2016  A00283088Mitchell, David T.             I0045661        073016    11000   209     4310    17018           96.73 

78021934 09/09/2016           Voided Check 

78021935 09/09/2016           Voided Check 

78021936 09/09/2016  A00200498Office Depot                   I0045552        85988377  11000   431     4310    65100           53.06 

                                                             I0045616        85611118  11000   306     4310    49306           98.57 

                                                             I0045620        85968800  11000   210     4310    13053           23.20 

                                                             I0045621        85968801  11000   210     4310    13053            8.13 

                                                             I0045622        85079373  11000   353     4318    64600           70.84 

                                                                                       11000   411     4318    67300          288.61 



 

6 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-September-16 through 30-September-16 FY 16-17 

                                                                                       11000   358     4318    62100          909.93 

                                                                                       11000   306     4318    49306          684.97 

                                                                                       11000   302     4318    64500          736.77 

                                                             I0045623        85995275  11000   208     4318    15015          220.96 

                                                             I0045624        85964437  12484   303     4310    64300          392.07 

                                                             I0045625        85969317  11000   113     4318    67801          244.86 

                                                             I0045626        85969291  11000   111     4318    66002          578.02 

                                                             I0045627        85885086  11000   209     4310    04014           18.25 

                                                             I0045628        85885095  11000   209     4310    04014           20.76 

                                                             I0045629        85885095  11000   209     4310    04014           47.40 

                                                             I0045630        85865175  11000   209     4310    17018           52.07 

78021936 09/09/2016  A00200498Office Depot                   I0045631        85865168  11000   209     4310    17018          159.45 

                                                             I0045632        85816328  11000   301     4310    64500           43.72 

                                                             I0045633        85793083  12603   125     4310    68900          752.49 

                                                             I0045634        85771796  11000   209     4310    17017            8.92 

                                                             I0045635        85763906  11000   208     4310    15017          147.88 

                                                             I0045636        85688150  39000   312     4310    64991           23.52 

                                                                                       39000   314     4310    64991           36.74 

                                                             I0045648        85572199  39000   312     4310    64991           32.24 

                                                             I0045649        85572857  33428   310     4310    69200           77.29 

                                                             I0045650        85572195  39000   314     4310    64991          138.27 

                                                                                       39000   312     4310    64991           32.24 

                                                             I0045651        85492383  12603   125     4311    68900          801.29 

                                                             I0045652        85522569  11000   113     4310    67801           80.00 



 

7 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-September-16 through 30-September-16 FY 16-17 

                                                             I0045653        85522569  11000   421     4318    67200           72.71 

                                                                                       11000   113     4318    67801          112.39 

                                                             I0045654        85522566  11000   113     4310    67801          100.27 

                                                             I0045655        85480183  11000   113     4310    67801          121.53 

                                                             I0045656        85550288  11000   113     4310    67801          109.61 

                                                             I0045658        85623941  11000   113     4318    67801          376.26 

                                                                                       11000   113     4318    67801          453.81 

                                                             I0045659        85117011  11000   113     4318    67801           30.30 

                                                                                       11000   358     4318    62100           30.31 

78021936 09/09/2016  A00200498Office Depot                   I0045662        85675726  11000   207     4310    49999           65.60 

                                                             I0045663        85309133  39000   314     6412    64991        1,211.57 

                                                             I0045664        85318138  11000   421     4310    67200           21.16 

                                                                                       32000   422     4310    69400           32.14 

                                                                                       11000   110     4310    66004           33.75 

                                                             I0045665        85359054  11000   111     5415    66002           55.27 

                                                             I0045666        85638113  11000   113     4318    67801          184.70 

                                                                                       11000   111     4318    66002        1,026.65 

78021937 09/09/2016  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0045618        081516    11000   431     5830    65700       39,407.13 

                                                                                       39000   314     5830    64991        5,425.02 

                                                                                       33428   310     5830    69200        9,041.45 

                                                                                       33588   310     5830    69200          184.52 

78021938 09/09/2016  A00200374Patterson, Paula R.            I0045638        081516    39000   312     5710    64991            9.89 

78021939 09/09/2016  A00200516Patterson Dental Supply, Inc   I0045569        590/8316  12461   206     4311    12042        3,539.92 

78021940 09/09/2016  A00255176Pattison Institute Online LL   I0045594        1261      11000   205     4311    12042        2,394.80 



 

8 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-September-16 through 30-September-16 FY 16-17 

78021941 09/09/2016  A00200522Pepsi-Cola Company             I0045572        21531056  32000   422     4410    69400        1,290.96 

78021942 09/09/2016  A00200528Plak Smacker                   I0045591        CD601155  12461   206     4311    12042        3,104.99 

                                                             I0045593        CD601162  12461   206     4311    12042        1,042.41 

78021943 09/09/2016  A00200539Proctor & Gamble               I0045559        36378720  11000   205     4311    12042           38.26 

                                                             I0045560        36378721  12461   206     4311    12042          216.96 

78021944 09/09/2016  A00284435Ramsey Solutions               I0045657        6217861   12000   340     4310    64951       30,035.00 

78021945 09/09/2016  A00231833Ray A. Morgan Company Inc.     I0045573        1315259   12435   221     5641    19010           20.94 

                                                             I0045584        1308722   12435   221     5641    19010           60.11 

78021946 09/09/2016  A00280086Rothgeb, Julie J.              I0045643        081716    12565   223     5710    60103           32.72 

                                                             I0045668        081116    11000   202     4410    60103           14.18 

78021947 09/09/2016  A00202968San Joaquin Chemicals, Inc.    I0045581        116398    11000   431     5641    65100        1,175.00 

78021948 09/09/2016  A00200494Smilemakers                    I0045590        7845273   12461   206     4311    12042          510.68 

78021949 09/09/2016  A00234793Southwest Signs                I0045613        10115     31000   423     4310    69100          452.50 

78021950 09/09/2016  A00200393Sparkletts                     I0045563        07-28-16  11000   205     5641    12042           31.78 

78021951 09/09/2016  A00200393Sparkletts                     I0045611        080516    31000   423     4321    69100           26.01 

78021952 09/09/2016  A00200396Spurr                          I0045617        76254     11000   431     5820    65700          227.74 

                                                                                       35819   357     5820    69700           35.84 

78021952 09/09/2016  A00200396Spurr                          I0045617        76254     35827   357     5820    69700           70.66 

                                                                                       33428   310     5820    65700          135.21 

78021953 09/09/2016  A00211077Strata Information Group       I0045619        24803     11000   358     5641    62100          510.00 

78021954 09/09/2016  A00275935Supplyworks                    I0045595        37415974  11000   431     4312    65300           76.35 

                                                             I0045607        37543336  11000   431     4312    65300          818.62 

78021955 09/09/2016  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0045557        60803017  33429   310     4410    69200        1,927.00 

                                                             I0045558        60805012  32000   422     4410    69400        7,543.25 



 

9 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-September-16 through 30-September-16 FY 16-17 

                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400        2,282.46 

                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400        1,001.05 

                                                                                       32000   422     5940    69400           24.19 

78021956 09/09/2016  A00200421Tacony Corporation             I0045550        8486505   11000   431     4312    65300           20.64 

                                                                                       11000   431     5940    65300           19.20 

78021957 09/09/2016  A00200423Taft City School District      I0045548        17-017    11000   432     4312    67703          319.73 

                                                                                       11000   432     5632    67703           63.00 

                                                                                       11000   432     5850    67703           10.00 

                                                                                       39000   314     4312    64991          444.07 

                                                                                       39000   314     5632    64991          724.50 

                                                                                       39000   314     4316    64991           25.00 

                                                                                       39000   314     5850    64991            5.00 

78021958 09/09/2016  A00259618Taft College ASB General       I0045610        080816    31000   423     7130    69100        5,700.00 

78021959 09/09/2016  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0045542        1010      11000   355     4310    64900           95.31 

78021960 09/09/2016  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0045576        6984      39000   314     4310    64991           51.28 

78021961 09/09/2016  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0045582        0677      11000   431     4310    65100           46.73 

78021962 09/09/2016  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0045603        5281      11000   302     4110    63100        5,030.23 

78021963 09/09/2016  A00252942TC Financial Aid Clearing Ac   I0045592        090716    11000   000     9526    00000          498.00 

78021964 09/09/2016  A00256341Terminix                       I0045589        35713608  33428   310     5860    69200          387.00 

78021965 09/09/2016  A00200282True Value Home Center         I0045597        356634    12565   223     4311    09565           74.37 

                                                             I0045598        356635    12565   223     4311    09461          698.69 

78021966 09/09/2016  A00200284U.S. Foods                     I0045556        5627956   33429   310     4410    69200        1,592.14 

                                                             I0045579        5762368   32000   422     4411    69400           74.07 

                                                                                       32000   422     4410    69400        5,790.09 



 

10 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-September-16 through 30-September-16 FY 16-17 

78021967 09/09/2016  A00210209ULINE                          I0045612        79254695  31000   423     4321    69100          836.24 

                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           37.50 

78021968 09/09/2016  A00200293United Parcel Service          I0045586        00009697  11000   401     5940    67705          982.29 

78021969 09/09/2016  A00200327US Air Conditioning            I0045549        1759315   11000   431     4312    65100           53.47 

                                                                                       11000   431     5940    65100           16.87 

78021970 09/09/2016  A00200827W.W. Norton & Company Inc.     I0045614        299644    31000   423     4110    69100          252.00 

                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           11.04 

78021971 09/09/2016  A00262056Weiss, Chelsea                 I0045660        33262167  11000   000     9513    00000          993.68 

78021972 09/09/2016  A00275443WestAir Gases & Equipment In   I0045575        10349636  12565   223     4311    09565          577.77 

78021973 09/09/2016  A00261115Williams, Mark P.              I0045645        080416    12566   223     5710    60103        1,050.32 

78021974 09/09/2016  A00261599Addington, Felipe R.           S0035431                  11000           9526                    85.13 

78021975 09/09/2016  A00284886Aguilar, Anthony J.            S0035432                  11000           9526                   230.00 

78021976 09/09/2016  A00276378Aldaco, Celina                 S0035396                  11000           9526                   621.00 

                                                             S0035397                  11000           9526                   414.00 

78021977 09/09/2016  A00274947Aragon, Omar                   S0035398                  11000           9526                 1,128.00 

                                                             S0035399                  11000           9526                 1,128.00 

78021978 09/09/2016  A00238234Arguello, Miguel A.            S0035433                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78021979 09/09/2016  A00284721Arredondo, Monica              S0035434                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78021980 09/09/2016  A00274224Aviles, Guadalupe              S0035435                  11000           9526                   625.00 

78021981 09/09/2016  A00234690Avina, Arturo                  S0035436                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78021982 09/09/2016  A00267517Avina, Ivanna                  S0035437                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78021983 09/09/2016  A00269436Ayala, Denae A.                S0035438                  11000           9526                   184.00 

78021984 09/09/2016  A00260094Baker, Wesley A.               S0035332                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78021985 09/09/2016  A00270451Balderrama, Jesus A.           S0035333                  11000           9526                   184.00 



 

11 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-September-16 through 30-September-16 FY 16-17 

78021986 09/09/2016  A00258968Ballard, Dakota H.             S0035334                  11000           9526                    69.00 

78021987 09/09/2016  A00275927Banducci, Kori R.              S0035335                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78021988 09/09/2016  A00269740Barnett, Joshua                S0035336                  11000           9526                   192.35 

78021989 09/09/2016  A00284339Barton, Kiley D.               S0035337                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78021990 09/09/2016  A00270516Battle, Tatiana N.             S0035338                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78021991 09/09/2016  A00280821Battles, Drew D.               S0035339                  11000           9526                   744.00 

78021992 09/09/2016  A00269741Behziz, Keikhosrow             S0035340                  11000           9526                   116.91 

78021993 09/09/2016  A00101097Bejrsuwana, Worawan            S0035341                  11000           9526                   322.00 

78021994 09/09/2016  A00266856Bertrand, Aryssa C.            S0035342                  11000           9526                   184.00 

78021995 09/09/2016  A00267046Biggs, Karina R.               S0035343                  11000           9526                    80.60 

78021996 09/09/2016  A00274928Blair, Westen W.               S0035344                  11000           9526                    46.00 

78021997 09/09/2016  A00260990Brady, Lucyann                 S0035345                  11000           9526                   230.00 

78021998 09/09/2016  A00261892Brassfield, Connor S.          S0035346                  11000           9526                    92.00 

78021999 09/09/2016  A00259061Bravo, Christian P.            S0035347                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78022000 09/09/2016  A00274730Bravo, Thayra M.               S0035400                  11000           9526                 1,128.00 

                                                             S0035401                  11000           9526                 1,128.00 

78022001 09/09/2016  A00269745Brown, Matthew                 S0035348                  11000           9526                   133.06 

78022002 09/09/2016  A00099723Brunni, Clarissa               S0035349                  11000           9526                   414.00 

78022003 09/09/2016  A00021948Cabrera, Yesenia               S0035350                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78022004 09/09/2016  A00275212Canales, Christian             S0035402                  11000           9526                   978.00 

78022005 09/09/2016  A00275134Castroroman, Veronica          S0035403                  11000           9526                 1,128.00 

                                                             S0035404                  11000           9526                 1,128.00 

78022006 09/09/2016  A00251006Cerda, Cameron-Paul            S0035351                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78022007 09/09/2016  A00270629Chavarria, Annalise            S0035352                  11000           9526                   111.80 



 

12 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-September-16 through 30-September-16 FY 16-17 

78022008 09/09/2016  A00275133Cisneros, Areli N.             S0035405                  11000           9526                 1,128.00 

                                                             S0035406                  11000           9526                   621.00 

78022009 09/09/2016  A00253511Clendenen, Melissa F.          S0035353                  11000           9526                   230.00 

78022010 09/09/2016  A00280924Cline, Austin D.               S0035354                  11000           9526                    46.00 

78022011 09/09/2016  A00104323Connor, Rachel E.              S0035355                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78022012 09/09/2016  A00283872Cortez, Mayra J.               S0035356                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78022013 09/09/2016  A00201154Cuate, Bertha J.               S0035357                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78022014 09/09/2016  A00276441Cushine, Mackenzie K.          S0035358                  11000           9526                    46.00 

78022015 09/09/2016  A00269615D'ambrosi, Bella A.            S0035359                  11000           9526                    31.16 

78022016 09/09/2016  A00280925DeFreece, Hayden A.            S0035360                  11000           9526                    46.00 

78022017 09/09/2016  A00241448Dhand, Harjot S.               S0035361                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78022018 09/09/2016  A00275218Donovan, Rebecca I.            S0035407                  11000           9526                 1,128.00 

                                                             S0035408                  11000           9526                 1,128.00 

78022019 09/09/2016  A00261436Dorsey, David I.               S0035362                  11000           9526                    85.13 

78022020 09/09/2016  A00276264Draeger, Danielle C.           S0035363                  11000           9526                   184.00 

78022021 09/09/2016  A00282171Estrada, Joey L.               S0035364                  11000           9526                    46.00 

78022022 09/09/2016  A00275796Fernandez, Alissia B.          S0035409                  11000           9526                 1,128.00 

78022023 09/09/2016  A00276844Flores, Valerie N.             S0035410                  11000           9526                   973.00 

78022024 09/09/2016  A00280032Frank, Shelby J.               S0035411                  11000           9526                 1,128.00 

78022025 09/09/2016  A00269746Fujimoto, Heather              S0035365                  11000           9526                    80.60 

78022026 09/09/2016  A00241362Galvan, Breezy L.              S0035366                  11000           9526                   230.00 

78022027 09/09/2016  A00285150Garcia, Adriana                S0035367                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78022028 09/09/2016  A00276627Garcia, Juan F.                S0035368                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78022029 09/09/2016  A00275488Garner, Keoni K.               S0035369                  11000           9526                   184.00 



 

13 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-September-16 through 30-September-16 FY 16-17 

78022030 09/09/2016  A00275369Godoy, Vannae V.               S0035370                  11000           9526                    92.00 

78022031 09/09/2016  A00251602Goens, Danica K.               S0035371                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78022032 09/09/2016  A00266980Gomez, Carolina                S0035372                  11000           9526                   625.00 

78022033 09/09/2016  A00274581Gomez, Guillermo G.            S0035412                  11000           9526                 1,242.00 

78022034 09/09/2016  A00210542Gonsalves, Evelyn Q.           S0035373                  11000           9526                   230.00 

78022035 09/09/2016  A00271315Gonzales, Ingrid               S0035374                  11000           9526                15,000.00 

78022036 09/09/2016  A00231051Gonzalez, Abad A.              S0035375                  11000           9526                   175.00 

78022037 09/09/2016  A00267670Gonzalez, Heidi C.             S0035376                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78022038 09/09/2016  A00280840Gonzalez, Jaime                S0035377                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78022039 09/09/2016  A00269747Goulart, Hailey                S0035378                  11000           9526                   111.80 

78022040 09/09/2016  A00282261Goulart, Michael M.            S0035379                  11000           9526                   454.00 

78022041 09/09/2016  A00285162Grewal, Prabhjot K.            S0035380                  11000           9526                   184.00 

78022042 09/09/2016  A00275689Gutierrez, Cheyenne V.         S0035413                  11000           9526                 1,128.00 

                                                             S0035414                  11000           9526                 1,128.00 

78022043 09/09/2016  A00255959Gutierrez, Lorena L.           S0035381                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78022044 09/09/2016  A00279276Gutierrez Cuevas, Alexa V.     S0035382                  11000           9526                   500.00 

78022045 09/09/2016  A00269751Hamilton, Kevin                S0035383                  11000           9526                    85.13 

78022046 09/09/2016  A00271487Harrington, Christian J.       S0035384                  11000           9526                    46.00 

78022047 09/09/2016  A00271174Haslam, Jackson                S0035385                  11000           9526                   184.00 

78022048 09/09/2016  A00263473Haslam, Kaila M.               S0035386                  11000           9526                    23.00 

78022049 09/09/2016  A00262028Heisley-Cook, Austin           S0035387                  11000           9526                   186.94 

78022050 09/09/2016  A00262030Higgins, Austin                S0035388                  11000           9526                   195.61 

78022051 09/09/2016  A00280645Holman, Jerriah L.             S0035389                  11000           9526                    82.47 

78022052 09/09/2016  A00284201Jackson, Shawna K.             S0035390                  11000           9526                   184.00 



 

14 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-September-16 through 30-September-16 FY 16-17 

78022053 09/09/2016  A00261781Janes, Jonathan J.             S0035391                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78022054 09/09/2016  A00274582Johnson, Nicholas P.           S0035392                  11000           9526                   460.00 

78022055 09/09/2016  A00284334Johnson, Samantha M.           S0035393                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78022056 09/09/2016  A00230301Johnsten, Keara L.             S0035394                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78022057 09/09/2016  A00269760Joy, Devin                     S0035395                  11000           9526                   192.35 

78022058 09/09/2016  A00254829Karr, Jessica V.               S0035268                  11000           9526                   184.00 

78022059 09/09/2016  A00284831Kaur, Amandeep                 S0035269                  11000           9526                   230.00 

78022060 09/09/2016  A00270036Kawano, Nicklaus O.            S0035270                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78022061 09/09/2016  A00277206Kilmer, Allexus B.             S0035415                  11000           9526                 1,128.00 

                                                             S0035416                  11000           9526                   414.00 

78022062 09/09/2016  A00260151Kinsella, Keith J.             S0035271                  11000           9526                    92.00 

78022063 09/09/2016  A00250430Kirby, Michelle H.             S0035272                  11000           9526                    46.00 

78022064 09/09/2016  A00269654Koblis, Grant C.               S0035273                  11000           9526                   192.35 

78022065 09/09/2016  A00269766Kogan, Jacob                   S0035274                  11000           9526                    92.11 

78022066 09/09/2016  A00269767Koss, Maia                     S0035275                  11000           9526                    31.16 

78022067 09/09/2016  A00229714Kotz, Shane M.                 S0035276                  11000           9526                   184.00 

78022068 09/09/2016  A00255586Krugh, Kayla A.                S0035277                  11000           9526                   460.00 

78022069 09/09/2016  A00095719Lackey, Kristella              S0035278                  11000           9526                   322.00 

78022070 09/09/2016  A00271140Lackey, Taylor C.              S0035279                  11000           9526                   552.00 

78022071 09/09/2016  A00018731Lamb, Jill S.                  S0035280                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78022072 09/09/2016  A00282321Laurence, Erin M.              S0035281                  11000           9526                 5,871.00 

78022073 09/09/2016  A00269617Lazard, Amanda N.              S0035282                  11000           9526                   131.13 

78022074 09/09/2016  A00018478Lemmons, Kevin D.              S0035283                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78022075 09/09/2016  A00265405Leon, Fabiola V.               S0035284                  11000           9526                   200.00 



 

15 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-September-16 through 30-September-16 FY 16-17 

78022076 09/09/2016  A00285587Lewis, Jordan A.               S0035285                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78022077 09/09/2016  A00253589Lopez, Monica M.               S0035286                  11000           9526                   230.00 

78022078 09/09/2016  A00267912Lopez, Samantha N.             S0035287                  11000           9526                    46.00 

78022079 09/09/2016  A00277133Lusk, Whitney S.               S0035288                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78022080 09/09/2016  A00269768Macaulay, Robert               S0035289                  11000           9526                    67.35 

78022081 09/09/2016  A00277902Mansker, Douglas C.            S0035290                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78022082 09/09/2016  A00254658Martinez, Andrea N.            S0035291                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78022083 09/09/2016  A00261669Martinez, Andres S.            S0035292                  11000           9526                   195.61 

78022084 09/09/2016  A00210665McDonald, Mary E.              S0035293                  11000           9526                    92.00 

78022085 09/09/2016  A00269769McLaughlin, Kate               S0035294                  11000           9526                   131.13 

78022086 09/09/2016  A00277177Medrano, Anival                S0035417                  11000           9526                   921.98 

78022087 09/09/2016  A00251348Melton, Mariah K.              S0035295                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78022088 09/09/2016  A00260877Miller, Kayli M.               S0035296                  11000           9526                   184.00 

78022089 09/09/2016  A00203644Moeller, Ryan S.               S0035297                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78022090 09/09/2016  A00283775Nakamura-McMullen, Quintin I   S0035298                  11000           9526                     0.50 

78022091 09/09/2016  A00274528Navarrete, Mariela R.          S0035418                  11000           9526                 1,128.00 

                                                             S0035419                  11000           9526                 1,128.00 

78022092 09/09/2016  A00274764Neal, Brenna B.                S0035420                  11000           9526                 1,128.00 

                                                             S0035421                  11000           9526                 1,128.00 

78022093 09/09/2016  A00269618Neises, Lidet K.               S0035299                  11000           9526                   131.13 

78022094 09/09/2016  A00094278Nickell, Samantha O.           S0035300                  11000           9526                   230.00 

78022095 09/09/2016  A00275809Norton, Deacon Z.              S0035301                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78022096 09/09/2016  A00275345Oberholzer, Timothy C.         S0035302                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78022097 09/09/2016  A00282794Ogren, Saniya                  S0035303                  11000           9526                   138.00 



 

16 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-September-16 through 30-September-16 FY 16-17 

78022098 09/09/2016  A00279078Ortiz Arellano, Joana          S0035422                  11000           9526                   414.00 

78022099 09/09/2016  A00267464Osornia, Brenda                S0035304                  11000           9526                   300.00 

78022100 09/09/2016  A00267463Osornia, Jhoana                S0035305                  11000           9526                   164.68 

78022101 09/09/2016  A00261524Owens, Rebecca                 S0035306                  11000           9526                   172.21 

78022102 09/09/2016  A00271006Palmer, Anthony                S0035307                  11000           9526                   133.06 

78022103 09/09/2016  A00266785Palmieri, April K.             S0035308                  11000           9526                    92.00 

78022104 09/09/2016  A00274617Pardo, Amayrane Y.             S0035423                  11000           9526                 1,128.00 

78022105 09/09/2016  A00284752Payne, Bryanna R.              S0035309                  11000           9526                   173.00 

78022106 09/09/2016  A00272623Payne, Payeton A.              S0035310                  11000           9526                   552.00 

78022107 09/09/2016  A00267156Peraza, Airy M.                S0035311                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78022108 09/09/2016  A00274426Perez, Arlette                 S0035312                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78022109 09/09/2016  A00259550Perez, Edgar                   S0035313                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78022110 09/09/2016  A00276315Perez, Javier A.               S0035314                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78022111 09/09/2016  A00258060Perich, Joseph A.              S0035315                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78022112 09/09/2016  A00284401Potter, Kimberly A.            S0035316                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78022113 09/09/2016  A00269619Pratt, Dylan J.                S0035317                  11000           9526                   133.06 

78022114 09/09/2016  A00277878Price, Lindsey A.              S0035318                  11000           9526                    23.00 

78022115 09/09/2016  A00284858Ransick, Nicole A.             S0035319                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78022116 09/09/2016  A00273399Renteria, Sabrina              S0035320                  11000           9526                   184.00 

78022117 09/09/2016  A00277818Rios De Jesus, Erika           S0035424                  11000           9526                   414.00 

                                                             S0035425                  11000           9526                 1,128.00 

78022118 09/09/2016  A00275487Robinson, Jamie L.             S0035321                  11000           9526                   184.00 

78022119 09/09/2016  A00093655Rodriguez, Maria M.            S0035322                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78022120 09/09/2016  A00280362Rodriguez, Ricardo T.          S0035323                  11000           9526                    69.00 



 

17 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-September-16 through 30-September-16 FY 16-17 

78022121 09/09/2016  A00262051Roesser, John K.               S0035324                  11000           9526                   186.94 

78022122 09/09/2016  A00272418Rowan, Elizabeth T.            S0035426                  11000           9526                 1,035.00 

78022123 09/09/2016  A00284628Ruckhaber, Elizabeth A.        S0035325                  11000           9526                15,000.00 

78022124 09/09/2016  A00279074Saeed, Mohamed S.              S0035326                  11000           9526                   184.00 

78022125 09/09/2016  A00274904Salazar, Jacob R.              S0035327                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78022126 09/09/2016  A00272546Sanchez, Joseph R.             S0035328                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78022127 09/09/2016  A00284348Sanchez, Malynn M.             S0035329                  11000           9526                   230.00 

78022128 09/09/2016  A00275907Sanchez, Sofia L.              S0035330                  11000           9526                    46.00 

78022129 09/09/2016  A00267787Sanders, Rachel L.             S0035331                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78022130 09/09/2016  A00248695Sandoval, Saida S.             S0035245                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78022131 09/09/2016  A00278658Saso, Jillian K.               S0035246                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78022132 09/09/2016  A00274463Sauceda, Daniela A.            S0035427                  11000           9526                 1,128.00 

                                                             S0035428                  11000           9526                 1,128.00 

78022133 09/09/2016  A00277923Schreiber, Sara J.             S0035247                  11000           9526                   322.00 

78022134 09/09/2016  A00274839Sneddon, Caitlyn               S0035248                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78022135 09/09/2016  A00041244Solberg, Charenne L.           S0035249                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78022136 09/09/2016  A00212301Sullivan, Sara J.              S0035250                  11000           9526                    46.00 

78022137 09/09/2016  A00224582Tate, Allison M.               S0035251                  11000           9526                    46.00 

78022138 09/09/2016  A00279108Thessen, Brittany N.           S0035252                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78022139 09/09/2016  A00282408Thomas, Alec A.                S0035253                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78022140 09/09/2016  A00276976Throgmorton, Spencer H.        S0035254                  11000           9526                   978.00 

78022141 09/09/2016  A00274842Tinoco, Isidro                 S0035429                  11000           9526                 1,128.00 

                                                             S0035430                  11000           9526                 1,128.00 

78022142 09/09/2016  A00238478Tirupasur, Anuradha            S0035255                  11000           9526                   230.00 



 

18 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-September-16 through 30-September-16 FY 16-17 

78022143 09/09/2016  A00284744Torres, Jimy R.                S0035256                  11000           9526                   575.00 

78022144 09/09/2016  A00100245Tounkara, Mohamed              S0035257                  11000           9526                   184.00 

78022145 09/09/2016  A00269953Valdivia, Lylia M.             S0035258                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78022146 09/09/2016  A00200345Wade, Ryan                     S0035259                  11000           9526                   276.00 

78022147 09/09/2016  A00276226Watson, Weston G.              S0035260                  11000           9526                   184.00 

78022148 09/09/2016  A00285166Wayts, Madilyn R.              S0035261                  11000           9526                   212.81 

78022149 09/09/2016  A00281007Weir, Michael E.               S0035262                  11000           9526                 2,000.00 

78022150 09/09/2016  A00262056Weiss, Chelsea                 S0035263                  11000           9526                    47.21 

78022151 09/09/2016  A00262527White, Mary Ann V.             S0035264                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78022152 09/09/2016  A00277147Wiebe, Cherish K.              S0035265                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78022153 09/09/2016  A00100361Wylie, Belinda                 S0035266                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78022154 09/09/2016  A00237454Yanez, Rebecca E.              S0035267                  11000           9526                   184.00 

78022155 09/12/2016  A00250321Aguilar, Alejandro             S0035603                  11000           9526                   906.70 

78022156 09/12/2016  A00277997Aldridge, Kailee A.            S0035640                  11000           9526                   150.00 

78022157 09/12/2016  A00269628Aldstadt, Amber L.             S0035641                  11000           9526                 1,045.76 

78022158 09/12/2016  A00267662Almaguer, Jasmin               S0035642                  11000           9526                   876.51 

78022159 09/12/2016  A00272564Almanza, Aylin E.              S0035643                  11000           9526                 1,067.79 

78022160 09/12/2016  A00250537Alva, Myra                     S0035644                  11000           9526                 1,091.00 

78022161 09/12/2016  A00276884Alvarez, Jasmine G.            S0035645                  11000           9526                 1,442.00 

78022162 09/12/2016  A00276241Alvarez, Pedro M.              S0035646                  11000           9526                 1,353.32 

78022163 09/12/2016  A00279208Alvarez, Veronica              S0035647                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78022164 09/12/2016  A00272569Alvarez, Vicky                 S0035648                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78022165 09/12/2016  A00275202Amason, Tyler G.               S0035649                  11000           9526                 1,258.05 

78022166 09/12/2016  A00276983Ambriz, Vanessa L.             S0035650                  11000           9526                 1,091.00 



 

19 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-September-16 through 30-September-16 FY 16-17 

78022167 09/12/2016  A00243365Anderson, Haleigh B.           S0035651                  11000           9526                   294.00 

78022168 09/12/2016  A00260515Anfield, Leslie D.             S0035652                  11000           9526                   551.42 

78022169 09/12/2016  A00280584Apodaca, Brittany A.           S0035653                  11000           9526                   100.17 

78022170 09/12/2016  A00260486Aquino, Courtney R.            S0035654                  11000           9526                   214.81 

78022171 09/12/2016  A00274947Aragon, Omar                   S0035655                  11000           9526                    61.28 

78022172 09/12/2016  A00284204Arceo, Julian                  S0035656                  11000           9526                 1,020.64 

78022173 09/12/2016  A00281460Arguello, Alejandro            S0035657                  11000           9526                 1,043.06 

78022174 09/12/2016  A00280899Arredondo, Jorge               S0035658                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78022175 09/12/2016  A00263742Attwell, Mary A.               S0035659                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78022176 09/12/2016  A00260621Ayala, Valerie R.              S0035660                  11000           9526                   229.00 

78022177 09/12/2016  A00243406Bader, Nickolaus J.            S0035661                  11000           9526                   613.00 

78022178 09/12/2016  A00272373Badillo, Luis A.               S0035662                  11000           9526                   991.48 

78022179 09/12/2016  A00271187Barba, Miguel A.               S0035663                  11000           9526                   727.00 

78022180 09/12/2016  A00251104Barboza Garcia, Jessica        S0035664                  11000           9526                   892.00 

78022181 09/12/2016  A00031448Barrett, Karen L.              S0035665                  11000           9526                 1,063.00 

78022182 09/12/2016  A00281862Bautista, Maria D.             S0035703                  11000           9526                 1,180.40 

78022183 09/12/2016  A00278636Beiza, Linda S.                S0035704                  11000           9526                   727.00 

78022184 09/12/2016  A00284098Beltran, Joseph A.             S0035783                  11000           9526                   217.00 

78022185 09/12/2016  A00261400Beltran, Michael               S0035784                  11000           9526                 1,046.95 

78022186 09/12/2016  A00277716Bergman, Austin J.             S0035785                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78022187 09/12/2016  A00283158Bermudez, Israel M.            S0035786                  11000           9526                 1,217.00 

78022188 09/12/2016  A00282318Bittleston, Sydney             S0035787                  11000           9526                   542.00 

78022189 09/12/2016  A00250627Black, Mariah J.               S0035788                  11000           9526                   419.19 

78022190 09/12/2016  A00282840Black, Raven Y.                S0035789                  11000           9526                 1,267.00 



 

20 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-September-16 through 30-September-16 FY 16-17 

78022191 09/12/2016  A00202116Blass, Andres                  S0035790                  11000           9526                 1,091.00 

78022192 09/12/2016  A00273795Bohannon Jr, Scott A.          S0035791                  11000           9526                   931.00 

78022193 09/12/2016  A00263715Bojorquez, Vanessa             S0035792                  11000           9526                 1,091.00 

78022194 09/12/2016  A00281792Borrecco, Madison R.           S0035793                  11000           9526                   867.00 

78022195 09/12/2016  A00248418Borreli, Jessica               S0035794                  11000           9526                   196.00 

78022196 09/12/2016  A00274730Bravo, Thayra M.               S0035795                  11000           9526                 1,300.67 

78022197 09/12/2016  A00279236Brockett, Breanna J.           S0035796                  11000           9526                 1,255.50 

78022198 09/12/2016  A00280868Brush, Zachary J.              S0035797                  11000           9526                 1,201.68 

78022199 09/12/2016  A00085578Burkhart, Annemarie            S0035798                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78022200 09/12/2016  A00262728Burruss, Jerry D.              S0035799                  11000           9526                   736.71 

78022201 09/12/2016  A00284866Byrd, Jefferson                S0035439                  11000           9526                   230.32 

78022202 09/12/2016  A00273894Cabrera, Guadalupe             S0035440                  11000           9526                 1,192.00 

78022203 09/12/2016  A00269403Caldwell, Kenzie N.            S0035441                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78022204 09/12/2016  A00261412Calvo, Crystal                 S0035442                  11000           9526                   727.00 

78022205 09/12/2016  A00262181Camacho, Maria D.              S0035443                  11000           9526                   629.43 

78022206 09/12/2016  A00282554Campbell, Branden              S0035444                  11000           9526                   364.00 

78022207 09/12/2016  A00276996Canfield, Tyson R.             S0035445                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78022208 09/12/2016  A00282555Cannedy, Blake                 S0035446                  11000           9526                   721.00 

78022209 09/12/2016  A00282025Cardus-Kane, Makanalani        S0035447                  11000           9526                   270.16 

78022210 09/12/2016  A00260945Carranza, Nancy                S0035448                  11000           9526                   364.00 

78022211 09/12/2016  A00276449Carrillo, Sarai                S0035449                  11000           9526                   967.00 

78022212 09/12/2016  A00280827Castaneda, Jose C.             S0035450                  11000           9526                 1,175.42 

78022213 09/12/2016  A00268491Castellano, Matthew G.         S0035451                  11000           9526                   364.00 

78022214 09/12/2016  A00267764Castellon, Jimmy J.            S0035452                  11000           9526                   442.00 



 

21 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-September-16 through 30-September-16 FY 16-17 

78022215 09/12/2016  A00283946Castillo, Maricela             S0035453                  11000           9526                   727.23 

78022216 09/12/2016  A00283352Castillo, Veronica             S0035454                  11000           9526                   813.89 

78022217 09/12/2016  A00279177Castro-Garcia, Julio C.        S0035455                  11000           9526                   883.27 

78022218 09/12/2016  A00284602Catalan, Lisbeth I.            S0035456                  11000           9526                 1,323.87 

78022219 09/12/2016  A00279234Cervantes, Alexis              S0035457                  11000           9526                   992.23 

78022220 09/12/2016  A00260077Chamberlain, Cynthia J.        S0035458                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78022221 09/12/2016  A00275215Chavez, Alejandro              S0035459                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78022222 09/12/2016  A00246821Chavez, Amy C.                 S0035460                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78022223 09/12/2016  A00250633Chavez, Maria C.               S0035461                  11000           9526                   234.84 

78022224 09/12/2016  A00102809Chitwood, Chad                 S0035462                  11000           9526                 1,363.32 

78022225 09/12/2016  A00071962Clark, Jimmy L.                S0035499                  11000           9526                   471.00 

78022226 09/12/2016  A00280655Cockren, Rhiannon S.           S0035500                  11000           9526                 1,010.19 

78022227 09/12/2016  A00280664Colchado, Pablo                S0035501                  11000           9526                 1,197.32 

78022228 09/12/2016  A00269488Colotl, Yvette                 S0035502                  11000           9526                   671.50 

78022229 09/12/2016  A00026502Conway, April                  S0035503                  11000           9526                 1,267.00 

78022230 09/12/2016  A00242498Corral, George                 S0035504                  11000           9526                   727.00 

78022231 09/12/2016  A00247502Cross, Kylie A.                S0035505                  11000           9526                 1,301.51 

78022232 09/12/2016  A00281158Cruz, Wendy C.                 S0035506                  11000           9526                   727.00 

78022233 09/12/2016  A00284424Cruz Leal, Leslie              S0035507                  11000           9526                   478.40 

78022234 09/12/2016  A00279432Cuevas, Karen                  S0035508                  11000           9526                 1,014.07 

78022235 09/12/2016  A00211737Cuevas, Silvia                 S0035509                  11000           9526                   727.00 

78022236 09/12/2016  A00242674Culbertson, Chelsey D.         S0035510                  11000           9526                 1,091.00 

78022237 09/12/2016  A00254293Cushman, Corey                 S0035511                  11000           9526                 1,167.00 

78022238 09/12/2016  A00259260Daniels, Jammie L.             S0035512                  11000           9526                   613.23 



 

22 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-September-16 through 30-September-16 FY 16-17 

78022239 09/12/2016  A00261848Davis, Latonya L.              S0035513                  11000           9526                   698.29 

78022240 09/12/2016  A00280373Dean, Mason D.                 S0035514                  11000           9526                 1,136.89 

78022241 09/12/2016  A00265761Delgado, Barbara D.            S0035515                  11000           9526                   186.00 

78022242 09/12/2016  A00267075Denney, Hope S.                S0035516                  11000           9526                   364.00 

78022243 09/12/2016  A00281025Devine, Delya J.               S0035517                  11000           9526                 1,030.13 

78022244 09/12/2016  A00281433Diorio, Cameron R.             S0035518                  11000           9526                   716.60 

78022245 09/12/2016  A00255128Doan, Tien                     S0035519                  11000           9526                 1,417.00 

78022246 09/12/2016  A00266347Doan, Trung T.                 S0035520                  11000           9526                 1,063.00 

78022247 09/12/2016  A00260924Doan, Van N.                   S0035521                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78022248 09/12/2016  A00282281Dollar, Bradley A.             S0035522                  11000           9526                   517.00 

78022249 09/12/2016  A00276323Dominguez, Jasmine             S0035523                  11000           9526                   859.84 

78022250 09/12/2016  A00275218Donovan, Rebecca I.            S0035524                  11000           9526                 1,342.00 

78022251 09/12/2016  A00279265Doty, Ashlan N.                S0035525                  11000           9526                   727.00 

78022252 09/12/2016  A00283082Dow, Joshua B.                 S0035526                  11000           9526                 1,196.04 

78022253 09/12/2016  A00247708Edwards, Siddney D.            S0035584                  11000           9526                   667.00 

78022254 09/12/2016  A00280607Egbert-Smith, Casey L.         S0035527                  11000           9526                   728.23 

78022255 09/12/2016  A00283108Esparza, Yanet I.              S0035528                  11000           9526                   824.28 

78022256 09/12/2016  A00282038Espino, Evelyn S.              S0035529                  11000           9526                 1,281.00 

78022257 09/12/2016  A00275472Espino, Henry O.               S0035530                  11000           9526                 1,195.58 

78022258 09/12/2016  A00283194Evertse, Ryan B.               S0035531                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78022259 09/12/2016  A00276919Ewing, Jacob A.                S0035532                  11000           9526                 1,117.00 

78022260 09/12/2016  A00279568Farmer, Franklin W.            S0035533                  11000           9526                 1,083.17 

78022261 09/12/2016  A00284601Faulkner, Kanisha A.           S0035534                  11000           9526                   210.69 

78022262 09/12/2016  A00253603Fearon, Zackary A.             S0035535                  11000           9526                   329.00 



 

23 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-September-16 through 30-September-16 FY 16-17 

78022263 09/12/2016  A00269389Fien, Lynn M.                  S0035536                  11000           9526                   517.00 

78022264 09/12/2016  A00206035Fink, Chris J.                 S0035537                  11000           9526                   270.08 

78022265 09/12/2016  A00266898Flores, Heidi                  S0035538                  11000           9526                 1,091.00 

78022266 09/12/2016  A00279271Flores, Ilse N.                S0035539                  11000           9526                 1,020.60 

78022267 09/12/2016  A00283128Flores, Jessica Paola Z.       S0035540                  11000           9526                   434.00 

78022268 09/12/2016  A00269679Flores, Marcos J.              S0035541                  11000           9526                   908.11 

78022269 09/12/2016  A00285075Fredericksen, Rayna-Leigh E.   S0035542                  11000           9526                 1,006.00 

78022270 09/12/2016  A00050916Gable, James C.                S0035543                  11000           9526                   102.70 

78022271 09/12/2016  A00260755Gallegos, Eva J.               S0035544                  11000           9526                 1,154.00 

78022272 09/12/2016  A00279244Galvan, Joaquin                S0035545                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78022273 09/12/2016  A00210166Garcia, Gabriela E.            S0035546                  11000           9526                   388.00 

78022274 09/12/2016  A00283852Garcia, Mayra B.               S0035547                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78022275 09/12/2016  A00201331Garcia, Mayra I.               S0035548                  11000           9526                 1,040.86 

78022276 09/12/2016  A00280623Garcia, Patricia               S0035549                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78022277 09/12/2016  A00281065Garcia Ambriz, Isabel          S0035550                  11000           9526                 1,127.22 

78022278 09/12/2016  A00269081Garner, Tyler W.               S0035551                  11000           9526                 1,320.74 

78022279 09/12/2016  A00278511Garza, Lorena I.               S0035579                  11000           9526                   893.08 

78022280 09/12/2016  A00252431Gastelum, Jazmin               S0035580                  11000           9526                 1,091.00 

78022281 09/12/2016  A00279275Gee, Julie L.                  S0035581                  11000           9526                   642.00 

78022282 09/12/2016  A00281024Gibson, Christian T.           S0035582                  11000           9526                 1,118.73 

78022283 09/12/2016  A00281472Gibson, Jesse R.               S0035583                  11000           9526                   354.10 

78022284 09/12/2016  A00267698Gil Gonsalez, Anaiz            S0035552                  11000           9526                 1,451.92 

78022285 09/12/2016  A00233925Gill, Simarjot S.              S0035553                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78022286 09/12/2016  A00282606Gilmore, Lindsay M.            S0035554                  11000           9526                    17.00 



 

24 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-September-16 through 30-September-16 FY 16-17 

78022287 09/12/2016  A00274499Godinez, Mariela               S0035555                  11000           9526                   133.92 

78022288 09/12/2016  A00280346Gomez, Eduardo                 S0035556                  11000           9526                   718.29 

78022289 09/12/2016  A00266981Gomez, Selene                  S0035557                  11000           9526                   544.09 

78022290 09/12/2016  A00280398Gomez Calderon, Maria G.       S0035558                  11000           9526                   727.00 

78022291 09/12/2016  A00282050Gonzalez, Marilynn             S0035559                  11000           9526                   766.98 

78022292 09/12/2016  A00242224Gonzalez, Martha               S0035560                  11000           9526                   492.00 

78022293 09/12/2016  A00284063Gonzalez, Natalie R.           S0035561                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78022294 09/12/2016  A00259116Gonzalez-Magallanes, Jesus O   S0035562                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78022295 09/12/2016  A00275915Gospich, Heather B.            S0035563                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78022296 09/12/2016  A00279965Grant, Christian D.            S0035564                  11000           9526                   727.00 

78022297 09/12/2016  A00265119Guardado, Marcia               S0035565                  11000           9526                   364.00 

78022298 09/12/2016  A00275403Guerrero, Jose D.              S0035566                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78022299 09/12/2016  A00267327Guitron, Jose L.               S0035567                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78022300 09/12/2016  A00267785Gutierrez, Jonathon A.         S0035568                  11000           9526                   463.00 

78022301 09/12/2016  A00275353Gutierrez, Marizol             S0035569                  11000           9526                 1,091.00 

78022302 09/12/2016  A00228603Gutierrez, Victor M.           S0035570                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78022303 09/12/2016  A00281840Guzman, Jennifer               S0035571                  11000           9526                   212.06 

78022304 09/12/2016  A00279303Hammond, Rosalyn N.            S0035572                  11000           9526                   364.00 

78022305 09/12/2016  A00282395Hansen, Tarin E.               S0035573                  11000           9526                   198.00 

78022306 09/12/2016  A00265402Harmer, Kyndal R.              S0035574                  11000           9526                 1,197.57 

78022307 09/12/2016  A00233818Harris, Ceann L.               S0035575                  11000           9526                   817.00 

78022308 09/12/2016  A00266854Harrison, Dannika L.           S0035576                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78022309 09/12/2016  A00243998Hatcher, Tabatha M.            S0035577                  11000           9526                   727.00 

78022310 09/12/2016  A00088378Hatridge, Renay B.             S0035578                  11000           9526                   479.98 



 

25 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-September-16 through 30-September-16 FY 16-17 

78022311 09/12/2016  A00280854Hernandez, Adriana D.          S0035633                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78022312 09/12/2016  A00276160Hernandez, Amber               S0035585                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78022313 09/12/2016  A00276916Hernandez, Gloria R.           S0035586                  11000           9526                   727.00 

78022314 09/12/2016  A00241350Hernandez, Isabel A.           S0035587                  11000           9526                 1,157.50 

78022315 09/12/2016  A00274418Hernandez, Julie               S0035588                  11000           9526                 1,057.00 

78022316 09/12/2016  A00274747Hernandez, Maria I.            S0035589                  11000           9526                 1,448.65 

78022317 09/12/2016  A00280365Hernandez, Nikki               S0035590                  11000           9526                 1,091.00 

78022318 09/12/2016  A00280777Hernandez, Savannah            S0035591                  11000           9526                   321.00 

78022319 09/12/2016  A00279095Hill, Aidan M.                 S0035592                  11000           9526                   753.60 

78022320 09/12/2016  A00284045Hines, Devon                   S0035593                  11000           9526                   669.00 

78022321 09/12/2016  A00272612Horton, Angelica M.            S0035594                  11000           9526                   364.00 

78022322 09/12/2016  A00276221Houghton, Bethany M.           S0035595                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78022323 09/12/2016  A00275477Hoxsie, Leah L.                S0035596                  11000           9526                   727.00 

78022324 09/12/2016  A00280640Huizar, Alexander              S0035604                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78022325 09/12/2016  A00283304Ibarra, Luz M.                 S0035605                  11000           9526                   652.93 

78022326 09/12/2016  A00073229Jackson, Leticia D.            S0035606                  11000           9526                   781.00 

78022327 09/12/2016  A00282988Reveles, Steven J.             S0035607                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78022328 09/12/2016  A00268319Jarman, Allison B.             S0035608                  11000           9526                   727.00 

78022329 09/12/2016  A00250040Jeffery, Lindsey S.            S0035669                  11000           9526                   465.47 

78022330 09/12/2016  A00284604Jennings, TeJianique M.        S0035670                  11000           9526                   913.00 

78022331 09/12/2016  A00244047Johnson, Anna M.               S0035671                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78022332 09/12/2016  A00275846Johnston, Allison J.           S0035609                  11000           9526                 1,167.00 

78022333 09/12/2016  A00037576Jordan Lopez, Daniel           S0035610                  11000           9526                 1,091.00 

78022334 09/12/2016  A00283878Katz, Megan C.                 S0035611                  11000           9526                 1,091.00 



 

26 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-September-16 through 30-September-16 FY 16-17 

78022335 09/12/2016  A00280620Kaur, Ravanpreet               S0035612                  11000           9526                 1,044.00 

78022336 09/12/2016  A00265946Kelley, Kayla L.               S0035613                  11000           9526                   937.31 

78022337 09/12/2016  A00279456Kellingsworth, Ashlee M.       S0035614                  11000           9526                 1,082.29 

78022338 09/12/2016  A00282273King, Autumn B.                S0035615                  11000           9526                 1,091.00 

78022339 09/12/2016  A00280789Kooner, Kulvir                 S0035616                  11000           9526                 1,091.00 

78022340 09/12/2016  A00277860Lam, Marvin N.                 S0035666                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78022341 09/12/2016  A00281904Landeros, Anthony M.           S0035667                  11000           9526                 1,317.00 

78022342 09/12/2016  A00275237Lara-Lozano, Alonso            S0035668                  11000           9526                   575.24 

78022343 09/12/2016  A00281998Leal Ruiz, Merriam             S0035720                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78022344 09/12/2016  A00275793Lee, Jamie Y.                  S0035672                  11000           9526                 1,442.00 

78022345 09/12/2016  A00279083Leon, Eli F.                   S0035673                  11000           9526                   200.32 

78022346 09/12/2016  A00267769Leon, Yesenia                  S0035674                  11000           9526                   517.00 

78022347 09/12/2016  A00228820Lister, Brian M.               S0035675                  11000           9526                   538.00 

78022348 09/12/2016  A00282607Loera, Leeya C.                S0035676                  11000           9526                   892.00 

78022349 09/12/2016  A00262881Lopez, Ana M.                  S0035677                  11000           9526                   122.47 

78022350 09/12/2016  A00265772Lopez, Brianda                 S0035678                  11000           9526                   727.00 

78022351 09/12/2016  A00267453Lopez, Jazmin                  S0035679                  11000           9526                 1,308.08 

78022352 09/12/2016  A00280473Lopez, Melissa                 S0035680                  11000           9526                   200.00 

78022353 09/12/2016  A00284428Lopez, Soraya E.               S0035681                  11000           9526                 1,442.00 

78022354 09/12/2016  A00281437Lopez Arroyo, Robert E.        S0035682                  11000           9526                   663.92 

78022355 09/12/2016  A00258948Lopez Lopez, Uriel A.          S0035683                  11000           9526                 1,219.39 

78022356 09/12/2016  A00283124Lujan, Jocelyn                 S0035684                  11000           9526                   721.78 

78022357 09/12/2016  A00251591Luna, Destinie M.              S0035685                  11000           9526                   596.80 

78022358 09/12/2016  A00095903Macias, Sandra                 S0035705                  11000           9526                   364.00 



 

27 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-September-16 through 30-September-16 FY 16-17 

78022359 09/12/2016  A00281958Magana, Jessica T.             S0035706                  11000           9526                   388.00 

78022360 09/12/2016  A00284020Maldonado, Marissa N.          S0035707                  11000           9526                   727.00 

78022361 09/12/2016  A00280094Marquez, Carissa M.            S0035708                  11000           9526                   331.00 

78022362 09/12/2016  A00265224Marquez, Christina G.          S0035709                  11000           9526                   350.00 

78022363 09/12/2016  A00276070Martinez, Christopher          S0035710                  11000           9526                 1,012.32 

78022364 09/12/2016  A00279416Martinez, Dulceli I.           S0035711                  11000           9526                 1,042.00 

78022365 09/12/2016  A00276852Martinez, Luis J.              S0035712                  11000           9526                 1,057.00 

78022366 09/12/2016  A00279070Martinez, Salvador             S0035713                  11000           9526                 1,091.00 

78022367 09/12/2016  A00281355Martinez, Victoria A.          S0035714                  11000           9526                   867.00 

78022368 09/12/2016  A00280813Martinez Gervacio, Jasmin I.   S0035715                  11000           9526                 1,259.00 

78022369 09/12/2016  A00281119Massie, Dakotah R.             S0035716                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78022370 09/12/2016  A00276068Mayfield, Zachary B.           S0035717                  11000           9526                   572.87 

78022371 09/12/2016  A00257922McClanahan, Kevin J.           S0035718                  11000           9526                   931.00 

78022372 09/12/2016  A00275931McMahon, Megan H.              S0035719                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78022373 09/12/2016  A00247329Medina, Alondra G.             S0035742                  11000           9526                   364.00 

78022374 09/12/2016  A00280974Medina, Damian X.              S0035743                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78022375 09/12/2016  A00237378Melendrez-Urrea, Olga J.       S0035744                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78022376 09/12/2016  A00280643Mendez, Ivan                   S0035745                  11000           9526                 1,176.09 

78022377 09/12/2016  A00279422Mendez, Joshua A.              S0035746                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78022378 09/12/2016  A00276475Mendoza, Attenas               S0035747                  11000           9526                   659.00 

78022379 09/12/2016  A00280963Mendoza, Erika                 S0035748                  11000           9526                   274.11 

78022380 09/12/2016  A00281349Mendoza, Esteban M.            S0035749                  11000           9526                    78.18 

78022381 09/12/2016  A00280917Mendoza, Isabel A.             S0035750                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78022382 09/12/2016  A00279135Merino, Joshua I.              S0035751                  11000           9526                   317.00 



 

28 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-September-16 through 30-September-16 FY 16-17 

78022383 09/12/2016  A00271532Miller, Brock A.               S0035807                  11000           9526                   931.00 

78022384 09/12/2016  A00042222Miller, Lindsey M.             S0035808                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78022385 09/12/2016  A00279261Miller, Meghan M.              S0035809                  11000           9526                   146.58 

78022386 09/12/2016  A00282070Mondragon, Arely A.            S0035753                  11000           9526                   842.00 

78022387 09/12/2016  A00274668Monroy, Adam                   S0035754                  11000           9526                 1,180.62 

78022388 09/12/2016  A00277935Montano, Jennifer G.           S0035755                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78022389 09/12/2016  A00277234Montgomery, Cynthia S.         S0035756                  11000           9526                    17.00 

78022390 09/12/2016  A00283198Montoya, Irving A.             S0035757                  11000           9526                 1,268.95 

78022391 09/12/2016  A00284852Moon, Liliana A.               S0035758                  11000           9526                   364.00 

78022392 09/12/2016  A00281143Morales, Diana A.              S0035759                  11000           9526                 1,085.89 

78022393 09/12/2016  A00279213Morales, Oscar M.              S0035760                  11000           9526                 1,128.37 

78022394 09/12/2016  A00280988Moreno, Luz C.                 S0035761                  11000           9526                   747.35 

78022395 09/12/2016  A00279249Moron, Ernesto                 S0035762                  11000           9526                   451.31 

78022396 09/12/2016  A00201236Morris, Ethan                  S0035763                  11000           9526                 1,073.98 

78022397 09/12/2016  A00072457Morris, Lisa                   S0035764                  11000           9526                   273.00 

78022398 09/12/2016  A00202933Mozeke, Cerrita L.             S0035800                  11000           9526                   131.00 

78022399 09/12/2016  A00285142Munoz, Caleb C.                S0035801                  11000           9526                 1,317.00 

78022400 09/12/2016  A00279291Murphy, Ryan D.                S0035802                  11000           9526                 1,068.58 

78022401 09/12/2016  A00274528Navarrete, Mariela R.          S0035803                  11000           9526                 1,400.93 

78022402 09/12/2016  A00279263Noland, Trinity C.             S0035804                  11000           9526                 1,121.64 

78022403 09/12/2016  A00283119Nolasco, Brooke E.             S0035805                  11000           9526                   408.84 

78022404 09/12/2016  A00257438Nombrano, Adrian               S0035806                  11000           9526                 1,349.55 

78022405 09/12/2016  A00280842Ocampo, Jonathan J.            S0035810                  11000           9526                   541.87 

78022406 09/12/2016  A00283249Olivas, Coleman K.             S0035811                  11000           9526                   178.82 



 

29 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-September-16 through 30-September-16 FY 16-17 

78022407 09/12/2016  A00039855Ormerod, James A.              S0035812                  11000           9526                   234.00 

78022408 09/12/2016  A00275408Ornelas, Brenda                S0035813                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78022409 09/12/2016  A00267463Osornia, Jhoana                S0035814                  11000           9526                   867.00 

78022410 09/12/2016  A00275780Otuoma, Andrew                 S0035815                  11000           9526                   727.00 

78022411 09/12/2016  A00050070Paboucek, Laura A.             S0035816                  11000           9526                   728.29 

78022412 09/12/2016  A00267482Parkinson, Tory N.             S0035463                  11000           9526                    92.00 

78022413 09/12/2016  A00281813Parra, Hector                  S0035464                  11000           9526                   727.00 

78022414 09/12/2016  A00280792Parrish, April V.              S0035465                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78022415 09/12/2016  A00279211Patrick, Samantha J.           S0035466                  11000           9526                 1,252.33 

78022416 09/12/2016  A00281516Pelayo, Edwin G.               S0035467                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78022417 09/12/2016  A00263854Pemberton, Indigo J.           S0035468                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78022418 09/12/2016  A00260220Pena, Lauren R.                S0035469                  11000           9526                 1,134.91 

78022419 09/12/2016  A00284892Perez, Alondra G.              S0035470                  11000           9526                 1,121.70 

78022420 09/12/2016  A00281101Perez, Jazmin                  S0035471                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78022421 09/12/2016  A00283864Perez, Yesenia                 S0035472                  11000           9526                   876.43 

78022422 09/12/2016  A00281440Plascencia, Humberto           S0035473                  11000           9526                   817.00 

78022423 09/12/2016  A00279251Portillo, Denilson             S0035474                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78022424 09/12/2016  A00272462Portillo, Jason S.             S0035475                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78022425 09/12/2016  A00281846Powell, Justin D.              S0035476                  11000           9526                   867.00 

78022426 09/12/2016  A00276888Powell, Travis L.              S0035477                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78022427 09/12/2016  A00283331Pratt, Keyon D.                S0035478                  11000           9526                 1,150.72 

78022428 09/12/2016  A00283958Pryor, Cheryle E.              S0035479                  11000           9526                 1,066.73 

78022429 09/12/2016  A00281884Putnam, Gena M.                S0035480                  11000           9526                   949.04 

78022430 09/12/2016  A00277140Quair, Sabrina M.              S0035481                  11000           9526                   364.00 



 

30 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-September-16 through 30-September-16 FY 16-17 

78022431 09/12/2016  A00279224Quevedo, Yarely A.             S0035482                  11000           9526                   642.00 

78022432 09/12/2016  A00267938Quinones, Luis E.              S0035483                  11000           9526                 1,091.00 

78022433 09/12/2016  A00279025Quinonez, Celestina            S0035484                  11000           9526                   364.00 

78022434 09/12/2016  A00272449Quinonez, Karen                S0035485                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78022435 09/12/2016  A00280497Ramirez, Diana                 S0035486                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78022436 09/12/2016  A00279379Ramirez, Herman A.             S0035487                  11000           9526                 1,091.00 

78022437 09/12/2016  A00267940Ramirez, Nancy G.              S0035488                  11000           9526                   517.00 

78022438 09/12/2016  A00272844Ramos, Jasmine B.              S0035489                  11000           9526                   364.00 

78022439 09/12/2016  A00224280Ramos, Ramon                   S0035490                  11000           9526                   364.00 

78022440 09/12/2016  A00282948Rawlins, Rebecca-Dawn          S0035491                  11000           9526                     2.00 

78022441 09/12/2016  A00276917Reed, Cortney L.               S0035492                  11000           9526                   717.00 

78022442 09/12/2016  A00281354Rendon, Katherine A.           S0035493                  11000           9526                   827.04 

78022443 09/12/2016  A00268421Renteria, Adrian               S0035494                  11000           9526                 1,167.00 

78022444 09/12/2016  A00259486Resendis, Cristian             S0035495                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78022445 09/12/2016  A00247252Rhein-Hernandez, Stephanie M   S0035496                  11000           9526                   567.00 

78022446 09/12/2016  A00027700Rivera, Karla                  S0035497                  11000           9526                   727.00 

78022447 09/12/2016  A00247057Rivera, Shannon R.             S0035498                  11000           9526                 1,317.00 

78022448 09/12/2016  A00276853Robles, Fernando B.            S0035597                  11000           9526                   770.00 

78022449 09/12/2016  A00234544Rocha, Ellison M.              S0035598                  11000           9526                   364.00 

78022450 09/12/2016  A00276862Rocha, Irma                    S0035599                  11000           9526                   727.00 

78022451 09/12/2016  A00284335Rodman, Corey A.               S0035600                  11000           9526                   247.18 

78022452 09/12/2016  A00284039Rodman, Tara J.                S0035601                  11000           9526                   943.88 

78022453 09/12/2016  A00281012Rodriguez, Angelica E.         S0035602                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78022454 09/12/2016  A00267013Rodriguez, Gisela              S0035617                  11000           9526                   325.01 



 

31 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-September-16 through 30-September-16 FY 16-17 

78022455 09/12/2016  A00281000Rodriguez, Jose                S0035618                  11000           9526                   737.74 

78022456 09/12/2016  A00200928Rodriguez, Judith A.           S0035619                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78022457 09/12/2016  A00280939Rodriguez, Karen B.            S0035620                  11000           9526                   481.00 

78022458 09/12/2016  A00271296Rodriguez, Mayra               S0035621                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78022459 09/12/2016  A00283025Rodriguez, Samuel              S0035622                  11000           9526                   867.00 

78022460 09/12/2016  A00276351Rodriguez, Sarahi              S0035623                  11000           9526                 1,292.00 

78022461 09/12/2016  A00273874Rodriguez, Yuliana             S0035624                  11000           9526                   990.64 

78022462 09/12/2016  A00280756Rodriguez Barrientos, Kelly    S0035625                  11000           9526                 1,054.30 

78022463 09/12/2016  A00267171Roman, Valeria D.              S0035626                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78022464 09/12/2016  A00277723Romero, Brenda J.              S0035627                  11000           9526                   727.00 

78022465 09/12/2016  A00252551Romero, Chelsea L.             S0035628                  11000           9526                   727.00 

78022466 09/12/2016  A00041312Romo, Dario                    S0035629                  11000           9526                   897.69 

78022467 09/12/2016  A00260397Rose, Stacy E.                 S0035630                  11000           9526                   967.00 

78022468 09/12/2016  A00261154Rubio, Araceli                 S0035631                  11000           9526                    21.00 

78022469 09/12/2016  A00274576Ruelas, Stacey                 S0035632                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78022470 09/12/2016  A00263825Saenz, Kirstie A.              S0035697                  11000           9526                   153.20 

78022471 09/12/2016  A00285311Saenz, Phoebe                  S0035698                  11000           9526                   364.00 

78022472 09/12/2016  A00281624Salas, Elizabeth S.            S0035634                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78022473 09/12/2016  A00262738Salazar, Angelica G.           S0035635                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78022474 09/12/2016  A00202046Salinas, Cassie L.             S0035636                  11000           9526                 1,270.34 

78022475 09/12/2016  A00267473Salomon, Guadalupe             S0035637                  11000           9526                   742.00 

78022476 09/12/2016  A00267951Sanchez, Amie G.               S0035638                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78022477 09/12/2016  A00274429Sanchez, Esther                S0035639                  11000           9526                   592.00 

78022478 09/12/2016  A00281102Sanchez, Gabriela A.           S0035686                  11000           9526                 1,163.47 



 

32 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-September-16 through 30-September-16 FY 16-17 

78022479 09/12/2016  A00260676Sanchez, Luis M.               S0035687                  11000           9526                 1,057.65 

78022480 09/12/2016  A00109031Sanchez Munoz, Monica          S0035688                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78022481 09/12/2016  A00248758Sanders, Angela M.             S0035689                  11000           9526                   592.00 

78022482 09/12/2016  A00273034Sanderson, Tara N.             S0035690                  11000           9526                   842.00 

78022483 09/12/2016  A00262832Sandoval, Viridiana            S0035691                  11000           9526                 1,168.25 

78022484 09/12/2016  A00273362Santana Saldivar, Yuridia      S0035692                  11000           9526                   727.00 

78022485 09/12/2016  A00265915Sasi, Randiel O.               S0035693                  11000           9526                   613.00 

78022486 09/12/2016  A00275266Saucedo, Brittney Y.           S0035694                  11000           9526                   193.40 

78022487 09/12/2016  A00026595Schelper, Tamara D.            S0035695                  11000           9526                 1,235.02 

78022488 09/12/2016  A00266080Scott, Colby D.                S0035696                  11000           9526                   158.46 

78022489 09/12/2016  A00280378Serrano, Jessica N.            S0035752                  11000           9526                   161.00 

78022490 09/12/2016  A00274972Shanley, Sean P.               S0035699                  11000           9526                 1,063.00 

78022491 09/12/2016  A00276192Shannon, Erin E.               S0035700                  11000           9526                   817.00 

78022492 09/12/2016  A00271291Sharette, Juel L.              S0035701                  11000           9526                 1,091.00 

78022493 09/12/2016  A00263837Shoemaker, Justin W.           S0035702                  11000           9526                   642.00 

78022494 09/12/2016  A00224653Simpson, Karlee B.             S0035782                  11000           9526                 1,309.40 

78022495 09/12/2016  A00262984Singh, Jasmeet                 S0035721                  11000           9526                 1,091.00 

78022496 09/12/2016  A00280444Skeels, Sarah F.               S0035722                  11000           9526                   364.00 

78022497 09/12/2016  A00272604Smith, Katelyn M.              S0035723                  11000           9526                 1,222.40 

78022498 09/12/2016  A00276439Smith, Sarah A.                S0035724                  11000           9526                   894.16 

78022499 09/12/2016  A00270208Sorensen, Seth F.              S0035725                  11000           9526                   617.00 

78022500 09/12/2016  A00212846Souza, Katey                   S0035726                  11000           9526                 1,091.00 

78022501 09/12/2016  A00283699Spates Alcala, Teayana S.      S0035727                  11000           9526                 1,091.00 

78022502 09/12/2016  A00280573Spires, Kimberly M.            S0035728                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 



 

33 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-September-16 through 30-September-16 FY 16-17 

78022503 09/12/2016  A00281105Stone, Yasmine A.              S0035729                  11000           9526                 1,091.00 

78022504 09/12/2016  A00272422Sumler, Angela M.              S0035730                  11000           9526                   659.00 

78022505 09/12/2016  A00280952Takkar, Paramveer S.           S0035731                  11000           9526                 1,250.41 

78022506 09/12/2016  A00243000Talavera, Kandie M.            S0035732                  11000           9526                 1,116.95 

78022507 09/12/2016  A00280588Tarango, Rose E.               S0035733                  11000           9526                   727.00 

78022508 09/12/2016  A00272510Tena, Nashel L.                S0035734                  11000           9526                 1,159.75 

78022509 09/12/2016  A00276173Terrell, Haylie M.             S0035735                  11000           9526                   684.37 

78022510 09/12/2016  A00280861Thompson, Emily A.             S0035736                  11000           9526                 1,081.55 

78022511 09/12/2016  A00250395Tinoco, Patricia               S0035737                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78022512 09/12/2016  A00279500Tlatelpa, Diego                S0035738                  11000           9526                 1,065.30 

78022513 09/12/2016  A00285066Toralba, Kylie B.              S0035739                  11000           9526                   725.00 

78022514 09/12/2016  A00243063Torres, Jeremy I.              S0035740                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78022515 09/12/2016  A00245566Torres, Joanna M.              S0035741                  11000           9526                   364.00 

78022516 09/12/2016  A00275272Torres, Maria I.               S0035765                  11000           9526                   364.00 

78022517 09/12/2016  A00268000Toten, Candice J.              S0035766                  11000           9526                 1,165.72 

78022518 09/12/2016  A00246781Tran, Katie H.                 S0035767                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78022519 09/12/2016  A00282166Trevino, Adriana V.            S0035768                  11000           9526                   847.85 

78022520 09/12/2016  A00279506Trevino, Samantha A.           S0035769                  11000           9526                 1,345.55 

78022521 09/12/2016  A00269534Trimble, Aaron C.              S0035770                  11000           9526                   727.00 

78022522 09/12/2016  A00279239Uriarte, Javier A.             S0035771                  11000           9526                 1,125.22 

78022523 09/12/2016  A00233238Urioste, Brett A.              S0035772                  11000           9526                   952.70 

78022524 09/12/2016  A00274561Valdez, Mailine                S0035773                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78022525 09/12/2016  A00205963Valencia, Leovi M.             S0035774                  11000           9526                 1,063.11 

78022526 09/12/2016  A00273873Valenzuela, Kareli             S0035775                  11000           9526                 1,392.00 



 

34 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-September-16 through 30-September-16 FY 16-17 

78022527 09/12/2016  A00283092VanDorfy, Breana R.            S0035776                  11000           9526                   727.00 

78022528 09/12/2016  A00263856Vargas, Francisco J.           S0035777                  11000           9526                   279.00 

78022529 09/12/2016  A00213357Vargas, Samanta                S0035778                  11000           9526                   297.20 

78022530 09/12/2016  A00259173Vasquez, Marcello              S0035779                  11000           9526                 1,215.52 

78022531 09/12/2016  A00267483Vega, Bailey D.                S0035780                  11000           9526                   811.00 

78022532 09/12/2016  A00280778Velasquez, Daniel V.           S0035781                  11000           9526                   434.00 

78022533 09/12/2016  A00009706Wade, Lina L.                  S0035836                  11000           9526                 1,163.00 

78022534 09/12/2016  A00268782Wade, Megan E.                 S0035837                  11000           9526                 1,238.92 

78022535 09/12/2016  A00257071Walton, Luz G.                 S0035817                  11000           9526                   167.00 

78022536 09/12/2016  A00244933Warren, Brent R.               S0035818                  11000           9526                   692.00 

78022537 09/12/2016  A00279207Watrous, Donovan T.            S0035819                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78022538 09/12/2016  A00283742Watson, Star S.                S0035820                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78022539 09/12/2016  A00285166Wayts, Madilyn R.              S0035821                  11000           9526                   688.00 

78022540 09/12/2016  A00270974Webb, Katelynn M.              S0035822                  11000           9526                   985.09 

78022541 09/12/2016  A00249858White, Nicholas A.             S0035823                  11000           9526                   364.00 

78022542 09/12/2016  A00254788Whiting, Melissa A.            S0035824                  11000           9526                   669.03 

78022543 09/12/2016  A00267294Williams, Kachiri D.           S0035825                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78022544 09/12/2016  A00042627Williams, Summer               S0035826                  11000           9526                   179.00 

78022545 09/12/2016  A00038893Wilson, Karissa                S0035827                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78022546 09/12/2016  A00281021Wise, Jason D.                 S0035828                  11000           9526                 1,197.26 

78022547 09/12/2016  A00277785Witt, Jakob V.                 S0035829                  11000           9526                 1,356.33 

78022548 09/12/2016  A00250720Wofford, Jovan                 S0035830                  11000           9526                   410.92 

78022549 09/12/2016  A00270037Wright, Jonnie C.              S0035831                  11000           9526                   116.24 

78022550 09/12/2016  A00213267Yarbrough, Jordyn N.           S0035832                  11000           9526                   797.42 



 

35 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-September-16 through 30-September-16 FY 16-17 

78022551 09/12/2016  A00255892Yoakum, Bethany L.             S0035833                  11000           9526                   727.00 

78022552 09/12/2016  A00278974Zavala, Maria G.               S0035834                  11000           9526                 1,442.00 

78022553 09/12/2016  A00280609Zuniga, Miguel O.              S0035835                  11000           9526                 1,001.63 

78022554 09/15/2016  A002000143C4A                           I0045717        101616    12563   202     5210    00000          175.00 

78022555 09/15/2016  A002000164Imprint                       I0045759        4799146   31000   423     4310    69100           29.70 

                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100            7.60 

78022556 09/15/2016  A00243588AARP Health Care Options       I0045745        JUL 16    11000   412     3350    59100       18,064.12 

78022557 09/15/2016  A00222771Academic Senate for Communit   I0045716        20160808  11000   111     5210    66002        1,072.25 

78022558 09/15/2016  A00200028ACHRO/EEO Treasurer            I0045712        101816    11000   411     5710    67300          400.00 

78022559 09/15/2016  A00200034Albertson's                    I0045673        13680817  33429   310     4410    69200           34.31 

                                                             I0045792        44680817  39000   314     4311    64991          234.37 

78022560 09/15/2016  A00200040American Business Machines     I0045791        288930    39000   314     5641    64991           80.78 

78022561 09/15/2016  A00200043American Express               I0045743        91002082  39000   314     4310    64991        2,925.00 

                                                                                       39000   314     4311    64991           15.00 

                                                                                       39000   314     5740    64991          867.25 

78022562 09/15/2016  A00200043American Express               I0045774        91006082  11000   110     4318    66003           80.63 

                                                                                       11000   110     5990    66003          418.60 

                                                                                       11000   110     5990    66003          117.93 

                                                                                       11000   110     5710    66003          891.00 

78022563 09/15/2016  A00200053Apple Computer Inc.            I0045754        43974916  12060   113     6412    67801          202.07 

78022564 09/15/2016  A00269058Aramark Uniform Services       I0045730        60110226  11000   431     5870    65100          236.50 

                                                                                       11000   205     5870    12042           12.00 

                                                                                       39000   314     5870    64991           18.00 

78022565 09/15/2016  A00285170Armstrong Locksmithing         I0045720        269845    12603   125     5310    68900           23.00 



 

36 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-September-16 through 30-September-16 FY 16-17 

78022566 09/15/2016  A00282298Arvizu, Primavera A.           I0045819        082216    11000   302     4310    63100           36.54 

78022567 09/15/2016  A00202445AT&T Mobility                  I0045742        081816    39000   314     5840    64991          215.15 

78022568 09/15/2016  A00200063Austin's Pest Control, Inc.    I0045732        AUG 16    39000   314     5860    64991          100.00 

                                                             I0045775        AUG.  16  11000   431     5860    65100          455.00 

78022569 09/15/2016  A00200079Bar Charts, Inc.               I0045821        INV00015  31000   423     4310    69100          293.64 

                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           20.18 

78022570 09/15/2016  A00200773Beasley, Michelle A.           I0045781        072816    11000   210     4310    13053          106.64 

78022571 09/15/2016  A00075823Binkley, Everett L.            I0045827        OCT 16    39000   314     5610    64991        1,746.00 

78022572 09/15/2016  A00200107Bright House Networks          I0045733        081916    12461   206     5840    12042          256.99 

78022573 09/15/2016  A00200107Bright House Networks          I0045736        093016    35819   357     5890    69700          800.00 

                                                                                       35814   357     5890    69700          893.79 

78022574 09/15/2016  A00200107Bright House Networks          I0045737        09/30/16  35827   357     5890    69700        1,038.13 

78022575 09/15/2016  A00200107Bright House Networks          I0045755        081316    31000   423     5840    69100          152.96 

78022576 09/15/2016  A00200107Bright House Networks          I0045789        090516    39000   314     5890    64991          122.15 

78022577 09/15/2016  A00200119C.A. Reding Company, Inc.      I0045708        CNP10000  11000   203     5641    61200        1,575.00 

78022578 09/15/2016  A00200143Carlson, Kamala A.             I0045756        13        31000   423     4110    69100          330.00 

78022579 09/15/2016  A00200146Carolina Biological Supply C   I0045749        49583190  11000   209     4311    04014          954.44 

                                                             I0045809        49578088  11000   209     4311    04012          359.51 

78022580 09/15/2016  A00200161CDW-G                          I0045718        DZR2724   11000   113     4318    67801          212.88 

                                                                                       11000   113     4318    67801            8.57 

                                                             I0045811        FBC4616   12434   219     4318    17010          431.88 

                                                                                       12434   219     4318    17010            9.28 

78022581 09/15/2016  A00201051Central Sanitary Supply        I0045675        730758    11000   431     4310    65300          281.65 

                                                                                       11000   431     5940    65300            2.75 



 

37 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-September-16 through 30-September-16 FY 16-17 

78022582 09/15/2016  A00200167Central Valley Conference      I0045723        1105      11000   352     5750    69613        3,825.00 

                                                                                       11000   352     5750    69612        3,475.00 

78022583 09/15/2016  A00200174Chevron U.S.A., Inc.           I0045731        48230104  11000   432     4316    67703          354.06 

78022584 09/15/2016  A00258703College House                  I0045822        10198379  31000   423     4310    69100        1,142.25 

                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           92.60 

78022585 09/15/2016  A00200193Colorado Nut Company           I0045680        11532     31000   423     4310    69100          184.15 

                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           25.99 

78022586 09/15/2016  A00280779Combat Plumbing & Rooter LLC   I0045786        001756    33428   310     5632    69200          515.00 

                                                                                       33428   310     4310    69200          140.00 

                                                             I0045787        001759    33428   310     5632    69200          260.00 

                                                                                       33428   310     4310    69200           60.00 

78022587 09/15/2016  A00264649Convergint Technologies, LP    I0045696        W347560   11000   113     5632    67801        2,647.00 

                                                                                       11000   113     5632    67801          360.96 

78022588 09/15/2016  A00278562DAI Source                     I0045810        111585    11000   113     5642    67801        4,093.55 

                                                                                       11000   202     5642    60100        4,093.56 

78022589 09/15/2016  A00200222Daily Midway Driller           I0045700        AUG 16    11000   411     5970    67300          125.00 

78022590 09/15/2016  A00200228Dave's Glass Shop              I0045724        095896    11000   431     5631    65100           93.75 

78022591 09/15/2016  A00200243Dick Blick                     I0045768        6357978   31000   423     4310    69100          224.96 

78022592 09/15/2016  A00265229DK&M Property                  I0045823        OCT 16    39000   314     5610    64991          928.00 

                                                             I0045825        OCT.  17  39000   314     5610    64991        2,460.00 

78022593 09/15/2016  A00200254Don's Tree Service             I0045784        1665      33428   310     5632    69200        2,400.00 

78022594 09/15/2016  A00285582eHuman, Inc.                   I0045683        2101      11000   205     4311    12042          549.00 

78022595 09/15/2016  A00258705El Dorado Trading Group        I0045758        INV22504  31000   423     4310    69100           53.55 

78022596 09/15/2016  A00200298Elsevier Health Science        I0045757        14722DC1  31000   423     4110    69100          359.80 



 

38 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-September-16 through 30-September-16 FY 16-17 

78022597 09/15/2016  A00285337EZ-Robot Inc                   I0045828        20150205  12434   219     4311    17010          429.99 

                                                                                       12434   219     5940    17010           30.00 

78022598 09/15/2016  A00202335Fastenal Industrial & Constr   I0045729        CATAF337  11000   431     4312    65100        1,289.09 

                                                                                       11000   431     5940    65100            0.01 

78022599 09/15/2016  A00280401Flowers Baking Co of Henders   I0045771        71142259  32000   422     4410    69400          263.01 

78022600 09/15/2016  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0045762        13580822  31000   423     5840    69100           40.38 

78022601 09/15/2016  A00218045Geiger, Joe L.                 I0045783        070116    33528   310     5632    69200          517.50 

78022602 09/15/2016  A00201045Golling, Greg P.               I0045780        081816    11000   209     4310    49999           76.92 

78022603 09/15/2016  A00200629Grainger                       I0045725        92023110  35819   357     4317    69700          457.25 

                                                                                       35819   357     5940    69700            6.02 

78022604 09/15/2016  A00274306Gregory, Savannah H.           I0045773        78017378  11000   000     9513    00000          300.00 

78022605 09/15/2016  A00200645Hardy Diagnostics              I0045709        1677280   11000   209     4311    04012        1,447.21 

78022606 09/15/2016  A00200655Henry Schein, Inc.             I0045735        33392398  11000   205     4311    12042          146.09 

78022607 09/15/2016  A00200673IBM                            I0045814        8585519   11000   202     5642    60100       10,690.40 

78022608 09/15/2016  A00244581Independent Fire and Safety,   I0045777        3001      11000   431     5631    65100        2,430.00 

78022609 09/15/2016  A00200680J & L Locksmithing             I0045676        000087    35819   357     4310    69700            4.84 

78022610 09/15/2016  A00277752Jarrahian, Abbas               I0045711        090116    11000   209     4311    04013           26.07 

                                                             I0045782        070116    11000   209     4311    04013           62.55 

78022611 09/15/2016  A00201057Johnstone Supply               I0045776        S1575065  11000   431     4312    65100        1,501.43 

78022612 09/15/2016  A00200707Keenan & Associates            I0045697        193144    11000   412     5510    67300       10,000.00 

78022613 09/15/2016  A00200709Kern Autism Network            I0045816        16/17     39000   312     5710    64991        1,500.00 

78022614 09/15/2016  A00201353Kern County Child Developmen   I0045710        102216    11000   210     5710    13053           50.00 

78022615 09/15/2016  A00200712Kern County Supt. of Schools   I0045803        JUL 16    12461   206     5641    12042       33,897.85 

78022616 09/15/2016  A00200715Kern Electric Distributors     I0045779        548762    11000   431     4310    65100          344.09 



 

39 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-September-16 through 30-September-16 FY 16-17 

78022617 09/15/2016  A00200806Kern Gardening Service         I0045788        25172     12560   223     5633    09565          250.00 

78022618 09/15/2016  A00200717Kern Regional Center           I0045800        101216    39000   314     5710    64991          180.00 

78022619 09/15/2016  A00280536Kern Trophies                  I0045692        56831     11000   205     4322    12042          374.64 

78022620 09/15/2016  A00201542Klein, Shelley A.              I0045715        082616    11000   110     5710    66003          349.92 

78022621 09/15/2016  A00282666KV Print                       I0045748        913267    12603   125     5970    68900          274.39 

78022622 09/15/2016  A00269617Lazard, Amanda N.              I0045687        33262120  11000   000     9513    00000          200.00 

78022623 09/15/2016  A00262851Lytle, Steve                   I0045815        07/12/16  11000   209     4310    04011           39.48 

78022624 09/15/2016  A00253920Mancomm, Inc.                  I0045799        402032    31000   423     4110    69100          349.90 

                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           42.52 

78022625 09/15/2016  A00227772MBS Textbook Exchange, Inc.    I0045677        42-42773  31000   423     4115    69100        1,210.50 

78022625 09/15/2016  A00227772MBS Textbook Exchange, Inc.    I0045677        42-42773  31000   423     5940    69100          168.32 

78022626 09/15/2016  A00200555McGraw-Hill                    I0045818        92979892  31000   423     4115    69100        1,548.00 

                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           71.28 

78022627 09/15/2016  A00200561Medco Supply Company           I0045707        42118726  11000   352     4310    69619            7.70 

                                                             I0045798        42115909  11000   352     4310    69619           36.33 

78022628 09/15/2016  A00234706MNJ Technologies Direct, Inc   I0045753        00034833  12060   113     6415    67801        3,023.95 

                                                                                       12060   113     6415    67801            0.01 

                                                                                       12060   113     6415    67801           29.48 

78022629 09/15/2016  A00200575Montoya, Janice                I0045802        AUG 16    12460   206     5641    12042        2,434.25 

78022630 09/15/2016  A00200584Nacscorp                       I0045770        D238757   31000   423     4310    69100          934.73 

                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100          356.19 

78022631 09/15/2016  A00200498Office Depot                   I0045674        85886669  11000   421     4310    67200           55.43 

                                                             I0045684        85506928  11000   205     4310    12042          154.31 

                                                             I0045685        85245122  11000   205     4310    12042          344.18 



 

40 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-September-16 through 30-September-16 FY 16-17 

                                                             I0045686        84716033  11000   205     4310    12042          174.34 

78022631 09/15/2016  A00200498Office Depot                   I0045693        85634654  11000   205     4310    12042          113.00 

                                                             I0045760        85662829  31000   423     4321    69100          878.80 

                                                             I0045796        85520971  12000   304     4310    63200          174.44 

                                                             I0045805        85199435  12461   206     4310    12042        1,332.87 

                                                             I0045807        85056486  11000   203     4310    61200           68.34 

78022632 09/15/2016  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0045790        08/22/16  39000   314     5890    64991           89.61 

78022633 09/15/2016  A00200518Pearson Education              I0045678        BK817413  31000   423     4110    69100        1,476.00 

                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100          352.00 

                                                             I0045769        BK813859  31000   423     4110    69100       18,172.00 

                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100          160.84 

78022634 09/15/2016  A00200521Pens Etc.                      I0045817        415535-0  31000   423     4310    69100          154.78 

                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           26.26 

78022635 09/15/2016  A00200522Pepsi-Cola Company             I0045690        21278359  32000   422     4410    69400        1,925.88 

78022636 09/15/2016  A00200528Plak Smacker                   I0045785        CD601176  33428   310     4310    69200          288.66 

78022637 09/15/2016  A00200536Praxair Distribution, Inc.     I0045734        55534971  11000   205     5641    12042          429.36 

78022638 09/15/2016  A00261201Proforma Progressive Marketi   I0045750        0B710209  11000   353     4318    64600          580.50 

                                                                                       11000   353     4318    64600           50.03 

78022639 09/15/2016  A00231833Ray A. Morgan Company Inc.     I0045719        1328695   11000   401     4310    67704          133.70 

                                                                                       11000   401     4310    67704           75.57 

                                                                                       11000   401     4310    67704          201.25 

                                                             I0045794        1327399   11000   207     5641    49999          122.33 

78022640 09/15/2016  A00278586ReadyRefresh                   I0045804        073116    12460   206     5641    12042           64.57 

78022641 09/15/2016  A00018793Salcido, Paula                 I0045801        AUG 16    12460   206     5641    12042          500.00 



 

41 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-September-16 through 30-September-16 FY 16-17 

78022642 09/15/2016  A00201816San Diego Marriott Hotel & M   I0045706        96272583  12563   202     5710    00000          307.89 

78022643 09/15/2016  A00271043SDC Publications               I0045767        79610     31000   423     4110    69100          658.40 

                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           70.00 

78022644 09/15/2016  A00200487Sierra School Equipment Co.    I0045808        58982     11000   202     6411    60100          805.18 

78022645 09/15/2016  A00255612Simon & Schuster, Inc.         I0045679        01990681  31000   423     4110    69100        2,124.73 

78022646 09/15/2016  A00234793Southwest Signs                I0045702        10220     12434   219     4310    17010          212.85 

                                                             I0045766        10319     31000   423     4310    69100        2,135.50 

78022647 09/15/2016  A00200393Sparkletts                     I0045738        082516    11000   205     5641    12042          102.84 

78022648 09/15/2016  A00200393Sparkletts                     I0045751        08/25/16  11000   411     5641    67300          145.04 

78022649 09/15/2016  A00200393Sparkletts                     I0045752        07.28.16  11000   411     5641    67300          101.94 

78022650 09/15/2016  A00237176SSD Systems                    I0045765        1204779-  31000   423     5880    69100           55.51 

                                                             I0045820        1184982-  31000   423     5880    69100           55.51 

78022651 09/15/2016  A00201787Standard Insurance Company     I0045688        JUL    &  11000   411     3410    67300          964.46 

                                                                             AUG 16 

                                                                                       11000   411     3420    67300        2,846.46 

78022652 09/15/2016  A00211077Strata Information Group       I0045703        24804     12060   113     5510    67801        6,120.00 

78022653 09/15/2016  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0045689        60903024  32000   422     4312    69400           18.62 

                                                                                       32000   422     5940    69400            9.45 

                                                             I0045691        60824012  32000   422     4410    69400        8,471.39 

                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400        1,713.61 

                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          323.49 

                                                             I0045739        60824012  33429   310     4410    69200        1,603.12 

                                                             I0045812        60810021  33429   310     4410    69200        2,679.22 

78022654 09/15/2016  A00200421Tacony Corporation             I0045726        8520485   11000   431     6424    65300          299.93 



 

42 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-September-16 through 30-September-16 FY 16-17 

78022654 09/15/2016  A00200421Tacony Corporation             I0045726        8520485   11000   431     5940    65300           28.57 

78022655 09/15/2016  A00200423Taft City School District      I0045778        17-021    33428   310     4310    69200           21.60 

                                                                                       33428   310     4316    69200            3.75 

                                                                                       33428   310     5632    69200          126.00 

78022656 09/15/2016  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0045672        9414      11000   302     4110    63100        1,146.49 

78022657 09/15/2016  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0045682        7408      11000   208     5950    15010           11.48 

                                                                                       11000   208     4310    15012            6.30 

                                                                                       11000   208     4310    15011           18.19 

                                                                                       11000   208     4310    11051           54.44 

                                                                                       11000   208     4310    15012          179.21 

                                                                                       11000   210     4310    13052            4.29 

78022658 09/15/2016  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0045698        8299      11000   411     4310    67300          388.47 

78022659 09/15/2016  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0045701        1470      12434   219     4311    17010          334.11 

78022660 09/15/2016  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0045704        7690      11000   355     4310    64900           81.62 

78022661 09/15/2016  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0045705        1864      12375   301     4310    64500        2,707.46 

78022662 09/15/2016  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0045714        2502      11000   101     4320    66004          107.48 

78022663 09/15/2016  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0045747        1398      12000   303     4310    64300          689.83 

78022664 09/15/2016  A00200426Taft College Cafeteria         I0045744        083116    32000   422     4410    69400           64.93 

                                                             I0045764        149       31000   423     4310    69100          145.83 

78022665 09/15/2016  A00200432Taft Union High School         I0045722        17-001    11000   352     5611    69612        2,500.00 

                                                                                       11000   352     5611    69613        2,500.00 

78022666 09/15/2016  A00278258TotalFunds by Hasler           I0045699        81200809  11000   411     5950    67300       10,000.00 

78022667 09/15/2016  A00200282True Value Home Center         I0045694        357073    11000   205     4310    12042           12.84 

                                                             I0045695        356581    11000   205     4310    12042           17.11 



 

43 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-September-16 through 30-September-16 FY 16-17 

78022668 09/15/2016  A00255644U.S. Bank Equipment Finance    I0045727        31218542  11000   401     5641    67704          475.87 

                                                             I0045728        31170625  11000   401     5641    67704          486.46 

78022669 09/15/2016  A00200284U.S. Foods                     I0045713        3122244   32000   422     4410    69400       13,259.77 

                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          459.50 

                                                             I0045740        3122248   33429   310     4410    69200        1,383.93 

                                                             I0045813        5885264   33429   310     4410    69200        2,379.08 

78022670 09/15/2016  A00210209ULINE                          I0045681        79696055  31000   423     4321    69100          478.37 

                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           16.61 

                                                             I0045763        79410649  31000   423     4321    69100          267.02 

                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           29.26 

                                                                                       31000   423     4321    69100          230.04 

                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           26.82 

78022671 09/15/2016  A00243587United Healthcare Insurance    I0045746        SEP 16    11000   412     3350    59100       18,947.74 

78022672 09/15/2016  A00200338Verizon Wireless               I0045797        97704614  11000   357     5840    69700           44.54 

78022673 09/15/2016  A00200348Ware, Thomas B.                I0045806        081416    11000   202     4310    60100           35.86 

                                                                                       11000   202     5940    60100           57.78 

78022674 09/15/2016  A00271491Watkins, Sherrie D.            I0045824        OCT 16    39000   314     5610    64991        1,310.00 

78022675 09/15/2016  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0045793        081916    12560   223     5810    09565           98.96 

78022676 09/15/2016  A00275443WestAir Gases & Equipment In   I0045795        10357059  12565   223     4311    09565          451.44 

78022677 09/15/2016  A00200359Westchester Plaza, LLC         I0045741        OCT 16    12461   206     5611    12042        2,530.00 

                                                                                       12461   206     5890    12042          864.00 

78022678 09/15/2016  A00200360Westec                         I0045772        22772     11450   204     5641    09543       88,331.25 

78022679 09/15/2016  A00073955White, Brian L.                I0045826        OCT 16    39000   314     5610    64991        1,400.00 

78022680 09/15/2016  A00271503Wolters Kluwer Health          I0045761        D1369915  31000   423     4110    69100          471.96 



 

44 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-September-16 through 30-September-16 FY 16-17 

78022681 09/19/2016  A00272243Alderete, Clarissa I.          S0035930                  11000           9526                   125.00 

78022682 09/19/2016  A00277997Aldridge, Kailee A.            S0035931                  11000           9526                   125.00 

78022683 09/19/2016  A00260677Alvarado, Vivian J.            S0035932                  11000           9526                   276.00 

78022684 09/19/2016  A00280876Anderson, Cameron M.           S0035933                  11000           9526                   300.00 

78022685 09/19/2016  A00275502Anglin, Emily B.               S0035934                  11000           9526                   125.00 

78022686 09/19/2016  A00267319Arellano, Joseph R.            S0035935                  11000           9526                   125.00 

78022687 09/19/2016  A00267253Avalos, Juan M.                S0035936                  11000           9526                   125.00 

78022688 09/19/2016  A00269597Ayon, Amanda M.                S0035937                  11000           9526                   125.00 

78022689 09/19/2016  A00280821Battles, Drew D.               S0035938                  11000           9526                   125.00 

78022690 09/19/2016  A00269982Bell, Cody C.                  S0035939                  11000           9526                   125.00 

78022691 09/19/2016  A00276661Bente, Cathrine M.             S0035940                  11000           9526                   125.00 

78022692 09/19/2016  A00069467Blanco, Paul R.                S0035941                  11000           9526                   125.00 

78022693 09/19/2016  A00016636Bosworth, Emma L.              S0035942                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78022694 09/19/2016  A00279205Breslin, Brooklyn L.           S0035943                  11000           9526                   300.00 

78022695 09/19/2016  A00265250Brookshire, Isabella G.        S0035944                  11000           9526                   125.00 

78022696 09/19/2016  A00269706Brown, Chase R.                S0035945                  11000           9526                   300.00 

78022697 09/19/2016  A00280868Brush, Zachary J.              S0035840                  11000           9526                   300.00 

78022698 09/19/2016  A00085578Burkhart, Annemarie            S0035841                  11000           9526                   125.00 

78022699 09/19/2016  A00269403Caldwell, Kenzie N.            S0035842                  11000           9526                   125.00 

78022700 09/19/2016  A00276996Canfield, Tyson R.             S0035843                  11000           9526                   125.00 

78022701 09/19/2016  A00267764Castellon, Jimmy J.            S0035844                  11000           9526                   300.00 

78022702 09/19/2016  A00270149Castillo Martinez, Sandra      S0035845                  11000           9526                   125.00 

78022703 09/19/2016  A00279234Cervantes, Alexis              S0035846                  11000           9526                   300.00 

78022704 09/19/2016  A00277926Cervantes Becerra, Maria A.    S0035847                  11000           9526                   125.00 



 

45 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-September-16 through 30-September-16 FY 16-17 

78022705 09/19/2016  A00277054Cobb, Sally M.                 S0035848                  11000           9526                   125.00 

78022706 09/19/2016  A00279220Cordero Obeso, Iris C.         S0035849                  11000           9526                   300.00 

78022707 09/19/2016  A00279223Cota Valenzuela, Alejandra     S0035850                  11000           9526                   300.00 

78022708 09/19/2016  A00281432Craft, Kaylynn M.              S0035851                  11000           9526                   300.00 

78022709 09/19/2016  A00279432Cuevas, Karen                  S0035852                  11000           9526                   125.00 

78022710 09/19/2016  A00273815Davis, Cyerra B.               S0035853                  11000           9526                   300.00 

78022711 09/19/2016  A00280072Davis, Emily A.                S0035854                  11000           9526                   125.00 

78022712 09/19/2016  A00255128Doan, Tien                     S0035855                  11000           9526                   125.00 

78022713 09/19/2016  A00281467Douglas, Blake E.              S0035856                  11000           9526                   300.00 

78022714 09/19/2016  A00280770Duran, Jessica N.              S0035857                  11000           9526                   125.00 

78022715 09/19/2016  A00279232Duran Bravo, Vanessa           S0035858                  11000           9526                   300.00 

78022716 09/19/2016  A00279225Elizalde, Gustavo              S0035859                  11000           9526                   300.00 

78022717 09/19/2016  A00284665Ellington, Marissa S.          S0035860                  11000           9526                   125.00 

78022718 09/19/2016  A00272614Espinoza, Heather I.           S0035861                  11000           9526                   125.00 

78022719 09/19/2016  A00279202Espinoza Castro, Francisco J   S0035862                  11000           9526                   300.00 

78022720 09/19/2016  A00276198Fee, Asia N.                   S0035863                  11000           9526                   300.00 

78022721 09/19/2016  A00273413Felix-Alvor, Guillermo         S0035864                  11000           9526                   125.00 

78022722 09/19/2016  A00269389Fien, Lynn M.                  S0035865                  11000           9526                   125.00 

78022723 09/19/2016  A00229332Fraire, Victoria C.            S0035866                  11000           9526                   125.00 

78022724 09/19/2016  A00280061Garcia, Nicole Y.              S0035867                  11000           9526                   125.00 

78022725 09/19/2016  A00281065Garcia Ambriz, Isabel          S0035868                  11000           9526                   125.00 

78022726 09/19/2016  A00276166Gaylord, Paige L.              S0035869                  11000           9526                   300.00 

78022727 09/19/2016  A00203989Gibson, Heather                S0035870                  11000           9526                   125.00 

78022728 09/19/2016  A00233925Gill, Simarjot S.              S0035871                  11000           9526                   125.00 



 

46 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-September-16 through 30-September-16 FY 16-17 

78022729 09/19/2016  A00280782Glover, Hannah R.              S0035872                  11000           9526                   125.00 

78022730 09/19/2016  A00280836Gonzalez, Carlos E.            S0035873                  11000           9526                   125.00 

78022731 09/19/2016  A00279200Gonzalez, Jayden M.            S0035874                  11000           9526                   300.00 

78022732 09/19/2016  A00274503Gonzalez, Magdalena A.         S0035875                  11000           9526                   125.00 

78022733 09/19/2016  A00275719Govea, Stephanie D.            S0035876                  11000           9526                   125.00 

78022734 09/19/2016  A00275403Guerrero, Jose D.              S0035877                  11000           9526                   125.00 

78022735 09/19/2016  A00279227Harlan, Kaleb I.               S0035878                  11000           9526                   300.00 

78022736 09/19/2016  A00275755Henriquez Rivera, Bryan A.     S0035879                  11000           9526                   125.00 

78022737 09/19/2016  A00276160Hernandez, Amber               S0035880                  11000           9526                   300.00 

78022738 09/19/2016  A00280817Hernandez, Emily               S0035881                  11000           9526                   125.00 

78022739 09/19/2016  A00267282Hernandez, Rodolfo             S0035882                  11000           9526                   125.00 

78022740 09/19/2016  A00280891Hess, Samuel B.                S0035883                  11000           9526                   125.00 

78022741 09/19/2016  A00276242Jacobson, Shelby C.            S0035884                  11000           9526                   300.00 

78022742 09/19/2016  A00276180Jensen, Karissa J.             S0035888                  11000           9526                   300.00 

78022743 09/19/2016  A00276572Johnson, William C.            S0035889                  11000           9526                   414.00 

78022744 09/19/2016  A00253805Kaufman, Stacy L.              S0035890                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78022745 09/19/2016  A00270036Kawano, Nicklaus O.            S0035891                  11000           9526                   552.00 

78022746 09/19/2016  A00276974Lane-Obee, Kayla M.            S0035892                  11000           9526                   125.00 

78022747 09/19/2016  A00282321Laurence, Erin M.              S0035893                  11000           9526                   460.00 

78022748 09/19/2016  A00267769Leon, Yesenia                  S0035894                  11000           9526                   125.00 

78022749 09/19/2016  A00267453Lopez, Jazmin                  S0035895                  11000           9526                   125.00 

78022750 09/19/2016  A00214924Lopez, Lilibeth                S0035896                  11000           9526                   125.00 

78022751 09/19/2016  A00279226Lopez Martinez, Jorge A.       S0035897                  11000           9526                   300.00 

78022752 09/19/2016  A00266989Lozano, Christian              S0035898                  11000           9526                   125.00 



 

47 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-September-16 through 30-September-16 FY 16-17 

78022753 09/19/2016  A00281027Machuca, Alvaro A.             S0035899                  11000           9526                   300.00 

78022754 09/19/2016  A00250971Martinez, Dinora E.            S0035900                  11000           9526                   125.00 

78022755 09/19/2016  A00280833Martinez, Maria                S0035901                  11000           9526                   125.00 

78022756 09/19/2016  A00280813Martinez Gervacio, Jasmin I.   S0035902                  11000           9526                   125.00 

78022757 09/19/2016  A00281119Massie, Dakotah R.             S0035903                  11000           9526                   125.00 

78022758 09/19/2016  A00284933Mcauley, Marissa M.            S0035907                  11000           9526                   828.00 

78022759 09/19/2016  A00280878McCrory, Lenora I.             S0035904                  11000           9526                   125.00 

78022760 09/19/2016  A00265337McElmurry, Darian E.           S0035905                  11000           9526                   125.00 

78022761 09/19/2016  A00275931McMahon, Megan H.              S0035906                  11000           9526                   125.00 

78022762 09/19/2016  A00284794Medlock, Kristina M.           S0035908                  11000           9526                   230.00 

78022763 09/19/2016  A00279637Melton, Tanner M.              S0035909                  11000           9526                   300.00 

78022764 09/19/2016  A00279422Mendez, Joshua A.              S0035910                  11000           9526                   125.00 

78022765 09/19/2016  A00244644Miranda, Cristo                S0035911                  11000           9526                   125.00 

78022766 09/19/2016  A00281187Montalvo, Juana Y.             S0035912                  11000           9526                   125.00 

78022767 09/19/2016  A00283198Montoya, Irving A.             S0035913                  11000           9526                   125.00 

78022768 09/19/2016  A00274523Morales, Jocelyn               S0035914                  11000           9526                   125.00 

78022769 09/19/2016  A00261103Nava, Lydia D.                 S0035915                  11000           9526                   125.00 

78022770 09/19/2016  A00274528Navarrete, Mariela R.          S0035916                  11000           9526                   125.00 

78022771 09/19/2016  A00257438Nombrano, Adrian               S0035917                  11000           9526                   125.00 

78022772 09/19/2016  A00267450Noriega, Liliana M.            S0035918                  11000           9526                   125.00 

78022773 09/19/2016  A00267463Osornia, Jhoana                S0035919                  11000           9526                   125.00 

78022774 09/19/2016  A00269967Palos, Bianca R.               S0035920                  11000           9526                   125.00 

78022775 09/19/2016  A00274617Pardo, Amayrane Y.             S0035921                  11000           9526                   125.00 

78022776 09/19/2016  A00267482Parkinson, Tory N.             S0035922                  11000           9526                   125.00 



 

48 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-September-16 through 30-September-16 FY 16-17 

78022777 09/19/2016  A00279211Patrick, Samantha J.           S0035923                  11000           9526                   300.00 

78022778 09/19/2016  A00276568Peltz, Kierstin N.             S0035924                  11000           9526                   125.00 

78022779 09/19/2016  A00274536Perez, Alondra O.              S0035925                  11000           9526                   125.00 

78022780 09/19/2016  A00264549Perez Garcia, Esmeralda        S0035838                  11000           9526                   200.00 

78022781 09/19/2016  A00281426Pezer, Jacob D.                S0035926                  11000           9526                   300.00 

78022782 09/19/2016  A00266428Pino, Toni R.                  S0035927                  11000           9526                   125.00 

78022783 09/19/2016  A00284597Ponce de Leon, Arturo          S0035928                  11000           9526                   200.00 

78022784 09/19/2016  A00267432Powell, David W.               S0035929                  11000           9526                   125.00 

78022785 09/19/2016  A00274246Quintanilla, Paige M.          S0035946                  11000           9526                   125.00 

78022786 09/19/2016  A00267940Ramirez, Nancy G.              S0035947                  11000           9526                   125.00 

78022787 09/19/2016  A00265137Ramirez, Veronica              S0035948                  11000           9526                   125.00 

78022788 09/19/2016  A00260154Ramos, Flor A.                 S0035949                  11000           9526                   125.00 

78022789 09/19/2016  A00276243Reynaga, Nancy G.              S0035950                  11000           9526                   125.00 

78022790 09/19/2016  A00276853Robles, Fernando B.            S0035951                  11000           9526                   125.00 

78022791 09/19/2016  A00265372Robles, Marta V.               S0035952                  11000           9526                   125.00 

78022792 09/19/2016  A00270132Roman, Grecia                  S0035953                  11000           9526                   125.00 

78022793 09/19/2016  A00059471Rosales, Olga P.               S0035954                  11000           9526                   125.00 

78022794 09/19/2016  A00269460Rosenberger, Brinley G.        S0035955                  11000           9526                   208.00 

78022795 09/19/2016  A00282783Ryan, William J.               S0035956                  11000           9526                   125.00 

78022796 09/19/2016  A00274546Saini, Nancy                   S0035957                  11000           9526                   125.00 

78022797 09/19/2016  A00262738Salazar, Angelica G.           S0035958                  11000           9526                   125.00 

78022798 09/19/2016  A00267949Salazar, Carla D.              S0035839                  11000           9526                    50.00 

78022799 09/19/2016  A00280665Sanabria Torres, Maria A.      S0035959                  11000           9526                   125.00 

78022800 09/19/2016  A00273034Sanderson, Tara N.             S0035960                  11000           9526                   125.00 



 

49 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-September-16 through 30-September-16 FY 16-17 

78022801 09/19/2016  A00268002Sandoval Rosales, Daniela      S0035961                  11000           9526                   300.00 

78022802 09/19/2016  A00267209Schlechta, Haley L.            S0035962                  11000           9526                   125.00 

78022803 09/19/2016  A00280843Sequen Poggio, Kimberly M.     S0035963                  11000           9526                   125.00 

78022804 09/19/2016  A00269996Serrato, Oscar                 S0035964                  11000           9526                   125.00 

78022805 09/19/2016  A00276404Shanes, Hillary R.             S0035965                  11000           9526                   125.00 

78022806 09/19/2016  A00276192Shannon, Erin E.               S0035966                  11000           9526                   300.00 

78022807 09/19/2016  A00274550Sidhu, Harkeerat K.            S0035967                  11000           9526                   125.00 

78022808 09/19/2016  A00270510Singh, Hirdeyjeet              S0035968                  11000           9526                   125.00 

78022809 09/19/2016  A00280673Snyder, Ashlan M.              S0035969                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78022810 09/19/2016  A00284438Stephens, Allie R.             S0035970                  11000           9526                   230.00 

78022811 09/19/2016  A00090339Swann, Donnie D.               S0035971                  11000           9526                   125.00 

78022812 09/19/2016  A00243000Talavera, Kandie M.            S0035972                  11000           9526                   125.00 

78022813 09/19/2016  A00272510Tena, Nashel L.                S0035973                  11000           9526                   125.00 

78022814 09/19/2016  A00281340Timmons, Jordyn E.             S0035974                  11000           9526                   125.00 

78022815 09/19/2016  A00267022Torres, Emmanuel               S0035975                  11000           9526                   125.00 

78022816 09/19/2016  A00243063Torres, Jeremy I.              S0035976                  11000           9526                   125.00 

78022817 09/19/2016  A00276841Torres, Juan C.                S0035977                  11000           9526                   125.00 

78022818 09/19/2016  A00246781Tran, Katie H.                 S0035978                  11000           9526                   125.00 

78022819 09/19/2016  A00281889Valdez, Rita                   S0035979                  11000           9526                   125.00 

78022820 09/19/2016  A00276188Varela, Arely M.               S0035980                  11000           9526                   162.00 

78022821 09/19/2016  A00267483Vega, Bailey D.                S0035981                  11000           9526                   125.00 

78022822 09/19/2016  A00282609Vergara, Brenda                S0035982                  11000           9526                   125.00 

78022823 09/19/2016  A00277043Walinga, Cristina M.           S0035983                  11000           9526                   125.00 

78022824 09/19/2016  A00266178Waller, Morgan M.              S0035984                  11000           9526                   125.00 



 

50 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-September-16 through 30-September-16 FY 16-17 

78022825 09/19/2016  A00279221Warner, Christina R.           S0035985                  11000           9526                   300.00 

78022826 09/19/2016  A00100707Weatherman, Heather E.         S0035986                  11000           9526                   125.00 

78022827 09/19/2016  A00238488Williams, Lindsey D.           S0035987                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78022828 09/19/2016  A00242254Williams, Moriah A.            S0035988                  11000           9526                 9,700.00 

78022829 09/19/2016  A00277785Witt, Jakob V.                 S0035989                  11000           9526                   125.00 

78022830 09/19/2016  A00253984Wodoslawsky, Teresa M.         S0035885                  11000           9526                   184.00 

78022831 09/19/2016  A00280636Ybarra, Victoria J.            S0035886                  11000           9526                   125.00 

78022832 09/19/2016  A00278974Zavala, Maria G.               S0035887                  11000           9526                   125.00 

78022833 09/23/2016  A00269611A-C Electric Company           I0045925        35614     11000   431     5632    65100        1,245.20 

                                                                                       11000   431     4317    65100           88.34 

78022834 09/23/2016  A00243588AARP Health Care Options       I0045939        OCT 16    11000   412     3350    59100       36,115.78 

78022835 09/23/2016  A00202515ACCCA                          I0045841        10312     11000   411     5210    67300          289.51 

78022836 09/23/2016  A00201773American Association of Comm   I0045947        10001641  11000   111     5210    66002        6,124.00 

78022837 09/23/2016  A00200043American Express               I0045856        11004082  39000   314     5710    64991          595.22 

78022837 09/23/2016  A00200043American Express               I0045856        11004082  39000   314     5710    64991            0.00 

                                                                                       39000   314     4310    64991          341.78 

                                                                                       39000   314     5850    64991           65.33 

                                                                                       39000   314     5740    64991          400.00 

                                                                                       11000   306     4310    49306          135.00 

78022838 09/23/2016  A00200376Amerio, Barbara J.             I0045951        090816    12000   353     5710    64600          166.32 

78022839 09/23/2016  A00200049Amsterdam Printing and Litho   I0045913        5332573   11000   411     4310    67300          278.75 

78022840 09/23/2016  A00200051Antongiovanni, Barbara         I0045855        JUL 16    12461   206     5710    12042           25.38 

78022841 09/23/2016  A00200053Apple Computer Inc.            I0045910        43989271  12060   113     6415    67801          729.93 

                                                                                       12060   113     6415    67801           79.00 



 

51 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-September-16 through 30-September-16 FY 16-17 

                                                             I0045928        43984591  11000   209     4313    19111           95.67 

78022842 09/23/2016  A00202445AT&T Mobility                  I0045929        082516    12461   206     5840    12042          463.67 

78022843 09/23/2016  A00200063Austin's Pest Control, Inc.    I0045906        082516    12560   223     5860    09565           75.00 

78022844 09/23/2016  A00200077Bang, D.D.S., Robert           I0045871        052416-0  12460   206     5641    12042          575.10 

78022845 09/23/2016  A00200107Bright House Networks          I0045916        082816    12560   223     5645    09565          409.06 

78022846 09/23/2016  A00200109Brown & Reich Petroleum, Inc   I0045922        30214     11000   432     4316    67703          329.07 

78022846 09/23/2016  A00200109Brown & Reich Petroleum, Inc   I0045931        30215     39000   314     4316    64991          284.51 

78022847 09/23/2016  A00200127California Dept. of Educatio   I0045936        PS360013  31000   423     4110    69100          263.40 

                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           16.95 

78022848 09/23/2016  A00200146Carolina Biological Supply C   I0045883        49597565  11000   209     4311    04013        1,401.71 

78022849 09/23/2016  A00200150Carrillo, Jessica              I0045897        091216    12461   206     5710    12042           16.20 

78022850 09/23/2016  A00200161CDW-G                          I0045843        FCJ7082   11000   113     4318    67801          112.05 

                                                             I0045861        FDM9015   11000   113     4318    67801          106.96 

                                                                                       11000   113     4318    67801          112.04 

                                                             I0045862        FFK0875   39000   314     4310    64991          500.38 

                                                                                       39000   314     4310    64991            0.01 

                                                             I0045911        FGB0765   11000   209     6412    19051          395.20 

                                                                                       11000   209     6412    19051           24.57 

78022851 09/23/2016  A00258703College House                  I0045877        10199112  31000   423     4310    69100        1,200.00 

                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           39.16 

78022852 09/23/2016  A00221118Community College Facility C   I0045885        2016-11-  11000   111     5210    66002          866.00 

78022853 09/23/2016  A00200222Daily Midway Driller           I0045829        01562631  11000   411     5970    67300          121.00 

                                                             I0045838        01562519  11000   411     5970    67300           44.26 

78022854 09/23/2016  A00200225Darling International (Fresn   I0045852        660:2831  32000   422     5850    69400           50.00 



 

52 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-September-16 through 30-September-16 FY 16-17 

78022855 09/23/2016  A00244039DB & Company                   I0045894        49079     11000   101     4310    66004          430.00 

78022856 09/23/2016  A00262833Domtar Paper Company LLC       I0045880        1262314   11000   421     4318    67704        3,601.26 

78022857 09/23/2016  A00277845Double D Cleaning Service      I0045891        016       12560   223     5890    60103          240.00 

78022858 09/23/2016  A00283101Dumont Printing, Inc.          I0045835        88768     11000   401     4310    67200            5.79 

                                                                                       11000   421     4310    67200            2.89 

                                                                                       11000   431     4310    65100           31.78 

                                                                                       31000   423     4310    69100          190.67 

78022859 09/23/2016  A00253023Ellucian Company L.P.          I0045867        90202063  11000   113     5710    67800          450.00 

78022860 09/23/2016  A00200307Farmer Bros. Company           I0045874        64036255  32000   422     4410    69400          859.73 

78022861 09/23/2016  A00202335Fastenal Industrial & Constr   I0045923        CATAF338  11000   431     4312    65100        1,349.91 

                                                                                       11000   431     5940    65100            0.01 

78022862 09/23/2016  A00200323Flinn Scientific, Inc.         I0045942        2009502   11000   209     4311    19051        1,234.34 

78022863 09/23/2016  A00280401Flowers Baking Co of Henders   I0045915        71142891  32000   422     4410    69400          179.70 

78022864 09/23/2016  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0045830        79000828  11000   431     5840    65700          785.22 

78022865 09/23/2016  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0045848        77000828  11000   431     5840    65700        1,015.26 

78022866 09/23/2016  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0045899        57030907  11000   431     5840    65700          121.94 

78022867 09/23/2016  A00200629Grainger                       I0045832        91967062  12565   223     4311    09461          293.22 

                                                             I0045917        92040620  12565   223     4311    09565          161.23 

78022868 09/23/2016  A00200645Hardy Diagnostics              I0045943        1682019   11000   209     4311    04012          157.28 

78022869 09/23/2016  A00200655Henry Schein, Inc.             I0045898        33802096  11000   205     4311    12042          263.82 

78022870 09/23/2016  A00285499HI-POD, INC                    I0045831        14853     12434   219     4311    17010        5,104.21 

                                                                                       12434   219     5940    17010          200.00 

78022871 09/23/2016  A00266520ID Zone                        I0045949        1248993   11000   113     4318    67801          325.00 

78022872 09/23/2016  A00224086inContact, Inc.                I0045879        467643    11000   431     5840    65700        1,758.42 



 

53 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-September-16 through 30-September-16 FY 16-17 

                                                                                       11000   431     5840    65100          217.33 

78022873 09/23/2016  A00200680J & L Locksmithing             I0045868        000086    11000   202     4310    60100           21.50 

78022874 09/23/2016  A00200702K-mart                         I0045839        082416    33428   310     4310    69200           28.93 

                                                                                       33428   310     4310    69200           12.57 

78022875 09/23/2016  A00200703K.C. Photographic Services     I0045896        127       11000   110     5990    66003          257.81 

78022876 09/23/2016  A00200704Karwoski, John                 I0045914        SEP 16    42350   000     5510    71002       10,920.00 

78022877 09/23/2016  A00271283Kern County School Boards As   I0045859        16/17     11000   111     5210    66002          100.00 

78022878 09/23/2016  A00200712Kern County Supt. of Schools   I0045872        700229    12461   206     4318    12042        2,189.70 

                                                             I0045946        700306    11000   421     5990    67200        1,191.75 

78022879 09/23/2016  A00239568Kern Economic Development Co   I0045860        6695      11000   111     5210    66002        1,250.00 

78022880 09/23/2016  A00200715Kern Electric Distributors     I0045926        549041    11000   431     4310    65100          158.67 

78022881 09/23/2016  A00200806Kern Gardening Service         I0045900        25745     12560   223     5633    09565          250.00 

78022882 09/23/2016  A00262851Lytle, Steve                   I0045849        083016    11000   209     4311    04011           25.27 

78022883 09/23/2016  A00253920Mancomm, Inc.                  I0045905        402629    12560   223     4311    09567        1,430.55 

                                                             I0045918        402675    31000   423     4110    69100        1,140.00 

                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100          137.90 

78022884 09/23/2016  A00200752Marcell, Jamia L.              I0045956        102916    39000   312     5710    64991          151.67 

78022885 09/23/2016  A00227772MBS Textbook Exchange, Inc.    I0045935        47-42776  31000   423     4115    69100          925.00 

                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           47.71 

78022886 09/23/2016  A00200552McCallum Group, Inc.           I0045893        16-154    11000   111     5510    66002        2,700.00 

78022887 09/23/2016  A00271247Mendenhall, Janis L.           I0045955        090916    12000   311     5710    64200           60.00 

78022888 09/23/2016  A00234628MPS                            I0045919        95312617  31000   423     4110    69100          783.00 

                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           29.22 

78022889 09/23/2016  A00227738National Benefit Services, L   I0045912        557761    11000   411     5510    67300           92.00 



 

54 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-September-16 through 30-September-16 FY 16-17 

78022890 09/23/2016  A00278548Natural History Museum of Lo   I0045908        265722    11000   209     5740    04011          187.50 

78022891 09/23/2016  A00285764NAVPA National Association o   I0045847        95484997  12563   202     5710    00000          200.00 

78022892 09/23/2016  A00263380Neutron Industries             I0045857        97909893  33428   310     4310    69200          130.98 

78022893 09/23/2016  A00200498Office Depot                   I0045833        85346530  12434   219     4310    17010        1,998.91 

                                                             I0045834        85308933  39000   314     4310    64991           84.32 

                                                                                       11000   113     4318    67801           84.33 

                                                             I0045836        85886681  11000   421     4310    67200           15.47 

                                                                                       11000   401     4310    67200           15.47 

                                                             I0045844        85702944  11000   210     4318    22012        1,193.45 

                                                             I0045864        85795939  12560   223     4318    09565           21.38 

                                                                                       12560   223     4318    09565           11.77 

                                                                                       11000   113     4318    67801           74.70 

78022893 09/23/2016  A00200498Office Depot                   I0045884        85985878  11000   203     4310    61200           99.06 

                                                             I0045909        84716033  11000   205     4310    12042           64.49 

                                                             I0045930        85199420  12461   206     4310    12042           20.11 

78022894 09/23/2016  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0045890        090116    12560   223     5830    09565          403.93 

78022895 09/23/2016  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0045932        083116    39000   314     5890    64991          121.24 

78022896 09/23/2016  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0045933        AUG   2,  39000   314     5890    64991          124.75 

                                                                             16 

78022897 09/23/2016  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0045934        09/01/16  39000   314     5890    64991          213.60 

78022898 09/23/2016  A00200516Patterson Dental Supply, Inc   I0045907        421/1101  11000   205     5632    12042          238.00 

78022899 09/23/2016  A00200518Pearson Education              I0045878        BK817943  31000   423     4110    69100          630.00 

                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           63.32 

78022900 09/23/2016  A00231833Ray A. Morgan Company Inc.     I0045948        1348714   11000   202     4316    60100          174.41 



 

55 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-September-16 through 30-September-16 FY 16-17 

78022901 09/23/2016  A00275425Rodriguez, Genevieve M.        I0045845        78018408  11000   000     9513    00000        1,306.00 

78022902 09/23/2016  A00200457Rotary Club of Taft            I0045886        091316    11000   111     5210    66002          942.50 

78022903 09/23/2016  A00200458Roth, Rebecca E.               I0045953        073116    12563   202     5710    00000          460.00 

78022904 09/23/2016  A00280086Rothgeb, Julie J.              I0045954        091216    11000   202     5710    60103           39.42 

78022905 09/23/2016  A00018793Salcido, Paula                 I0045887        SEP 16    12460   206     5641    12042          500.00 

78022906 09/23/2016  A00200487Sierra School Equipment Co.    I0045721        160315DD  12603   125     6411    68900          857.85 

78022907 09/23/2016  A00200826SkillPath Seminars             I0045945        11301921  11000   302     5710    63100          149.00 

78022908 09/23/2016  A00205535Smith, Ed. D., Cindra J.       I0045858        16/17     11000   101     5510    66004        2,000.00 

78022909 09/23/2016  A00279523Social Solutions               I0045851        19662     12563   202     5643    00000          328.50 

78022910 09/23/2016  A00200390Sonitrol of Bakersfield        I0045876        1290468-  35000   357     5880    69700          571.02 

78022911 09/23/2016  A00200393Sparkletts                     I0045863        08-25-16  11000   113     4310    67801          135.04 

78022912 09/23/2016  A00200393Sparkletts                     I0045875        08.25.16  11000   301     5810    64500          157.03 

78022913 09/23/2016  A00200393Sparkletts                     I0045901        081916    12560   223     4310    09565           28.01 

78022914 09/23/2016  A00200396Spurr                          I0045938        76774     11000   431     5820    65700        1,711.01 

                                                                                       35819   357     5820    69700           35.24 

                                                                                       35827   357     5820    69700           87.48 

                                                                                       33428   310     5820    65700          146.02 

78022915 09/23/2016  A00237176SSD Systems                    I0045882        421095-S  11000   113     5632    67801          577.30 

78022916 09/23/2016  A00201787Standard Insurance Company     I0045937        SEP 16    11000   411     3410    67300          486.57 

                                                                                       11000   411     3420    67300        1,485.93 

78022917 09/23/2016  A00211077Strata Information Group       I0045842        25012     12060   113     5510    67801          340.00 

78022918 09/23/2016  A00277399Sundgren, Lori                 I0045889        091616    12432   218     5710    64952          119.88 

                                                             I0045952        070516    12434   219     5710    17010           94.00 

                                                                                       12563   202     5710    00000           94.00 



 

56 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-September-16 through 30-September-16 FY 16-17 

78022919 09/23/2016  A00200423Taft City School District      I0045927        17-026    39000   314     4312    64991          250.38 

                                                                                       39000   314     4316    64991           25.00 

                                                                                       39000   314     5632    64991          488.25 

                                                                                       39000   314     5850    64991            5.00 

                                                                                       11000   432     4312    67703           19.88 

                                                                                       11000   432     5632    67703           94.50 

                                                                                       11000   432     4316    67703           53.49 

                                                                                       11000   432     5850    67703            5.00 

                                                                                       11000   432     4312    65500          812.32 

                                                                                       11000   432     5632    65500          252.00 

                                                                                       11000   432     4316    65500           25.00 

                                                                                       11000   432     5850    65500           25.00 

78022920 09/23/2016  A00259618Taft College ASB General       I0045853        16/17     11000   000     7130    00000       17,625.00 

                                                             I0045920        082216    31000   423     7130    69100       15,540.00 

78022921 09/23/2016  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0045854        9315      11000   352     5940    69610           16.20 

78022922 09/23/2016  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0045873        8831      12599   309     7601    64992          220.81 

78022923 09/23/2016  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0045921        4770      11000   431     4310    65100            5.36 

78022924 09/23/2016  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0045941        0739      11000   208     4110    15011           18.28 

                                                                                       11000   208     4110    15010           38.40 

78022924 09/23/2016  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0045941        0739      11000   209     4110    17013          494.29 

                                                                                       11000   208     4110    15012          188.89 

                                                                                       12563   202     4110    00000          850.11 

                                                                                       12563   202     4110    00000          718.37 

                                                                                       12432   218     4110    64952          957.83 



 

57 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-September-16 through 30-September-16 FY 16-17 

                                                                                       12434   219     4110    17010        1,676.19 

                                                                                       11000   209     4110    49999          103.71 

                                                                                       11000   209     4110    08354          200.67 

                                                                                       11000   210     4110    49999           40.77 

                                                                                       11000   209     4110    19051           32.24 

                                                                                       11000   208     4110    15010           58.97 

                                                                                       11000   210     4110    22012           40.83 

                                                                                       11000   207     4110    49999           39.75 

                                                                                       11000   210     4110    20011          284.11 

78022925 09/23/2016  A00200430Taft Plaza, LLC                I0045881        OCT 16    31000   423     5611    69100        1,907.00 

78022926 09/23/2016  A00252942TC Financial Aid Clearing Ac   I0045950        092016    11000   000     9526    00000           98.00 

78022927 09/23/2016  A00200078The Bank of New York           I0045895        252-1966  11000   401     7120    67200          750.00 

78022928 09/23/2016  A00200608The Fort Preservation Societ   I0045940        91916     11000   411     5910    67300          325.00 

78022929 09/23/2016  A00200282True Value Home Center         I0045840        355045    12434   219     4310    17010          933.70 

                                                             I0045892        357384    12565   223     4310    09565           12.89 

                                                             I0045903        357581    12565   223     4311    09565           30.62 

                                                             I0045904        357667    12565   223     4310    09565            6.44 

78022930 09/23/2016  A00200293United Parcel Service          I0045846        00009697  11000   401     5940    67705        2,019.46 

78022931 09/23/2016  A00253173University of La Verne         I0045866        I1501TRE  12434   219     2110    17010       49,216.81 

                                                                                       12434   219     5710    17010           21.57 

                                                                                       12434   219     4310    17010        3,117.31 

                                                                                       12434   219     5910    17010          958.00 

78022932 09/23/2016  A00000456Uribe, Jose                    I0045837        AUG 16    39000   314     5890    64991          100.00 

78022933 09/23/2016  A00200338Verizon Wireless               I0045865        97710024  11000   113     5840    67801           38.01 



 

58 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-September-16 through 30-September-16 FY 16-17 

                                                                                       11000   411     5840    67300           72.60 

78022934 09/23/2016  A00200338Verizon Wireless               I0045944        97711986  11000   357     5840    69700          133.78 

78022935 09/23/2016  A00232538Ward's Natural Science         I0045850        80460048  11000   209     4311    04011           66.08 

78022936 09/23/2016  A00200352Waxie Sanitary Supply          I0045924        76196882  11000   431     4310    65300           21.25 

78022937 09/23/2016  A00275443WestAir Gases & Equipment In   I0045869        10360722  12565   223     4311    09565          200.17 

                                                             I0045870        80098541  12565   223     4311    09565          342.28 

                                                             I0045888        80094018  12565   223     4311    09565          331.40 

                                                             I0045902        80103047  12565   223     4311    09565          342.28 

78022938 09/23/2016  A00202072Woods, Deanne M.               I0045957        071216    11000   306     5710    49306          108.00 

                                                                                                                      ============== 

                                                                                                     BANK TOTAL         1,425,921.83 



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 1 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-September-2016 through 30-September-2016 
 

FY 16-17 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    
R/S/C 
  
 

ARAMIREZ       09/15/2016 A00200487  Sierra School Equipment Co.  P0041352    09/15/2016 09/15/2016          $25,994.57     

                                                                  P0041353    09/15/2016 09/15/2016          $21,913.87     

               09/19/2016 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0041398    09/19/2016 09/19/2016             $124.74     

                                                                  P0041399    09/19/2016 09/19/2016             $190.26     

                                                                  P0041049    08/29/2016 08/29/2016             $119.54     

                                                                  P0041050    08/29/2016 08/29/2016             $226.93     

                                                                  P0041052    08/29/2016 08/29/2016              $24.49     

                                                                  P0041053    08/29/2016 08/29/2016              $52.00     

                          A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0041319    09/14/2016 09/14/2016             $112.97     

                                                                  P0041320    09/14/2016 09/14/2016              $29.01     

                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0041177    09/07/2016 09/07/2016               $3.64     

                                                                  P0041178    09/07/2016 09/07/2016             $752.49     

                                                                  P0041197    09/07/2016 09/07/2016             $194.02     

                                                                  P0041318    09/14/2016 09/14/2016              $25.20   

               09/23/2016 A00282666  KV Print                     P0041416    09/20/2016 09/20/2016             $229.25     

               09/26/2016 A00008647  Johnson, Kathleen L.         P0041471    09/26/2016 09/26/2016             $393.85     

                                                                  P0041472    09/26/2016 09/26/2016             $307.48     

                                                                  P0041475    09/26/2016 09/26/2016             $420.11     

               09/28/2016 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0041530    09/28/2016 09/28/2016              $42.55     

                                                                  P0041535    09/28/2016 09/28/2016             $183.21     



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 2 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-September-2016 through 30-September-2016 
 

FY 16-17 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    
R/S/C 
  
               09/29/2016 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0041180    09/07/2016 09/07/2016              $50.52     

                                                                  P0041181    09/07/2016 09/07/2016             $190.26     

                                                                  P0041321    09/14/2016 09/14/2016              $13.23     

                                                                  P0041322    09/14/2016 09/14/2016             $188.65     

                                                                  P0041323    09/14/2016 09/14/2016              $76.95     

                                                                  P0041354    09/15/2016 09/15/2016              $72.20     

                                                                  P0041397    09/19/2016 09/19/2016              $58.47     

                          A00200608  The Fort Preservation Societ P0041450    09/22/2016 09/22/2016          $28,800.00     

                          A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0041490    09/26/2016 09/26/2016              $25.20     

               09/30/2016 A00231833  Ray A.  Morgan Company Inc.  P0041575    09/30/2016 09/30/2016           $8,548.41     

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $89,364.07 

 

ASALAZAR       09/02/2016 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0041021    08/25/2016 08/25/2016             $174.44   

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER             $174.44 

 

BLOPEZ         09/02/2016 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0041010    08/24/2016 08/24/2016             $109.91     

               09/06/2016 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0041084    08/31/2016 08/31/2016             $221.46   

                          A00211077  Strata Information Group     P0041120    09/02/2016 09/02/2016           $6,120.00   

                          A00264649  Convergint Technologies, LP  P0041121    09/02/2016 09/02/2016           $3,007.97   



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 3 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-September-2016 through 30-September-2016 
 

FY 16-17 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    
R/S/C 
  
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0041008    08/24/2016 08/24/2016           $2,691.10   

                          A00200161  CDW-G                        P0041091    08/31/2016 08/31/2016             $518.84   

               09/08/2016 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0041135    09/02/2016 09/02/2016             $419.78   

               09/13/2016 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0040953    08/22/2016 08/22/2016             $168.64   

               09/20/2016 A00231833  Ray A.  Morgan Company Inc.  P0040809    08/10/2016 08/10/2016           $7,452.57   

               09/21/2016 A00200043  American Express             P0041127    09/02/2016 09/02/2016           $2,778.45   

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $23,488.72 

 

DDURAN         09/07/2016 A00252942  TC Financial Aid Clearing Ac P0041163    09/07/2016 09/07/2016             $498.00   

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER             $498.00 

 

DEKDAHL        09/04/2016 A00200752  Marcell, Jamia L.            P0041119    09/01/2016 09/01/2016             $151.67   

               09/06/2016 A00200717  Kern Regional Center         P0040976    08/23/2016 08/23/2016             $180.00   

                          A00200107  Bright House Networks        P0041024    08/26/2016 08/26/2016             $243.31     

                          A00200508  P.  G.  & E.                 P0041023    08/26/2016 08/26/2016             $175.19     

                          A00200043  American Express             P0041089    08/31/2016 08/31/2016           $3,807.25   

               09/13/2016 A00200508  P.  G.  & E.                 P0041254    09/09/2016 09/09/2016             $124.75   

                                                                  P0041255    09/09/2016 09/09/2016             $213.60   

                                                                  P0041256    09/09/2016 09/09/2016             $210.85   



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 4 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-September-2016 through 30-September-2016 
 

FY 16-17 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    
R/S/C 
  
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0041174    09/07/2016 09/07/2016             $229.12     

               09/19/2016 A00229748  Promotions Now               P0041386    09/19/2016 09/19/2016             $314.00     

                          A00201172  Waugh, Victoria A.           P0041380    09/19/2016 09/19/2016              $37.80     

                          A00000456  Uribe, Jose                  P0041153    09/06/2016 09/06/2016              $90.00     

                                                                  P0041154    09/06/2016 09/06/2016              $90.00     

                                                                  P0041155    09/06/2016 09/06/2016             $100.00     

                                                                  P0041156    09/06/2016 09/06/2016              $90.00   

               09/20/2016 A00200043  American Express             P0041134    09/02/2016 09/02/2016           $1,537.33   

               09/23/2016 A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0041259    09/12/2016 09/12/2016              $83.37     

                          A00201172  Waugh, Victoria A.           P0041266    09/12/2016 09/12/2016             $176.40     

               09/26/2016 A00201272  Owens, Patricia A.           P0041260    09/12/2016 09/12/2016              $47.30     

               09/27/2016 A00200043  American Express             P0041500    09/27/2016 09/27/2016             $344.85     

                          A00201172  Waugh, Victoria A.           P0041510    09/27/2016 09/27/2016              $43.88     

               09/28/2016 A00200043  American Express             P0041529    09/28/2016 09/28/2016             $244.00     

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $8,534.67 

 

DHICKS         09/08/2016 A00200053  Apple Computer Inc.          P0041198    09/07/2016 09/07/2016              $95.66   

               09/09/2016 A00200116  Burt Electric & Communicatio P0041215    09/08/2016 09/08/2016             $417.00     

                          A00231833  Ray A.  Morgan Company Inc.  P0041251    09/09/2016 09/09/2016             $174.41   

               09/13/2016 A00200053  Apple Computer Inc.          P0041172    09/07/2016 09/07/2016             $808.93   



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 5 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-September-2016 through 30-September-2016 
 

FY 16-17 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    
R/S/C 
  
                          A00200116  Burt Electric & Communicatio P0041213    09/08/2016 09/08/2016             $186.00     

                                                                  P0041220    09/08/2016 09/08/2016           $1,524.62     

                          A00200161  CDW-G                        P0041175    09/07/2016 09/07/2016             $218.99     

                                                                  P0041202    09/08/2016 09/08/2016             $112.04   

                          A00200393  Sparkletts                   P0041183    09/07/2016 09/07/2016              $91.04   

                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0041179    09/07/2016 09/07/2016             $107.84   

                          A00211077  Strata Information Group     P0041208    09/08/2016 09/08/2016             $340.00   

                          A00231833  Ray A.  Morgan Company Inc.  P0041265    09/12/2016 09/12/2016           $2,061.86     

                          A00237176  SSD Systems                  P0041258    09/09/2016 09/09/2016           $1,500.00     

                          A00253023  Ellucian Company L.P.        P0041195    09/07/2016 09/07/2016             $450.00   

                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0041230    09/08/2016 09/08/2016           $1,193.44   

                          A00200116  Burt Electric & Communicatio P0041211    09/08/2016 09/08/2016           $2,361.37     

                                                                  P0041217    09/08/2016 09/08/2016           $1,530.69     

                                                                  P0041223    09/08/2016 09/08/2016             $430.86     

                                                                  P0041224    09/08/2016 09/08/2016           $1,394.92     

                                                                  P0041225    09/08/2016 09/08/2016           $1,771.73     

                                                                  P0041226    09/08/2016 09/08/2016           $1,362.06     

                                                                  P0041227    09/08/2016 09/08/2016           $1,542.34     

                                                                  P0041228    09/08/2016 09/08/2016           $5,992.29     

               09/16/2016 A00200116  Burt Electric & Communicatio P0041221    09/08/2016 09/08/2016             $300.00     

                          A00200338  Verizon Wireless             P0041190    09/07/2016 09/07/2016             $110.61   



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 6 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-September-2016 through 30-September-2016 
 

FY 16-17 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    
R/S/C 
  
               09/19/2016 A00200116  Burt Electric & Communicatio 0041215     09/16/2016 09/16/2016             $417.00     

                          A00200053  Apple Computer Inc.          P0041343    09/15/2016 09/15/2016           $1,917.17     

                          A00267251  Insight Investments, LLC     P0041338    09/15/2016 09/15/2016           $2,700.00     

               09/21/2016 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0041176    09/07/2016 09/07/2016           $1,051.26     

               09/22/2016 A00231833  Ray A.  Morgan Company Inc.  P0041378    09/16/2016 09/16/2016             $261.61     

               09/23/2016 A00231833  Ray A.  Morgan Company Inc.  P0041449    09/22/2016 09/22/2016             $201.24     

                          A00200161  CDW-G                        P0041326    09/14/2016 09/14/2016             $901.97     

                          A00200200  Computerland of Silicon Vall P0041438    09/21/2016 09/21/2016              $81.00     

               09/26/2016 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0041445    09/22/2016 09/22/2016           $1,034.62     

                          A00234706  MNJ Technologies Direct, Inc P0041444    09/22/2016 09/22/2016           $1,769.91     

                                                                  P0041467    09/23/2016 09/23/2016             $342.93     

               09/27/2016 A00200043  American Express             P0041499    09/27/2016 09/27/2016           $6,358.18     

                          A00264649  Convergint Technologies, LP  P0041508    09/27/2016 09/27/2016           $4,236.51     

                          A00200116  Burt Electric & Communicatio P0041420    09/20/2016 09/20/2016           $3,179.37     

               09/28/2016 A00231833  Ray A.  Morgan Company Inc.  P0041275    09/12/2016 09/12/2016             $814.38     

               09/29/2016 A00200393  Sparkletts                   P0041574    09/29/2016 09/29/2016             $104.00     

                          A00200116  Burt Electric & Communicatio P0041419    09/20/2016 09/20/2016           $1,308.76     

                          A00200161  CDW-G                        P0041271    09/12/2016 09/12/2016             $518.84     

                          A00231833  Ray A.  Morgan Company Inc.  P0041481    09/26/2016 09/26/2016              $78.09     

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $53,355.54 



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 7 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-September-2016 through 30-September-2016 
 

FY 16-17 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    
R/S/C 
  
 

FLARA          09/04/2016 A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0041097    08/31/2016 08/31/2016             $933.70   

                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0041098    08/31/2016 08/31/2016             $564.67     

               09/07/2016 A00285753  Hilton Garden Inn San Diego  P0041168    09/07/2016 09/07/2016           $5,766.93   

               09/14/2016 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0040593    07/26/2016 07/26/2016           $1,998.91   

               09/28/2016 A00270931  MakerBot Industries, LLC     P0041531    09/28/2016 09/28/2016           $4,324.36     

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $13,588.57 

 

GDUNHAM        09/01/2016 A00200284  U.S.  Foods                  P0041102    09/01/2016 09/01/2016          $13,716.27   

               09/06/2016 A00200417  Sysco Food Service of Ventur P0041146    09/06/2016 09/06/2016              $28.06   

                                                                  P0041148    09/06/2016 09/06/2016          $10,498.51     

                          A00200522  Pepsi-Cola Company           P0041147    09/06/2016 09/06/2016           $1,925.88   

               09/07/2016 A00200307  Farmer Bros.  Company        P0041170    09/07/2016 09/07/2016             $859.73   

               09/08/2016 A00200225  Darling International (Fresn P0041200    09/08/2016 09/08/2016              $50.00   

               09/13/2016 A00278595  Central Restaurant Products  P0041248    09/09/2016 09/09/2016           $3,776.53   

                          A00280401  Flowers Baking Co of Henders P0041292    09/13/2016 09/13/2016             $179.70   

               09/21/2016 A00200522  Pepsi-Cola Company           P0041407    09/20/2016 09/20/2016           $2,841.79   

                          A00200417  Sysco Food Service of Ventur P0041430    09/21/2016 09/21/2016          $17,615.76     

               09/22/2016 A00200284  U.S.  Foods                  P0041442    09/22/2016 09/22/2016           $9,927.06     

                          A00278595  Central Restaurant Products  P0041443    09/22/2016 09/22/2016           $4,059.77     



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 8 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-September-2016 through 30-September-2016 
 

FY 16-17 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    
R/S/C 
  
                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $65,479.06 

 

JCHAIDEZ       09/02/2016 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0041046    08/29/2016 08/29/2016              $98.57   

               09/19/2016 A00200279  Educational Testing Service  P0041051    08/29/2016 08/29/2016             $177.91     

               09/20/2016 A00200279  Educational Testing Service  P0041374    09/16/2016 09/16/2016             $840.00     

                          A00200393  Sparkletts                   P0041375    09/16/2016 09/16/2016              $30.07     

               09/21/2016 A00200279  Educational Testing Service  P0041044    08/29/2016 08/29/2016           $3,790.00     

                                                                  P0041047    08/29/2016 08/29/2016           $5,340.00     

                                                                  P0041373    09/16/2016 09/16/2016           $1,470.00     

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $11,746.55 

 

JEDMAISTON     09/01/2016 A00200432  Taft Union High School       P0041076    08/30/2016 08/30/2016           $5,000.00   

                          A00200167  Central Valley Conference    P0041077    08/30/2016 08/30/2016           $7,300.00   

               09/06/2016 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0041123    09/02/2016 09/02/2016              $66.94     

               09/20/2016 A00200167  Central Valley Conference    P0041124    09/02/2016 09/02/2016             $408.00   

                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0041173    09/07/2016 09/07/2016              $16.20   

               09/21/2016 A00200502  Orange Belt Stages           P0041285    09/13/2016 09/13/2016           $2,610.00   

                                                                  P0041334    09/15/2016 09/15/2016           $3,010.00     

                          A00200618  Gardener's Supply            P0041315    09/14/2016 09/14/2016           $2,787.39     



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 9 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-September-2016 through 30-September-2016 
 

FY 16-17 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    
R/S/C 
  
                          A00220582  National Toxicology, Inc.    P0041122    09/02/2016 09/02/2016           $3,130.00   

               09/28/2016 A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0041511    09/28/2016 09/28/2016              $26.13     

                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0041526    09/28/2016 09/28/2016              $20.65     

               09/29/2016 A00200502  Orange Belt Stages           P0041559    09/29/2016 09/29/2016           $1,295.00     

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $25,670.31 

 

JGARRETT       09/20/2016 A00280910  Independent Living Center of P0041355    09/15/2016 09/15/2016             $394.22     

               09/21/2016 A00280910  Independent Living Center of P0041222    09/08/2016 09/08/2016           $1,316.88   

               09/30/2016 A00280910  Independent Living Center of P0041576    09/30/2016 09/30/2016           $1,182.66     

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $2,893.76 

 

JMADDING       09/02/2016 A00200508  P.  G.  & E.                 P0040901    08/18/2016 08/18/2016          $54,058.12   

                          A00200396  Spurr                        P0040883    08/17/2016 08/17/2016             $469.45   

               09/06/2016 A00200360  Westec                       P0041079    08/30/2016 08/30/2016          $88,331.25   

               09/07/2016 A00269617  Lazard, Amanda Noelle.       P0041131    09/02/2016 09/02/2016             $200.00   

                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0041157    09/06/2016 09/06/2016              $55.43   

               09/13/2016 A00200355  West Kern Water District     P0041283    09/13/2016 09/13/2016             $232.42     

                          A00200293  United Parcel Service        P0041233    09/08/2016 09/08/2016           $2,019.46   

                          A00200078  The Bank of New York         P0041302    09/13/2016 09/13/2016             $750.00   



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 10 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-September-2016 through 30-September-2016 
 

FY 16-17 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    
R/S/C 
  
                          A00283264  Frontier California Inc.     P0041236    09/09/2016 09/09/2016             $785.22   

                                                                  P0041237    09/09/2016 09/09/2016           $1,015.26   

                          A00200704  Karwoski, John               P0041282    09/13/2016 09/13/2016          $10,920.00   

                          A00200712  Kern County Supt.  of SchoolsP0041252    09/09/2016 09/09/2016           $1,191.75   

                          A00275425  Rodriguez, Genevieve Marie.  P0041231    09/08/2016 09/08/2016           $1,306.00   

               09/14/2016 A00200355  West Kern Water District     P0041310    09/14/2016 09/14/2016             $859.50     

                          A00200430  Taft Plaza, LLC              P0041312    09/14/2016 09/14/2016           $1,907.00   

                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0041158    09/06/2016 09/06/2016              $30.94   

                          A00224086  inContact, Inc.              P0041307    09/14/2016 09/14/2016           $1,975.75   

                          A00283264  Frontier California Inc.     P0041308    09/14/2016 09/14/2016             $121.94   

               09/15/2016 A00262833  Domtar Paper Company LLC     P0041309    09/14/2016 09/14/2016           $3,601.26   

                          A00283101  Dumont Printing, Inc.        P0041139    09/06/2016 09/06/2016             $231.13   

               09/16/2016 A00283264  Frontier California Inc.     P0041360    09/15/2016 09/15/2016              $40.38     

               09/19/2016 A00200508  P.  G.  & E.                 P0041394    09/19/2016 09/19/2016          $56,901.97     

                          A00200360  Westec                       P0041359    09/15/2016 09/15/2016          $88,331.25     

               09/20/2016 A00200181  City of Taft                 P0041390    09/19/2016 09/19/2016           $8,499.74     

                          A00200308  Federal Express Corporation  P0041364    09/16/2016 09/16/2016              $34.22     

                          A00200396  Spurr                        P0041395    09/19/2016 09/19/2016           $1,979.75   

                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0041232    09/08/2016 09/08/2016         $106,682.19   

                          A00285769  California Averland Construc P0041238    09/09/2016 09/09/2016         $397,454.44   

                          A00200052  AP Architects                P0041240    09/09/2016 09/09/2016         $126,729.37   



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 11 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-September-2016 through 30-September-2016 
 

FY 16-17 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    
R/S/C 
  
                          A00277057  Omega Construction           P0041333    09/15/2016 09/15/2016          $20,963.80   

               09/23/2016 A00200181  City of Taft                 P0041454    09/23/2016 09/23/2016           $6,068.29     

                          A00270674  Public Agency Law Group      P0041452    09/23/2016 09/23/2016           $1,430.70     

               09/26/2016 A00200246  Division of the State Archit P0041482    09/26/2016 09/26/2016           $8,078.01     

                          A00255644  U.S.  Bank Equipment Finance P0041477    09/26/2016 09/26/2016             $486.46     

                                                                  P0041478    09/26/2016 09/26/2016             $435.37     

               09/27/2016 A00285820  O'Connor Construction Manage P0041474    09/26/2016 09/26/2016           $4,500.00     

               09/29/2016 A00282988  Reveles, Steven James.       P0041534    09/28/2016 09/28/2016           $1,454.00     

                          A00200043  American Express             P0041489    09/26/2016 09/26/2016             $510.00     

                          A00200308  Federal Express Corporation  P0041542    09/28/2016 09/28/2016              $40.37     

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER       $1,000,682.19 

 

JNICHOLAS      09/08/2016 A00259618  Taft College ASB General     P0041207    09/08/2016 09/08/2016          $17,625.00   

               09/20/2016 A00252942  TC Financial Aid Clearing Ac P0041421    09/20/2016 09/20/2016              $98.00   

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $17,723.00 

 

JPATTERSON     09/01/2016 A00200458  Roth, Rebecca E.             P0041081    08/30/2016 08/30/2016             $460.00   

                          A00201353  Kern County Child Developmen P0041100    09/01/2016 09/01/2016              $50.00   

                          A00277752  Jarrahian, Abbas             P0041110    09/01/2016 09/01/2016              $26.07   



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 12 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-September-2016 through 30-September-2016 
 

FY 16-17 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    
R/S/C 
  
               09/04/2016 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0041129    09/02/2016 09/02/2016              $51.97     

                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0041132    09/02/2016 09/02/2016             $273.91     

                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0041112    09/01/2016 09/01/2016             $783.66   

               09/06/2016 A00200709  Kern Autism Network          P0040937    08/22/2016 08/22/2016           $1,500.00   

                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0041093    08/31/2016 08/31/2016             $107.48   

                          A00201542  Klein, Shelley A.            P0041095    08/31/2016 08/31/2016             $349.92   

                          A00222771  Academic Senate for Communit P0041094    08/31/2016 08/31/2016           $1,072.25   

                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0041087    08/31/2016 08/31/2016              $56.00     

                                                                  P0041143    09/06/2016 09/06/2016              $73.20     

                                                                  P0041145    09/06/2016 09/06/2016              $63.45     

               09/08/2016 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0041164    09/07/2016 09/07/2016             $148.28     

                          A00200680  J & L Locksmithing           P0041162    09/07/2016 09/07/2016              $21.50   

                          A00262851  Lytle, Steve                 P0041165    09/07/2016 09/07/2016              $25.27   

                          A00279523  Social Solutions             P0041166    09/07/2016 09/07/2016             $328.50   

                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0041209    09/08/2016 09/08/2016              $59.97     

               09/13/2016 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0041262    09/12/2016 09/12/2016              $23.48     

                                                                  P0041263    09/12/2016 09/12/2016              $74.83     

                          A00278548  Natural History Museum of Lo P0041269    09/12/2016 09/12/2016             $187.50   

                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0041264    09/12/2016 09/12/2016              $87.68     

                          A00201773  American Association of Comm P0041253    09/09/2016 09/09/2016           $6,124.00   

                          A00205535  Smith, Ed.  D., Cindra J.    P0041194    09/07/2016 09/07/2016           $2,000.00   



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 13 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-September-2016 through 30-September-2016 
 

FY 16-17 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    
R/S/C 
  
                          A00239568  Kern Economic Development Co P0041193    09/07/2016 09/07/2016           $1,250.00   

                          A00271283  Kern County School Boards As P0041191    09/07/2016 09/07/2016             $100.00   

                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0041295    09/13/2016 09/13/2016              $12.84     

                                                                  P0041296    09/13/2016 09/13/2016               $4.80     

                                                                  P0041298    09/13/2016 09/13/2016               $5.57     

               09/14/2016 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0041149    09/06/2016 09/06/2016           $5,743.40   

               09/15/2016 A00201117  Vernier                      P0040972    08/23/2016 08/23/2016             $187.08     

                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0041350    09/15/2016 09/15/2016             $181.50     

               09/16/2016 A00284688  Phytorion, Inc.              P0041314    09/14/2016 09/14/2016           $2,218.92     

               09/19/2016 A00284688  Phytorion, Inc.              P0041317    09/14/2016 09/14/2016           $4,125.00     

                          A00200703  K.C.  Photographic Services  P0041305    09/13/2016 09/13/2016             $257.81   

                          A00244039  DB & Company                 P0041278    09/12/2016 09/12/2016             $430.00   

                          A00285076  Pacheco, Robert              P0041167    09/07/2016 09/07/2016           $5,000.00     

                          A00200457  Rotary Club of Taft          P0041328    09/14/2016 09/14/2016             $942.50   

                          A00221118  Community College Facility C P0041327    09/14/2016 09/14/2016             $866.00   

                          A00200631  Graupman, Gary G.            P0041383    09/19/2016 09/19/2016              $21.49     

                                                                  P0041388    09/19/2016 09/19/2016              $48.30     

                                                                  P0041389    09/19/2016 09/19/2016              $31.19     

                          A00201045  Golling, Greg P.             P0041382    09/19/2016 09/19/2016             $275.00     

               09/20/2016 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0041411    09/20/2016 09/20/2016             $247.23     

                                                                  P0041412    09/20/2016 09/20/2016              $35.07     



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 14 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-September-2016 through 30-September-2016 
 

FY 16-17 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    
R/S/C 
  
                                                                  P0041413    09/20/2016 09/20/2016              $22.93     

                          A00277399  Sundgren, Lori               P0041246    09/09/2016 09/09/2016             $188.00   

               09/21/2016 A00280536  Kern Trophies                P0041391    09/19/2016 09/19/2016              $15.60     

               09/22/2016 A00285779  AVID Center                  P0041245    09/09/2016 09/09/2016           $1,598.00     

                          A00018310  Reynolds, David S.           P0041431    09/21/2016 09/21/2016             $265.00     

                          A00277399  Sundgren, Lori               P0041385    09/19/2016 09/19/2016             $119.88   

               09/23/2016 A00200394  Sport & Cycle                P0041418    09/20/2016 09/20/2016           $1,746.03     

                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0041455    09/23/2016 09/23/2016             $227.34     

                                                                  P0041457    09/23/2016 09/23/2016              $90.40     

                                                                  P0041458    09/23/2016 09/23/2016             $229.21     

                                                                  P0041461    09/23/2016 09/23/2016             $245.80     

                          A00200656  Jacobi, Victoria J.          P0041456    09/23/2016 09/23/2016             $968.00     

                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0041463    09/23/2016 09/23/2016             $211.70     

               09/26/2016 A00265784  Patterson, Jo Ellen.         P0041476    09/26/2016 09/26/2016              $53.76     

                          A00283088  Mitchell, David Thomas.      P0041480    09/26/2016 09/26/2016              $32.16     

                          A00277399  Sundgren, Lori               P0041247    09/09/2016 09/09/2016             $162.00   

               09/28/2016 A00277752  Jarrahian, Abbas             P0041527    09/28/2016 09/28/2016              $20.96     

               09/29/2016 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0041504    09/27/2016 09/27/2016              $95.48     

                                                                  P0041525    09/28/2016 09/28/2016              $63.83     

                          A00285828  Cleanstar Services           P0041503    09/27/2016 09/27/2016             $327.85     

                          A00277399  Sundgren, Lori               P0041384    09/19/2016 09/19/2016             $142.84     



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 15 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-September-2016 through 30-September-2016 
 

FY 16-17 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    
R/S/C 
  
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0041550    09/29/2016 09/29/2016             $165.22     

                          A00201117  Vernier                      P0041016    08/25/2016 08/25/2016             $187.06     

                          A00210739  Sheraton Grand Sacramento    P0041551    09/29/2016 09/29/2016             $466.98     

                          A00201045  Golling, Greg P.             P0041547    09/29/2016 09/29/2016             $139.27     

                          A00272252  GL Consulting Services, LLC  P0041548    09/29/2016 09/29/2016             $875.00     

                                                                  P0041549    09/29/2016 09/29/2016           $6,190.99     

               09/30/2016 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0041577    09/30/2016 09/30/2016              $84.20     

                                                                  P0041578    09/30/2016 09/30/2016               $5.36     

                          A00285336  Danlee Medical Products, Inc P0040973    08/23/2016 08/23/2016             $251.40     

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $51,124.87 

 

JROTHGEB       09/06/2016 A00275443  WestAir Gases & Equipment In P0041082    08/31/2016 08/31/2016             $331.40   

                                                                  P0041083    08/31/2016 08/31/2016             $342.28   

                                                                  P0041036    08/26/2016 08/26/2016             $200.17   

               09/08/2016 A00200629  Grainger                     P0040947    08/22/2016 08/22/2016             $161.23   

                          A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0041130    09/02/2016 09/02/2016              $30.61   

                                                                  P0041141    09/06/2016 09/06/2016               $6.43   

                          A00200063  Austin's Pest Control, Inc.  P0041185    09/07/2016 09/07/2016              $75.00   

                          A00200107  Bright House Networks        P0041192    09/07/2016 09/07/2016             $409.06   

                          A00200393  Sparkletts                   P0041187    09/07/2016 09/07/2016              $28.01   



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 16 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-September-2016 through 30-September-2016 
 

FY 16-17 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    
R/S/C 
  
                          A00200806  Kern Gardening Service       P0041189    09/07/2016 09/07/2016             $250.00   

                          A00275443  WestAir Gases & Equipment In P0041196    09/07/2016 09/07/2016             $342.28   

                          A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0041184    09/07/2016 09/07/2016             $698.68   

                          A00253920  Mancomm, Inc.                P0040985    08/24/2016 08/24/2016           $1,430.55   

               09/09/2016 A00200508  P.  G.  & E.                 P0041204    09/08/2016 09/08/2016             $403.93   

               09/13/2016 A00285786  Residence Inn Sacramento at  P0041301    09/13/2016 09/13/2016             $677.68     

                          A00277845  Double D Cleaning Service    P0041205    09/08/2016 09/08/2016             $240.00   

                          A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0041294    09/13/2016 09/13/2016              $12.89   

                          A00280086  Rothgeb, Julie J.            P0041293    09/13/2016 09/13/2016              $39.42   

               09/15/2016 A00202272  VWR International            P0041159    09/07/2016 09/07/2016             $627.43     

               09/19/2016 A00200200  Computerland of Silicon Vall P0041133    09/02/2016 09/02/2016              $60.00   

                          A00256927  Richards, Kristi N.          P0041316    09/14/2016 09/14/2016             $220.00     

                          A00278629  Grossmont-Cuyamaca Community P0041261    09/13/2016 09/13/2016             $400.00     

                          A00285762  Association of Chief Busines P0041216    09/08/2016 09/08/2016              $75.00   

                          A00285794  Orange County Department of  P0041351    09/15/2016 09/15/2016             $150.00     

                          A00275443  WestAir Gases & Equipment In P0041379    09/16/2016 09/16/2016             $354.97     

               09/20/2016 A00200629  Grainger                     P0040379    07/13/2016 07/13/2016           $7,519.78     

               09/22/2016 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0041365    09/16/2016 09/16/2016             $114.96     

                          A00010784  Cordova, Anthony L.          P0041415    09/20/2016 09/20/2016             $124.20     

               09/26/2016 A00200116  Burt Electric & Communicatio P0041362    09/15/2016 09/15/2016           $3,563.00     

                          A00275443  WestAir Gases & Equipment In P0040941    08/22/2016 08/22/2016             $605.54   



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 17 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-September-2016 through 30-September-2016 
 

FY 16-17 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    
R/S/C 
  
                                                                  P0040942    08/22/2016 08/22/2016             $449.52   

                                                                  P0041369    09/16/2016 09/16/2016             $115.89   

               09/28/2016 A00038569  Avila, Henry                 P0041519    09/28/2016 09/28/2016              $75.69     

                          A00275443  WestAir Gases & Equipment In P0041544    09/28/2016 09/28/2016             $169.28     

               09/29/2016 A00200063  Austin's Pest Control, Inc.  P0041545    09/29/2016 09/29/2016              $75.00     

                          A00200355  West Kern Water District     P0041453    09/23/2016 09/23/2016             $112.68     

                          A00001751  Balestino, Theodore J.       P0041509    09/27/2016 09/27/2016              $67.82     

                          A00200181  City of Taft                 P0041488    09/26/2016 09/26/2016              $45.77     

                          A00200393  Sparkletts                   P0041546    09/29/2016 09/29/2016              $34.07     

                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0041494    09/27/2016 09/27/2016              $58.28     

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $20,698.50 

 

KALLIKAS       09/20/2016 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0041169    09/07/2016 09/07/2016             $220.81   

               09/28/2016 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0041532    08/03/2016 09/28/2016             $107.45     

                                                                  P0041533    08/03/2016 09/28/2016             $146.10     

                                                                  P0041536    08/03/2016 09/28/2016             $298.36     

                                                                  P0041538    08/03/2016 09/28/2016             $133.15     

                                                                  P0041539    08/03/2016 09/28/2016             $169.31     

                                                                  P0041540    08/03/2016 09/28/2016              $48.35     

                                                                  P0041541    08/03/2016 09/28/2016              $35.46     



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 18 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-September-2016 through 30-September-2016 
 

FY 16-17 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    
R/S/C 
  
               09/29/2016 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0041552    09/07/2016 09/29/2016             $146.64     

                                                                  P0041553    09/07/2016 09/29/2016             $194.24     

                                                                  P0041554    09/07/2016 09/29/2016             $181.07     

                                                                  P0041555    09/07/2016 09/29/2016             $118.52     

                                                                  P0041556    09/07/2016 09/29/2016             $388.78     

                                                                  P0041557    09/07/2016 09/29/2016             $260.06     

                                                                  P0041558    09/07/2016 09/29/2016             $283.95     

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $2,732.25 

 

KEHELMS        09/06/2016 A00200193  Colorado Nut Company         P0041142    09/06/2016 09/06/2016             $210.14   

                          A00200518  Pearson Education            P0041138    09/06/2016 09/06/2016           $1,828.00   

                          A00210209  ULINE                        P0041144    09/06/2016 09/06/2016             $494.98   

                          A00227772  MBS Textbook Exchange, Inc.  P0041137    09/06/2016 09/06/2016           $1,378.82   

                          A00255612  Simon & Schuster, Inc.       P0041140    09/06/2016 09/06/2016           $2,124.73   

               09/07/2016 A00200518  Pearson Education            P0041161    09/07/2016 09/07/2016             $693.32   

                          A00258703  College House                P0041160    09/07/2016 09/07/2016           $1,239.16   

               09/13/2016 A00200127  California Dept.  of EducatioP0041242    09/09/2016 09/09/2016             $280.35   

                          A00227772  MBS Textbook Exchange, Inc.  P0041241    09/09/2016 09/09/2016             $972.71   

                          A00234628  MPS                          P0041244    09/09/2016 09/09/2016             $812.22   

                          A00253920  Mancomm, Inc.                P0041243    09/09/2016 09/09/2016           $1,277.90   



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 19 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-September-2016 through 30-September-2016 
 

FY 16-17 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    
R/S/C 
  
                          A00259618  Taft College ASB General     P0041250    09/09/2016 09/09/2016          $15,540.00   

               09/26/2016 A00200107  Bright House Networks        P0041483    09/26/2016 09/26/2016             $148.21     

                          A00200175  Chevron Valley Credit Union, P0041487    09/26/2016 09/26/2016             $150.49     

                          A00200243  Dick Blick                   P0041484    09/26/2016 09/26/2016             $199.44     

                          A00200508  P.  G.  & E.                 P0041485    09/26/2016 09/26/2016           $1,095.36     

                          A00200518  Pearson Education            P0041486    09/26/2016 09/26/2016          $18,193.26     

               09/28/2016 A00200274  Townsend Press Book Center   P0041506    09/27/2016 09/27/2016             $988.35     

                          A00253920  Mancomm, Inc.                P0041505    09/27/2016 09/27/2016             $850.24     

               09/29/2016 A00200049  Amsterdam Printing and Litho P0041523    09/28/2016 09/28/2016             $429.81     

                          A00201685  Cengage Learning             P0041518    09/28/2016 09/28/2016             $498.91     

                          A00259618  Taft College ASB General     P0041522    09/28/2016 09/28/2016          $16,650.00     

                          A00200393  Sparkletts                   P0041564    09/29/2016 09/29/2016              $66.03     

                          A00200472  Scantron Corporation         P0041568    09/29/2016 09/29/2016           $2,916.04     

                          A00200668  Houghton Mifflin Company     P0041563    09/29/2016 09/29/2016           $3,847.60     

                          A00227772  MBS Textbook Exchange, Inc.  P0041565    09/29/2016 09/29/2016           $2,482.74     

                          A00237176  SSD Systems                  P0041567    09/29/2016 09/29/2016              $55.51     

                          A00255612  Simon & Schuster, Inc.       P0041572    09/29/2016 09/29/2016             $374.00     

                          A00258703  College House                P0041562    09/29/2016 09/29/2016           $2,448.90     

                          A00283264  Frontier California Inc.     P0041570    09/29/2016 09/29/2016              $45.39     

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $78,292.61 



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 20 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-September-2016 through 30-September-2016 
 

FY 16-17 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    
R/S/C 
  
 

KHASLAM        09/14/2016 A00285777  Enterprise Events Group, Inc P0041284    09/13/2016 09/13/2016           $3,171.26     

               09/15/2016 A00285795  Venetian Casino Resort LLC   P0041335    09/15/2016 09/15/2016           $1,227.00     

               09/16/2016 A00230628  Apogee Components, Inc.      P0041311    09/14/2016 09/14/2016           $2,942.25     

               09/20/2016 A00285777  Enterprise Events Group, Inc P0041313    09/14/2016 09/14/2016           $1,585.63     

               09/23/2016 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0041432    09/21/2016 09/21/2016             $185.59     

                                                                  P0041433    09/21/2016 09/21/2016             $107.49     

                          A00285779  AVID Center                  P0041414    09/20/2016 09/20/2016          $24,200.00     

               09/29/2016 A00200702  K-mart                       P0041560    09/29/2016 09/29/2016             $462.23     

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $33,881.45 

 

KHELMS         09/08/2016 A00263380  Neutron Industries           P0041117    09/01/2016 09/01/2016             $130.98   

                          A00200702  K-mart                       P0041118    09/01/2016 09/01/2016              $41.50   

               09/19/2016 A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0041291    09/13/2016 09/13/2016             $195.31     

                          A00200702  K-mart                       P0041286    09/13/2016 09/13/2016              $64.46     

               09/22/2016 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0041288    09/13/2016 09/13/2016             $198.63     

                          A00256341  Terminix                     P0041287    09/13/2016 09/13/2016             $387.00     

               09/23/2016 A00200259  Driller Printers             P0041465    09/23/2016 09/23/2016             $391.30     

                          A00237176  SSD Systems                  P0041460    09/23/2016 09/23/2016             $151.38     

                          A00200417  Sysco Food Service of Ventur P0041462    09/23/2016 09/23/2016              $81.00     



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 21 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-September-2016 through 30-September-2016 
 

FY 16-17 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    
R/S/C 
  
                          A00201051  Central Sanitary Supply      P0041459    09/23/2016 09/23/2016           $2,021.85     

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $3,663.41 

 

LLECUYER       09/01/2016 A00280536  Kern Trophies                P0041108    09/01/2016 09/01/2016             $374.64   

               09/06/2016 A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0041099    09/01/2016 09/01/2016              $12.84   

                                                                  P0041101    09/01/2016 09/01/2016              $17.12   

                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0041104    09/01/2016 09/01/2016             $174.35   

                                                                  P0041107    09/01/2016 09/01/2016             $154.31   

                                                                  P0041105    09/01/2016 09/01/2016             $344.18   

                                                                  P0041106    09/01/2016 09/01/2016             $113.00   

               09/13/2016 A00200516  Patterson Dental Supply, Inc P0041210    09/08/2016 09/08/2016             $238.00   

                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0041103    09/01/2016 09/01/2016              $64.49   

               09/15/2016 A00200655  Henry Schein, Inc.           P0041361    09/15/2016 09/15/2016           $8,600.00     

                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0041279    09/13/2016 09/13/2016              $62.44     

                                                                  P0041280    09/13/2016 09/13/2016             $164.01     

                          A00285770  Valley Graphics and Screenpr P0041212    09/08/2016 09/08/2016             $103.57     

                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0041281    09/13/2016 09/13/2016             $717.08     

               09/19/2016 A00202979  Health First Corporation     P0041337    09/15/2016 09/15/2016             $647.45     

               09/29/2016 A00200516  Patterson Dental Supply, Inc P0041491    09/26/2016 09/26/2016             $172.00     

 



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 22 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-September-2016 through 30-September-2016 
 

FY 16-17 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    
R/S/C 
  
                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $11,959.48 

 

LRISS          09/04/2016 A00285582  eHuman, Inc.                 P0041013    08/25/2016 08/25/2016             $549.00   

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER             $549.00 

 

MBLANCO        09/02/2016 A00211077  Strata Information Group     P0040930    08/22/2016 08/22/2016             $510.00   

                          A00282298  Arvizu, Primavera Azul.      P0040948    08/22/2016 08/22/2016              $36.54   

                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0041111    09/01/2016 09/01/2016              $81.62   

               09/06/2016 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0041113    09/01/2016 09/01/2016           $2,707.46   

                                                                  P0041114    09/01/2016 09/01/2016           $6,176.72   

               09/08/2016 A00201816  San Diego Marriott Hotel & M P0041115    09/01/2016 09/01/2016             $307.89   

                          A00285764  NAVPA National Association o P0041234    09/08/2016 09/08/2016             $200.00   

               09/20/2016 A00202072  Woods, Deanne M.             P0041235    09/08/2016 09/08/2016             $128.52     

                          A00200054  Applied Technology Group, In P0041393    09/19/2016 09/19/2016              $47.50     

                          A00200200  Computerland of Silicon Vall P0041325    09/14/2016 09/14/2016              $81.00     

                          A00200376  Amerio, Barbara J.           P0041257    09/09/2016 09/09/2016             $191.16   

                          A00200487  Sierra School Equipment Co.  P0041324    09/14/2016 09/14/2016             $504.18     

                          A00200826  SkillPath Seminars           P0041249    09/09/2016 09/09/2016             $149.00   

                                                                  P0041392    09/19/2016 09/19/2016             $149.00     



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 23 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-September-2016 through 30-September-2016 
 

FY 16-17 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    
R/S/C 
  
                          A00271247  Mendenhall, Janis Lee.       P0041289    09/13/2016 09/13/2016              $60.00   

               09/21/2016 A00200478  Scrip-safe Security Products P0041422    09/20/2016 09/20/2016             $750.00     

                          A00200985  Rangel-Escobedo, Juana R.    P0041423    09/20/2016 09/20/2016             $213.20     

                          A00282298  Arvizu, Primavera Azul.      P0041424    09/20/2016 09/20/2016             $104.00     

                          A00285816  Doubletree Hotel Anaheim/Ora P0041417    09/20/2016 09/20/2016             $328.99     

               09/22/2016 A00200471  SARS Software Products, Inc. P0041425    09/20/2016 09/20/2016           $3,800.00     

               09/23/2016 A00279071  PrestoSports Inc.            P0041357    09/15/2016 09/15/2016           $3,000.00     

                          A00237331  Dumbrigue, Joanne Valdez.    P0041451    09/22/2016 09/22/2016              $54.04     

               09/26/2016 A00283101  Dumont Printing, Inc.        P0041469    09/26/2016 09/26/2016             $117.98     

                                                                  P0041470    09/26/2016 09/26/2016             $221.27     

               09/29/2016 A00271247  Mendenhall, Janis Lee.       P0041571    09/29/2016 09/29/2016             $266.98     

                          A00283101  Dumont Printing, Inc.        P0041468    09/26/2016 09/26/2016             $250.54     

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $20,437.59 

 

MHASKELL       09/02/2016 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0041043    08/23/2016 08/25/2016             $392.07   

                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0041042    08/01/2016 08/01/2016             $689.83   

               09/20/2016 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0041268    09/02/2016 09/07/2016              $77.66     

                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0041267    08/31/2016 08/31/2016             $186.96   

               09/27/2016 A00200425  Taft College                 P0041507    09/27/2016 09/27/2016           $6,690.00     

 



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 24 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-September-2016 through 30-September-2016 
 

FY 16-17 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    
R/S/C 
  
                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $8,036.52 

 

MMATTHEWS      09/08/2016 A00200077  Bang, D.D.S., Robert         P0041151    09/06/2016 09/06/2016             $575.10   

                          A00200712  Kern County Supt.  of SchoolsP0041152    09/06/2016 09/06/2016           $5,000.00     

               09/23/2016 A00200175  Chevron Valley Credit Union, P0041408    09/20/2016 09/20/2016           $1,156.29     

               09/26/2016 A00200543  Purdy, D.D.S., Daniel        P0041229    09/08/2016 09/08/2016          $37,691.90     

               09/28/2016 A00200528  Plak Smacker                 P0041290    09/13/2016 09/13/2016           $2,823.35     

                          A00200730  Launspach, DDS., Inc., Danie P0041150    09/06/2016 09/06/2016           $6,614.16     

               09/29/2016 A00200077  Bang, D.D.S., Robert         P0041447    09/22/2016 09/22/2016           $6,801.80     

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $60,662.60 

 

MTOFTE         09/01/2016 A00200043  American Express             P0041072    08/30/2016 08/30/2016           $6,175.79   

                          A00200119  C.A.  Reding Company, Inc.   P0041090    08/31/2016 08/31/2016           $1,575.00   

               09/13/2016 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0041272    09/12/2016 09/12/2016              $99.06   

               09/29/2016 A00200043  American Express             P0041561    09/29/2016 09/29/2016           $9,192.58     

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $17,042.43 

 

 



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 25 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-September-2016 through 30-September-2016 
 

FY 16-17 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    
R/S/C 
  
MWHITE         09/01/2016 A00201051  Central Sanitary Supply      P0041092    08/31/2016 08/31/2016             $284.40   

               09/02/2016 A00200629  Grainger                     P0041075    08/30/2016 08/30/2016             $463.27   

                          A00200680  J & L Locksmithing           P0041116    09/01/2016 09/01/2016               $4.84   

               09/08/2016 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0041199    09/08/2016 09/08/2016               $5.36   

                          A00202335  Fastenal Industrial & Constr P0041203    09/08/2016 09/08/2016           $1,349.92     

                          A00269611  A-C Electric Company         P0041201    09/08/2016 09/08/2016           $1,333.54   

               09/13/2016 A00200423  Taft City School District    P0041206    09/08/2016 09/08/2016           $2,055.82   

                          A00200017  A.P.I.  Plumbing             P0041276    09/12/2016 09/12/2016             $349.97     

                          A00201051  Central Sanitary Supply      P0041299    09/13/2016 09/13/2016          $13,573.28     

                          A00202335  Fastenal Industrial & Constr P0041297    09/13/2016 09/13/2016             $300.61     

               09/16/2016 A00285796  Veritiv Express              P0041336    09/15/2016 09/15/2016             $809.11     

               09/20/2016 A00202335  Fastenal Industrial & Constr P0041381    09/19/2016 09/19/2016           $1,098.78   

                          A00200066  Bacsco                       P0041404    09/20/2016 09/20/2016              $55.26     

                          A00200479  Sears                        P0041403    09/20/2016 09/20/2016             $622.11     

                          A00275935  Supplyworks                  P0041402    09/20/2016 09/20/2016           $5,000.00     

                          A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0041274    09/12/2016 09/12/2016           $1,881.78     

               09/21/2016 A00200327  US Air Conditioning          P0041409    09/20/2016 09/20/2016             $108.94     

                          A00200629  Grainger                     P0041410    09/20/2016 09/20/2016              $41.61     

                          A00109091  Greyhound Lines Inc.         P0041428    09/21/2016 09/21/2016           $1,790.00     

                          A00201051  Central Sanitary Supply      P0041429    09/21/2016 09/21/2016           $7,766.34     

               09/23/2016 A00200017  A.P.I.  Plumbing             P0041061    08/30/2016 08/30/2016          $16,222.50   



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 26 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-September-2016 through 30-September-2016 
 

FY 16-17 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    
R/S/C 
  
               09/28/2016 A00200502  Orange Belt Stages           P0041521    09/28/2016 09/28/2016           $1,210.00     

                          A00285838  Sammy's Detail               P0041512    09/28/2016 09/28/2016             $190.00     

               09/29/2016 A00269611  A-C Electric Company         P0041109    09/01/2016 09/01/2016          $15,552.05     

                                                                  P0041332    09/15/2016 09/15/2016          $37,517.00     

                          A00200170  Champion Hardware Inc.       P0041517    09/28/2016 09/28/2016             $195.00     

                          A00200423  Taft City School District    P0041524    09/28/2016 09/28/2016             $933.95     

                          A00200715  Kern Electric Distributors   P0041514    09/28/2016 09/28/2016             $335.40     

                          A00201051  Central Sanitary Supply      P0041513    09/28/2016 09/28/2016             $106.81     

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER         $111,157.65 

 

NAVINA         09/29/2016 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0041479    09/26/2016 09/29/2016             $140.64     

                          A00259111  SurveyMonkey.com, LLC        P0041493    09/27/2016 10/01/2016             $300.00     

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER             $440.64 

 

RWELBORN       09/02/2016 A00261201  Proforma Progressive Marketi P0041080    08/30/2016 08/30/2016             $631.60     

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER             $631.60 

SCRISS         09/26/2016 A00200043  American Express             P0041492    09/26/2016 09/26/2016           $1,729.88     

                                                                                                    ------------------- 



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 27 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-September-2016 through 30-September-2016 
 

FY 16-17 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    
R/S/C 
  
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $1,729.88 

 

TPAYNE         09/02/2016 A00285720  Impact Computers & Electroni P0041136    09/02/2016 09/02/2016             $162.24     

               09/15/2016 A00285795  Venetian Casino Resort LLC   P0041358    09/15/2016 09/15/2016           $1,374.24     

                          A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0041303    09/13/2016 09/13/2016              $13.20     

                                                                  P0041331    09/14/2016 09/14/2016             $218.81     

                          A00253173  University of La Verne       P0041356    09/15/2016 09/15/2016          $53,313.69     

               09/16/2016 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0041306    09/13/2016 09/13/2016           $1,505.00     

                                                                  P0041330    09/14/2016 09/14/2016           $1,240.84     

               09/19/2016 A00249981  Zahourek Systems, Inc.       P0041400    09/19/2016 09/19/2016             $450.00     

               09/20/2016 A00253173  University of La Verne       P0041426    09/20/2016 09/20/2016          $98,433.62     

                                                                  P0041427    09/20/2016 09/20/2016          $53,313.69     

                          A00200505  OT Cookhouse & Saloon        P0041363    09/15/2016 09/15/2016           $2,159.34     

               09/22/2016 A00241384  PASCO scientific             P0041448    09/22/2016 09/22/2016           $3,713.18     

               09/23/2016 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0041441    09/21/2016 09/21/2016             $207.45     

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER         $216,105.30 

 

TROWDEN        09/06/2016 A00200707  Keenan & Associates          P0041125    09/02/2016 09/02/2016          $20,000.00     

                          A00200028  ACHRO/EEO Treasurer          P0041096    08/31/2016 08/31/2016             $400.00   

                          A00243588  AARP Health Care Options     P0041086    08/31/2016 08/31/2016         $209,000.00     



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 28 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-September-2016 through 30-September-2016 
 

FY 16-17 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    
R/S/C 
  
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0041128    09/02/2016 09/02/2016             $388.47   

                          A00278258  TotalFunds by Hasler         P0041126    07/01/2016 07/01/2016          $30,000.00     

               09/13/2016 A00200049  Amsterdam Printing and Litho P0041277    09/12/2016 09/12/2016             $296.72   

                          A00202515  ACCCA                        P0041218    09/08/2016 09/08/2016             $289.51   

                          A00227738  National Benefit Services, L P0041239    09/09/2016 09/09/2016           $1,200.00     

               09/16/2016 A00200168  Central Valley Occupational  P0041368    09/16/2016 09/16/2016             $695.00     

                          A00200238  Department of Justice        P0041371    09/16/2016 09/16/2016             $352.00     

                          A00200433  Vibul Tangpraphaphorn, M.D.  P0041372    09/16/2016 09/16/2016             $380.00     

               09/19/2016 A00200182  City of Taft Police Departme P0041387    09/19/2016 09/19/2016             $116.00     

                          A00200081  BARC, Inc.                   P0041346    09/15/2016 09/15/2016           $1,100.00     

                          A00200344  Wade, Judy L.                P0041345    09/15/2016 09/15/2016              $14.14     

                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0041348    09/15/2016 09/15/2016           $2,150.00     

                          A00200608  The Fort Preservation Societ P0041376    09/16/2016 09/16/2016             $325.00   

                          A00279610  Academic Advertising, LLC    P0041370    09/16/2016 09/16/2016           $1,938.00     

                          A00285748  National Business Furniture, P0041367    09/16/2016 09/16/2016             $400.67     

                          A00285763  CALPELRA                     P0041341    09/15/2016 09/15/2016             $350.00     

                          A00285785  The Titan Group, Professiona P0041339    09/15/2016 09/15/2016             $800.00     

                          A00200168  Central Valley Occupational  P0041344    09/15/2016 09/15/2016             $275.00     

                                                                  P0041366    09/16/2016 09/16/2016              $60.00     

               09/20/2016 A00200168  Central Valley Occupational  P0041340    09/15/2016 09/15/2016             $240.00     

                          A00284028  McGhie, Raheela              P0041342    09/15/2016 09/15/2016              $20.00     



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 29 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-September-2016 through 30-September-2016 
 

FY 16-17 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    
R/S/C 
  
               09/21/2016 A00200168  Central Valley Occupational  P0041396    09/19/2016 09/19/2016             $175.00   

                          A00284648  Daniels, Debra               P0041401    09/19/2016 09/19/2016              $20.00     

               09/26/2016 A00282401  Fred Pryor Seminars          P0041439    09/21/2016 09/21/2016             $159.00     

                          A00285780  Positive Promotions          P0041440    09/21/2016 09/21/2016             $245.95     

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER         $271,390.46 

 



         *General Funds   •Restricted Funds       ♦Grant Funds     ■TIL                          ⌂ Auxiliary Funds                             Revised 
 

 

WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 

REQUESTS FOR CONFERENCE ATTENDANCE & EXPENSES 

 
October 5, 2016 

                     Page 1 of 4 
 

EMPLOYEE CONFERENCE/TRIP LOCATION DATES EST. COST 
     

Black, Sheri Student Outreach and Recruitment Blanket Travel Kern County & 
Neighboring Counties 

07/01-16 – 06/30/17 $500.00 * 

     

Bérubé, Eric DB Printing Brochure Pick Up Bakersfield 08/15/16 $10.04 * 

     

Williams, Mark Institutional Effectiveness Partnership Initiative 
Partnership Resource Training 

Sacramento 09/15/16 – 09/16/16 -0- 

     

Meteau, Robert 2016 Back to School Legal Update Visalia 09/19/16 $190.60 * 

     

Carrithers, Jon 
Thornsberry, Don 

Glasspoint Solar ENER 1510 Field Trip McKittrick 09/22/16 -0- 

     

Lytle, Steve Bitter Creek BIOL 2202 Field Trip Maricopa 09/27/16 -0- 

     

DeFreece, Chris NorCal Showcase Baseball Game Sacramento 10/01/16 – 10/02/16 -0- 

     

Thornsberry, Melissa Million Women Mentors Summit & Gala Washington, D.C. 10/03/16 – 10/06/06 $3,331.01 ♦ 

     

Sundgren, Lori Equity Funded Meetings  
and Professional Development 

Central & Southern 
California 

10/03/16 – 06/30/17 $1,616.00 •  

     

Jacobi, Vicki Strengthening Student Success Conference Garden Grove 10/04/16 – 10/06/16 $1,267.00 * 

     

Golling, Greg Lengthwise #1 BIOL 2201 Field Trip Bakersfield 10/14/16 -0- 

     

Pilkington, Joe Taft Federal Prison Tour  
CJA 2133 & ADMJ 1508 Field Trip 

Taft 10/18/16 -0- 

     

Oja, Michelle Institutional Effectiveness Partnership  
Initiative’s Partner Resource Team Training 

Oakland 10/18/16 – 10/19/16 -0- 



         *General Funds   •Restricted Funds       ♦Grant Funds     ■TIL                          ⌂ Auxiliary Funds                             Revised 
 

 

     Page 2 of 4 

EMPLOYEE CONFERENCE/TRIP LOCATION DATES EST. COST 
     

Meteau, Robert Association of Chief Human Resources 
Officers/Equal Employment Officers Fall Training 

Sacramento 10/18/16 – 10/21/16 $2,811.76 * 

     
Jiles, Mike California Association of Enforcement Officers 

Annual Conference 
Rohnert Park 10/18/16 – 10/21/16 -0- 

     
Mendoza, Tina California Community College Student Affairs 

Association Student Leadership Conference 
Los Angeles 10/21/16 – 10/23/16 $3,350.00 • 

     

Jacobi, Vicki 
Lopez, Norberto 

Curriculum Regional Meeting Walnut 10/22/16 $315.36 * 

     

Rangel-Escobedo, Juana 2nd Annual California Collaborative Conference Davis 10/23/16 – 10/25/16 $814.64 * 

     

McMurray, Brock Association of Chief Business Officials  
2016 Fall Conference 

Rancho Mirage 10/23/16 – 10/27/16 $1,541.88 * 

     

Golling, Leigh California State University, Bakersfield Theatrefest 
DRAMA 1510 Field Trip 

Bakersfield 10/23/16 $125.00 * 

     

Chaidez, Joe’ll Assessment Updates, Legislation,  
Common Assessment & Trends Conference 

Walnut 10/28/16 $281.32 * 

     

Lindquist, Erica Getty Villa Museum ARTH 1520 Field Trip Los Angeles 10/28/16 -0- 

     

Graham, Sandra California Association of Community College 
Registrars & Administrative Officers  

Region 5-6 Workshop 

Santa Barbara 10/28/06 $40.00 * 

     

Ramirez, Adeline 2016 Adult Education Block Grant Annual Summit  Sacramento 10/31/16 – 11/02/16 $700.00 ♦ 

     

Johnson, Kathleen 2016 Adult Education Block Grant Annual Summit  Sacramento 10/31/16 – 11/02/16 $1,018.48 ♦ 

     

Sundgren, Lori 2016 Adult Education Block Grant Annual Summit  Sacramento 10/31/16 – 11/02/16 $873.00 ♦ 

     
     



         *General Funds   •Restricted Funds       ♦Grant Funds     ■TIL                          ⌂ Auxiliary Funds                             Revised 
 

 

    Page 3 of 4 

EMPLOYEE CONFERENCE/TRIP LOCATION DATES EST. COST 

     
Chaidez, Joe’ll 2016 Adult Education Block Grant Annual Summit  Sacramento 10/31/16 – 11/02/16 $385.64 ♦ 
     

Bandy, Kanoe California Community College  
Athletic Association Fall Conference 

Orange 11/01/16 – 11/03/16 $450.00 * 

     

Thompson, Tony California Community College  
Athletic Association Fall Conference 

Orange 11/01/16 – 11/03/16 $448.99 * 

     

Ambrose, Brooke 
Carpenter, Carey 
Carty, Ramona 
Chiaramonte, Michael 
Davis, Jeanette 
Dodson, John 
Gonzalez, Gabe 
Hawkins, Rick 
Marcell, Jamia 
Owens, Warren 
Patterson, Paula 
Polski, Robin 
Powell, Cindi 
Ramirez, Pearl 
Reich, Tristina 
Schryver, Lee 
Unruh, Krystal 
Waugh, Victoria 
Wells, Susan 

California Science Center Los Angeles 11/04/16 $250.00 ■ 

     

Dumbrigue, Joanne 
Sandoval, Carla 

California Association of Financial Aid 
Administrators Conference 

Anaheim 11/05/16 – 11/08/16 $2,411.70 • 

     

Smith, Gaysha Los Angeles County Museum of Art  
ARTH 1500 Field Trip 

Los Angeles 11/08/16 -0- 

     

Rodenhauser, Debora Los Angeles County Museum of Art  
ART 1600, ART 1625 Field Trip 

Los Angeles 11/08/16 -0- 



         *General Funds   •Restricted Funds       ♦Grant Funds     ■TIL                          ⌂ Auxiliary Funds                             Revised 
 

 

    Page 4 of 4 

EMPLOYEE CONFERENCE/TRIP LOCATION DATES EST. COST 
     

Tweedy, Alisa Autodesk University 2016 Las Vegas, NV 11/14/16 – 11/17/16 $3,751.87 ♦ 

     

Luben, Aldrin Pathway to Equity Conference Sacramento 11/30/16 – 12/02/16 $658.84 ♦ 

     

Cordova, Anthony Pathway to Equity Conference Sacramento 11/30/16 – 12/02/16 $1,060.16 ♦ 

     

Lytle, Steve 
Jarrahian, Abbas 

Museum of Natural History  
BIOL 1510 & BIOL 2202 Field Trip 

Los Angeles 12/02/16 $455.00 * 

     

Berry, Wendy Anatomy in Clay Professional Development Las Vegas, NV 12/08/16 – 12/11/16 $1,355.40 ♦ 

     
McMurray, Brock Governor’s Proposed Budget Workshop Sacramento 01/17/17 – 01/18/17 $750.00 * 
  



Account Level Account Level Description Adopted Budget Adjusted Budget YTD Activity Encumbrances Balance

8600 State Revenues 11,331,927 0 3,638,594 0 7,693,333

8800 Local Revenues 12,171,537 0 1,319,756 0 10,851,781

23,503,464 0 4,958,350 0 18,545,114Summary

WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT GENERAL FUND UNRESTRICTED

BUDGETED SOURCES OF FUNDS AT ACCOUNT LEVEL 1

REVENUE ACCOUNTS FISCAL YEAR 2016-2017

FOR THE MONTH ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2016



Account Level Account Level 

Description

Adopted 

Budget

Adjusted 

Budget

YTD Activity Encumbrances Balance

1000 Academic Salaries 8,160,418 0 1,021,527 0 7,138,891

2000 Classified & Other Nonacademic Sala 4,478,822 0 410,322 0 4,068,500

3000 Employee Benefits 5,346,838 0 878,391 354,069 4,114,378

4000 Supplies and Materials 488,655 0 78,029 161,242 249,385

5000 Other Operating Expenses & Services 4,037,677 0 1,014,879 283,224 2,739,574

6000 Capital Outlay 116,646 0 41,973 7,986 66,688

7000 Other Outgo 402,054 0 71,310 0 330,744

7200 Transfers 472,354 0 0 0 472,354

23,503,464 0 3,516,431 806,521 19,180,512Summary

West Kern Community College District General Fund Unrestricted 

Budgeted Sources of Funds at Account Level 1

Expenditure Accounts Fiscal Year 2016-17

For the Month Ending September 30, 2016



Check Number Check Date Vendor Name Description Net Amount

78021870 09/06/2016 Nayeli  Lopez REFUND - Standard 14,311.47

78021883 09/06/2016 Rosa M Rodriguez REFUND - Standard 15,000.00

78021894 09/09/2016 Abtech Systems, Inc. DR Expansion Drive 19,315.46

78021920 09/09/2016 ITsavvy LLC Commvaut Backup Renewal Lic. 10,732.52

78021929 09/09/2016 Mark Wattenbarger Construction Remodeling supplies 37,564.74

78021937 09/09/2016 P. G. & E. District July-August PGE Bill 54,058.12

78021944 09/09/2016 Ramsey Solutions TRIO- Financial Literacy Program 30,035.00

78021955 09/09/2016 Sysco Food Service of Ventura food 608050121, 608100208, 608170089 10,850.95

78022035 09/09/2016 Ingrid  Gonzales REFUND - Standard 15,000.00

78022123 09/09/2016 Elizabeth Ann Ruckhaber REFUND - Standard 15,000.00

78022556 09/15/2016 AARP Health Care Options 2016-17 Retiree Health Supp Insurance 18,064.12

78022607 09/15/2016 IBM IBM S.EvelandSPSSStatisticBaseCampus&ExactTests 10,690.40

78022612 09/15/2016 Keenan & Associates 2016-17 Keenan Benefits Consulting 10,000.00

78022615 09/15/2016 Kern County Supt. of Schools 2016-2017 KCSOS/KCCDHN CLAIMS 33,897.85

78022633 09/15/2016 Pearson Education Textbooks 18,332.84

78022653 09/15/2016 Sysco Food Service of Ventura food 608240121, 608310187 10,508.49

78022666 09/15/2016 TotalFunds by Hasler 2016-17 Postage Expenses 10,000.00

78022669 09/15/2016 U.S. Foods Food 5855260, 3122243, 3250922 13,719.27

78022671 09/15/2016 United Healthcare Insurance Company 2016-17 United Health Retiree Premiums 18,947.74

78022678 09/15/2016 Westec WESTEC/WKCCD FTES Contract August 88,331.25

78022834 09/23/2016 AARP Health Care Options 2016-17 Retiree Health Supp Insurance 36,115.78

78022876 09/23/2016 John  Karwoski John Karwoski Inspection Services - September 10,920.00

78022920 09/23/2016 Taft College ASB General 2016/17 ASB sticker sales to 201630 17,625.00

78022920 09/23/2016 Taft College ASB General ASB Stickers 15,540.00

78022931 09/23/2016 University of La Verne Invoice # I15017TRE 53,313.69

587,874.69

Disbursement Register of Expenditures Greater than $10,000

For the Month of September 2016



 ASB 2016/17

 Balance Sheet
 As of September 30, 2016

September 30, 2016

ASSETS

Current Assets

Checking/Savings

ASB Chevron 111,932.18

ASB Chevron - Savings 143.23

Total Checking/Savings 112,075.41

Total Current Assets 112,075.41

TOTAL ASSETS 112,075.41

LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Equity

Restricted Funds

ASB Athletics 39,926.40

ASB Cards 19,550.20

ASB General 4,845.14

ASB Soft Drinks 4,234.07

Baseball Club 1,857.34

Best Buddies 2,661.97

Cougar Echo 773.50

CRU 726.20

D.H. GENERAL

D.H.CLASS OF 2015 0.13

D.H.CLASS OF 2016 0.08

D.H. CLASS OF 2017 2,932.97

D.H. GENERAL - Other 1,262.72

Total D.H. GENERAL 4,195.90

DISNEYLAND 1,786.00

ECE 1,254.00

Field Trips 280.00

Literary Club-Equity 1,109.98

NSLS Club - Equity 2,494.62

On Our Own 1,614.16

Performing Arts - Equity 2,035.04

Phi Theta Kappa

PTK-Scholarship -2,000.00

PTK-Conference/Meeting -3,744.23

Phi Theta Kappa - Other 6,622.81

Total Phi Theta Kappa 878.58

Reentry Voc Club 2.99

Soccer Club - Mens 5,922.56

Soccer Club - Womens 5,694.97

Social Science/ Research Equity 1,582.88

 Page 1 of 2



 ASB 2016/17

 Balance Sheet
 As of September 30, 2016

September 30, 2016

Softball Fund -3,263.88

Spectrum - Equity 1,134.83

STEM - Equity 1,200.00

TC Debate Society 8.04

TIL Class Trip - Equity 775.59

TIL Orientation 349.00

TIL Program -5,978.57

TIL Reunion 34.94

Uniform Replacement 11,454.53

Women's Athletic Club 2,605.65

Women's Basketball Club 328.78

Total Restricted Funds 112,075.41

Retained Earnings 180.61

Unrestricted Funds -180.91

Total Equity 112,075.41

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 112,075.41

 Page 2 of 2



















































































         Appendix I 

1 
 

West Kern Community College District 
Board of Trustees Meeting 

 
October 12, 2016 

 
Agenda Item 15. 

 
A. Academic Employment 

 
1. Extra Duty Assignment 
Item Name Assignment Class/Step Hourly Rate Effective Date 

a. Eveland, Sharyn Equity Data Coach 3 $65.56 7/1/16 – 6/30/17 
             
2. 2016-17 Spring Screening Committee Assignments 
Item Name Assignment Step Hourly Rate Effective Date 

a. Eveland, Sharyn CTE Director 3 $65.56* 6/2/16 
b. Eveland, Sharyn Adjunct Sociology Lecturer 3 $65.56** 6/6/16 
c. Eveland, Sharyn Adjunct CJA Lecturer Pool 3 $65.56** 6/16/16 

*Total of 3 hours  **Total of 1 hour  
 
3. 2016-17 Summer Screening Committee Assignment 
Item Name Assignment Step Hourly Rate Effective Date 

a. Eveland, Sharyn Testing Technician 3 $65.56* 7/13/16 
*Total of 30 minutes  
 
4. 2016-17 Adjunct Counselor Assignments 
Item Name Assignment Step Hourly Rate Effective Date 

a. Andrews, Megan MAPP Counselor 3 $65.56** 10/3/16 – 6/30/17 
b. Ramirez, Natalie CalWORKs/CARE/EOPS Counselor 3 $65.56* 9/12/16 – 6/30/17 

* Up to 35 hours/week  **Up to 20 hours/week 
 
5. 2016-17 Club Advisor Stipends 
Item Name Assignment Step Hourly Rate Effective Date 

a. Beasley. Michelle ECE Club Stipend $1,616.32 8/22/16 – 5/19/17 
b. Dyer, Geoffrey Literary Magazine Club Stipend $1,616.32 8/22/16 – 5/19/17 
c. Getty, Shelley CRU Club  Stipend $1,616.32 8/22/16 – 5/19/17 
d. Golling, Leigh Performing Arts Club Stipend $1,616.32 8/22/16 – 5/19/17 



         Appendix I 

2 
 

 
5. 2016-17 Club Advisor Stipends 
Item Name Assignment Step Hourly Rate Effective Date 

e. May, James STEM Club Stipend $1,616.32 8/22/16 – 5/19/17 
f. Mendoza, Tina NSLS Club Stipend $1,616.32 8/22/16 – 5/19/17 
g. Oja, Michelle SPECTRUM Club Stipend $1,616.32 8/22/16 – 5/19/17 

 
6.  Spring 2016-17 Athletic Assignment              
Item Name Assignment Class/Step Stipend Effective Date 

a. Dickey, Josh Volunteer Assistant Baseball Coach -- -- 1/17/17 – 5/19/17 
 
 



      Appendix II 
 

1 
 

 
West Kern Community College District 

Board of Trustees Meeting 
October 12, 2016 

 

Agenda Item 15.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    

 
B.  Classified Employment 

 
 
Item 

 
Name 

 
Position 

 
%Assignment 

Range/ 
Step 

 
Salary 

 
Term 

 
Effective Date 

1.  Administrative Services       
a. Shafer-Porter, Kristy Evening Custodian Temporary 13A $16.36/hr.** A/N 9/19/16 – 10/31/16 
b. Shafer-Porter, Kristy Evening Custodian 100% 13A $2,835.15/mo.** A/N 11/1/16 – 6/30/17 
c. Williams, Kimberly Food Service Worker Substitute 1A $11.86/hr. A/N 9/19/16 – 6/30/17 

2.  Instruction       
a. Cervantes, Alexis Goodwill Intern Temporary 7A $13.62/hr.* A/N 9/12/16 – 6/30/17 
↓ Coontz, Stephanie Goodwill Intern Temporary 7A $13.62/hr.* A/N 9/12/16 – 6/30/17 
↓ Sidhu, Harkeerat Goodwill Intern Temporary 7A $13.62/hr.* A/N 9/12/16 – 6/30/17 
↓ Williams, Heather Goodwill Intern Temporary 7A $13.62/hr.* A/N 9/12/16 – 6/30/17 
b. Fraley, Julie Workforce Development Assistant Temporary 13A $15.96/hr. A/N 10/17/16 – 6/30/17 
 

c. 
 
Hazelwood, Mary 

Library and Learning Resources 
Technician 

 
Substitute 

 
13A 

 
$15.96/hr. 

 
A/N 

 
9/7/16 – 6/30/17 

d. Mora, Karina TIL Life Skills Aide Temporary 13A $15.96/hr. A/N 10/10/16 – 10/31/16 
e. Mora, Karina TIL Life Skills Aide 47.5% 13A $1,313.85/mo. 11 mo. 11/1/16 – 6/30/17 
f. Owens, Warren TIL Weekend Support Aide 47.5% 13C $1,448.28/mo. 11 mo. 10/3/16 – 6/30/17 
g. Powell, David TIL Life Skills Aide 47.5% 13F $1,679.75/mo. 11 mo. 10/3/16 – 6/30/17 

3. Student Services       
a. Johnson, Crystal Security Officer Temporary 19A $18.96/hr.** A/N 9/20/16 – 10/31/16 
b. Johnson, Crystal Security Officer 40% 19A $1,314.07/mo.** 12 mo. 11/1/16 – 6/30/17 
↓ Pele, Aialaisa Security Officer 40% 19A $1,314.07/mo.** 12 mo. 11/1/16 – 6/30/17 
c. Molina, Gabriela Academic Records Technician Temporary 19A $18.50/hr. A/N 10/3/16 – 6/30/17 
d. Pele, Aialaisa Security Officer Temporary 19A $18.96/hr.** A/N 9/22/16 – 10/31/16 

*Up to 20 hours per week for 41 weeks ** Includes shift differential 
 
 



      Appendix II 
 

2 
 

C.  Resignations/Retirements 
 

 
Item 

 
Name 

 
Position 

%  
Assignment 

Range/ 
Step 

 
Salary 

 
Term 

 
Effective Date 

a. Owens, Warren 
(Resignation) 

TIL Life Skills Aide -- -- -- -- 9/30/16 

b. Powell, David 
(Resignation) 

Accommodation Specialist -- -- -- -- 9/30/16 

c. Shafer-Porter, Kristy 
(Resignation) 

Children’s Center Custodian -- -- -- -- 9/16/16 

 
D.  Request for Approval to Recruit for the Following Position 

 

Item Position Classification 

 
 
Salary Schedule 

Placement 

 
 

Annual Salary 
Range 

Funding 
Source Term FTE 

 
a. 

 
Children’s Center Custodian 

 
Classified 

 
Range 11 

 
$15,002.00 - $19,152.00 

 
District 

 
12 mo. 

 
47.5% 

 


	1. October 12, 2016 Agenda
	9.A. September 14, 2016 Budget Study Session Minutes
	9.B. September 14, 2016 Minutes
	10.A. Board Goals 2016-17
	10.B. Second Presentation Faculty Compensation Increase
	10.C. Second Presentation CSEA Compensation Increase
	10.D. Second Presentation Management Compensation Increase
	10.E. External Education Laboratory
	10.F. Agreement wtih BSK Associates
	10.G. Subcontractor HVAC Student Center Project
	10.H. Resolution 2016-17-09 - Support of Prop 55
	11.A. CCFS-311 Financial Status Report
	2016_10_07_11_17_51
	311A Backup

	11.B. Discontinuance AA English Degree
	11.C. MOU KCCD Prop 39 Grant
	11.D. Agreement John Karwoski
	11.E. SmartCatalog IQ
	11.F. Agreement Laserfiche Avante Solution
	11.G. Agreement Collaborative Brain Trust
	11.H. Agreement GL Consulting
	11.I. Agreement CA Reding
	11.J. Agreement Issue Trak
	11.K. Agreement Lincoln Junior High School
	11.L. Agreement Calvary Temple
	11.M. Agreement Chabot-Las Positas
	11.N.1. Vendor Check Register Report - September
	11.N.2. Purchase Order Report - September
	11.O. Absence Report 10-5-16
	13.A.1. Revenue Accounts - September
	13.A.2. Expenditure Report - September
	13.A.3. Expenditures GTE $10,000 - September
	13.A.4. ASB Report - September
	13.A.5. County Deposits - September 2016
	15.A. Academic Employment
	15.B. Classified Employment

